
SEELEY, Nickfi 
From: Robin Bristow <noosatofs@gmai|.com> 
Sent: Monday, 21 December 2020 5:32 PM 
To: COOK, Tony 
Subject: Religious Instruction Quality Assurance and The Noosa Temple of Satan 
Attachments: ltr to Tony Cooke 21 December 2020.pdf 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up 
Flag Status: Completed 

Categories: Actioned 

22.12.20 — registered with MESU (SS) — Kira 

Dear Tony 

Please see the attached letter. 
My Blue Card number is 20022390/1 

Brother Samael Demo-Gorgon 
Noosa Temple of Satan
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Pages 2 through 16 redacted for the following reasons:
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
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SEELEY, Nick§ 
From: SEELEY, Nick 

Sent: Tuesday, 2 March 2021 9:14 AM 

To: COOK, Tony 

Subject: Fwd: Religious Instructions Lessons by the Noosa Temple of Satan 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up 

Flag Status: Completed 

Categories: Information 

FYI 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "SMITH, Liam" 

Date: 1 March 2021 at 1:50:04 pm AEST 

To: "SEELEY, Nick" , 
" 

KELLY, Peter" 

Subject: FW: Religious Instructions Lessohs by the Noosa Temple of Satan 

Just an FYI 

Kind regards 

Dr Liam Smith 
Regional Director 

North Coast Region 

Department of Education 

P: 07 3203 9021 
M: 
E: liam‘smith@ged‘gld.gov.au 
Level 3 | 10 The Corso |North Lakes QLD 4509 

PO Box 248 | Kallangur QLD 4503 

Access the NCR Prinripal lnfademic Toolkltfor up to date 

COVID-19 information here. 

- . ‘ . . , 
Queensland 

Please consIder the envwonment before prmtlng thls emall. Government 

Looking for current COVID-19 information? ‘
i 

NCR Principal lnfodemic Toolkit is available on the NCR 
" g 1 

Tea msite. 
Fund out mote here — Nonh Coast Raglan > NCR Documents > COVID-15 ;- Principal Toolkit 

From: SMITH, Liam 

Sent: Monday, 1 March 2021 1:49 PM
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To: GURNEY, Margaret 
Subject: FW: Religious Instructions Lessons by the Noosa Temple of Satan 

Good afternoon Margaret 

Just seeking a response for Rob. Many th\anks 

Kind regards 
Dr Liam Smith 
Regional Director 

North Coast Region 

Department of Education 

P: 07 3203 9021 
M: 
E: liam.smith@ged.gld.gov.au 
Level 3 | 10 The Corso | North Lakes QLD 4509 
PO Box 248 l Kallangur QLD 4503 ‘ 

Access the NCR Principal lnjodemic Toolkit fur up to date 
COVID-19 information here. 

_ _ _ ‘ _ _ 
Queensllnd 

Please conslder the enwronment before prlntmg thls emaIl. Governmenl 

Looking for current COVID-19 information? w 

- b 
NCR Principal Infodemic Toolkit is available on the NCR 

" 
‘339,1 

“a; .1 w 

Tea msite. 
Fund out more here i North Coast Raglan :1 NCR Documenu > COVID-13 > Principal Tnolk'n 

From: SMITH, Liam 

Sent: Monday, 1 March 2021 1:48 PM 

To: ‘JENNINGS, Robert (rjenn11)' <rienn11@eg.edu.au>; ROBERTS, Tony 
<Tony.ROBERTS@ged.gld.gov.au>; LEGAL, advice request <advicere uest.LEGAL ed. Id. ov.au> 
Cc: CROMBIE, Vicki <Vicki.CROMBlE@ged.gld.g0v.au> 
Subject: RE: Religious Instructions Lessons by the Noosa Temple of Satan 

No response Rob 

l will email this latest email to State Schooling Operations. 

Kind regards 
Dr Liam Smith 
Regional Director 

North Coast Region 

Department of Education 

P107 3203 9021 
M:
E: liam.smith@ged.gld.gov.au 
Level 3 l 10 The Corso |North Lakes QLD 4509 Queensland 
PO Box 248 | Kallangur QLD 4503 Guvernmenl
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Access the NCR Principal Infodemic Toolkit for up to date 
COVID-19 information here. 

Please considerthe environment before printing this email, 

Looking for current COVID-19 information? ~ 

a
v 

NCR Principal lnfodemic Toolkit is available on the NCR 
“ g 

‘ f 
Teamsite‘ 
Fmd out more here — North (loan Regmn > NCR Documents > COVID-13 > Princlpal Toolkit 

From: JENNINGS, Robert (rjenn11) <r'enn11@eg.edu.au> 
Sent: Monday, 1 March 2021 1:46 PM 

To: SMITH, Liam <Liam.SMlTH@ged.gld.gov.au>; ROBERTS, Tony <Ton .ROBERTS ed. Id. ov.au>; 
LEGAL, advice request <advicere uest.LEGAL ed. Id. ov.au> 
Cc: CROMBIE, Vicki <Vicki.CROMBIE ed. Id. ov.au> 
Subject: FW: Religious Instructions Lessons by the Noosa Temple of Satan 

Hi all, 

Please find a request for information about Religious Instructions Lessons by the Noosa Temple of 
Satan below. Please advise ifl am not to respond. 

Thanks, 
Rob 

Rob Jennings 

Principal 
Tewantin State School 
Ph: (07) 53358888 

This message (including attachments) is intended for the addressee named above. It may also be 
confidential, privileged and/or subject to copyright. If you wish to forward this message to others, 
you must first obtain the permission of the author. If you are not the addressee named above, you 
must not disseminate, copy, communicate or otherwise use or take any action in reliance on this 
message. You understand that any privilege or confidentiality attached to this message is not 
waived, lost or destroyed because you have received this message in error. If you have received this 
message in error please notify the sender and delete from any computer. Unless explicitly 
attributed, the opinions expressed in this message do not necessarily represent the official position 
or opinions of the State of Queensland or the Department of Education, Training and Employment. 
Whilst all care has been taken, the Department of Education, Training and Employment disclaims all 
liability for loss or damage to person or property arising from this message being infected by 
computer virus or other contamination.

' 

From: PERKINS, Katherine (rperk50) <rperk50@eg.edu.au> 
Sent: Monday, 1 March 2021 1:37 PM 

To: JENNINGS, Robert (rjennll) <rienn11@eg.edu.au>; CASS, Rick (rcassZ3) <rca5523 e .edu.au> 
Subject: FW: Religious Instructions Lessons by the Noosa Temple of Satan 

Kind regards,

RTI Application 211957 - File A - Document 19 of 58

R
el

ea
se

d 
un

de
r R

TI
 A

ct
 b

y 
D

oE



Rhiannon Perkins 

Administration Officer 
Tewantin State School 
Werin Street Tewantin, QLD 4565 
Phone : 07 5335 8888 
www.tewantinss.e .edu.au 

We dLIkr'u'.-.'cgc thc Zunlatmml fluslodla": OI the ~e um “"c v.1: UDh'ILizt‘, LPU Um ‘31;: 

Iespecls k1 then ems-ft, $1151. western and e'nergng 

TEWANTIN 

This message (including attachments) is intended for the addressee named above. It may also be 

confidential, privileged and/or subject to copyright, If you wish to forward this message to others, 

you must first obtain the permission of the author. 1f you are not the addressee named above, you 
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

From: trevor@xenor.c0m.au <trevor@xenor.com.au> 
Sent: Monday, 1 March 2021 1:32 PM 

To: info@tewantinss.eg.edu.au 
Subject: Religious Instructions Lessons by the Noosa Temple of Satan 

1 March 2021 

To Tewantin State School 

Attention: The Principal 

Re: Religious Instructions Lessons by the Noosa Temple of Satan 

I act for the Noosa Temple of Satan. 

On or about the 3"‘ of February 2021 my client mailed to you notice of an intention to offer religious 

instruction classes pursuant to S.76(1) of the Education (General Provisions) Act.
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Pursuant to the regulations, the notice wgs given as a Form 1 Single Arrangement Capacity and 

Religious Instructor Approval. 

On the 16"‘ of February my client requested by email that you provide the appropriate letter of 
approval. 

My client has not received any communication from you. 

If you do not respond by 5pm Friday the 5"‘ of March my client will have no option other than to 
treat your failure to communicate as a decision to refuse the application. 

If your intention is to refuse the application, please provide reasons. 

Yours faithfully 

Trevor Bell 

Solicitor ‘
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SEELEY, Nick“ 
From: SEELEY, Nick 
Sent: Thursday, 28 January 2021 8:28 AM 
To: COOK, Tony 
Subject: Fwd: FYI - Noosa Temple of Satan 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up 
Flag Status: Completed 

Categories: Information 

FYI 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Jan Martin 
Date: 28 January 2021 at 5:38:45 am AEST 

To: "SEELEY, Nick" , Tim A Shipstone 
Subject: FYI - Noosa Temple of Satan 

The Noosa Temple of Satan has an inforrhative Facebook page that currently carries a standard 
email for parents to send to schools asking for their children to be able to access satanism as 
religious instruction. 

Rgds 

' "'"""-"' Jan Martin 
Senior media advisor 
Office of the Hon Grace Grace MP 

Minister for Education 
Minister for Industrial Relations 
Minister for Racing 

e:‘an.manin@ministerial.g|d.gov.au 
m:

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipienfls) only; and may 
contain privileged and confidential information. If received in error, you are asked to inform the 
sender as quickly as possible and delete this email and any copies of this from your computer 
system network. 

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that 
relies on it; any form of disclosure, modification, distribution and /or publication of this email is also 
prohibited. 

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the views of the 
Queensland Government’ 

Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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Pages 23 through 36 redacted for the following reasons:
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Sch. 3(7)
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SEELEY, Nick* 
From: Alert, School 
Sent: Wednesday, 21 October 2020 9:18 AM 
To: DL - PRIMARY School Alert Stakeholders 
Subject: School Alert - Metropolitan Region - Kelvin Grove State College - 20 October 2020 

Good morning 

Please find below for your information or action. Note — due to the nature of the alert please limit distribution. 

Incident category: Incident resulted in: 

Other‘ 

Summary (including actions taken): 
0 Members of the ‘Church of Satan’ were distributing material to students at the end of the school day. 
u Queensland Police Service (QPS) were contacted and attended, however the individuals distributing the 

material had left before QPS arrived. 
0 Staff members questioned the individuals who advised that as a church they should be permitted to present 

religious instruction in schools. ' The Church of Satan is not local to the Kelvin Grove area. 

If you require further information regarding this alert, please contact State Schools — Operations at 
Schoo|.Alert@ged.gld.gov.au. 

Kind regards 
School Alerts 

State Schools — Operations 
Department of Education 

P: 07 351 35841 
E: School.A|ert@ged‘gld.gov.au 
Level 15 | Education House I 30 Mary Street | Brisbane QLD 4000 
Po Box 15033 | City East QLD 4002

i 

. ‘ , . . 
\ numb“ 

Please consider the enwronment before prlntlng thls emall. Govefnnjglfl
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Pages 38 through 41 redacted for the following reasons:
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Sch. 3(6)(c)(i)
Sch. 3(7)
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SEELEY, Nick 

From: Jan Martin <Jan.Martin@ministerial.qld.gov.au> 

Sent: Thursday, 28 January 2021 5:39 AM 

To: SEELEY, Nick; Tim A Shipstone 

Subject: FYI - Noosa Temple of Satan 

The Noosa Temple of Satan has an informative Facebook page that currently carries a standard email for parents to 

send to schools asking for their children to be able to access satanism as religious instruction. 

Rgds 

E] 
~ -~--- -- , Jan Martin 

Senior media advisor 
Office of the Hon Grace Grace MP 

Minister for Education 
Minister for Industrial Relations 

Minister for Racing 

e:ian.martin@ministerial.g|d.gov.au 
m: 

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s) only; and may contain privileged 

and confidential information. If received in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and 

delete this email and any copies of this from your computer system network. 

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that relies on it; any 

form ofdisclosure, modification, distribution and /or publication of this email is also prohibited. 

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the views of the Queensland 

Government. 

Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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Pages 43 through 58 redacted for the following reasons:
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Sch. 3(7)
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WILLIS, Aeril 

From: DETE, Correspondence 

Sent: Thursday, 17 December 2020 1:48 PM 

To: 'noosatofs@gmail.com' 

Subject: Letter from the Chief of Staff, Office of the Minister for Education, Minister for 

Industrial Relations and Minister for Racing 

Attachments: SIGNED VERSION Chief of Staff response to Brother Samael Demo-Gorgon.pdf 

Dear Brother Demo-Gorgon 

Thank you for your correspondence to the Honourable Grace Grace MP, Minister for Education, Minister for Industrial 

Relations and Minister Racing‘ 

Please find attached a response from the Minister's Chief of Staff. 

Yours sincerely 
Ministerial and Executive Services Unit 

Department of Education 
1 William Street 

| 
Brisbane QLD 4000 

PO Box 15033 
| 
City East QLD 4002 

www.education.g|d.gov.au 

Working together to lift learning and skilling outcomes for Queensland. 

Queensland ‘ 
ms “an (manning 11W,‘.iiIr'XCfitlQMW‘ WWW/H “w ‘*“P, Wrwwy-J: 4n ‘ 'Way z," ildh unhdl ‘Yd! 

Government 
nfurrvatmr "w. VP, x‘, "w, r inn;- ‘HP, 

, 
‘ 

‘ 71m “otfieif mm am Imm'wsslorx d blibLJIIUI‘ pm 17mg 0r 

mum: 3‘q xi {w 'Wll 5W: W {21.4%a 1" you Mme runs-‘v53 W5 swan‘ 6'75‘ 3 ms‘ 'fir'ffiateg ‘QHQ “e VWQS'; 

my» M1 $4a ‘1 (ht: minor ' 

------ < HPE Records Manager record information >----—— 

Record Number: 20/761317 
Title: *SIGNED VERSION* Chief of Staff response to Brother Samael Demo-Gorgon

RTI Application 211957 - File B - Document 1 of 725
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Office ofthe 

Minister for Education 
Minister for Industrial Relations and 

Queensland 
WWW‘ Minister for Racing 

1 William sum Blisbihs 4000 

PO Box 15m City Easi 

Queensiand 4002 Auslralla 

Taleplmnl ‘s1 1 am 1110 

Emlll: wucahonQImniMsvial an gflv au 

1 7 DEC 202” Emlll:indu5K1|Qr9llal|flns©mlflistmilloldgzwau 

Email: racinnmlslenal qld 917v au 

Brother Samael Demo-Gorgon 
Noosa Temple of Satan 
Email: noosatofs@gmai|.com 

Dear Brother Demo-Gorgon 

Thank you for your letter dated 16 November 2020 to the Honourable Grace Grace MP, 

Minister for Education, Minister for Industrial Relations and Minister for Racing, regarding 

religious instruction in state schools. The Minister has asked me to respond on her behalf. 

Religious instruction is not compulsory. Parents decide if they want their child to participate 

(or not) in reiigious instruction. 

Students (except for prep students) are placed in religious instruction in accordance with 

information provided on their Application for Student Enrolment form or in accordance with 

other written instructions provided by their parents‘ 

Students who are over 18 years of age are able to make their own decisions about participating 

in religious instruction‘ 

The policy for religious instruction in Queensland state schools is available on the Department 

of Education's website at wwwveducation.qld.qov.aulnarents-and-carers/school-information/ 
school-ogerations/Qolicy-statement. 

The Minister is unable to meet with you at this time due to portfolio commitments. If you require 

additional information or would like to discuss this matter further. please contact me directly 

on (07) 3719 7110. 

l trust this information is of assistance. 

Yours sincerely 

.;1'A\).A ‘ii/A,‘ 
SHARON DURHAM 
Chief of Staff 
Office of the Hon Grace Grace MP 
Minister for Education 
Minister for Industrial Relations and 
Minister for Racing 

Ref: 201720014
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WILLIS, ABril 

From: COOK, Tony 

Sent Tuesday, 22 December 2020 7:25 AM 
To: KELLY, Peter 

Subject: FW: Religious Instruction Quality Assurance and The Noosa Temple of Satan 

Attachmenls: ltr to Tony Cooke 21 December 2020.pdf 

Categories: Peter Actioned/Responded 

Tony Cook 
Director-General 
Department of Education 

Queensland Government 
P: 07 3034 4752 

E: tony.cook@ged.gld.gov4au 
Level 37 | 1 William Street 

\ 
Brisbane QLD 4000 

PO Box 15033 l City East QLD 4002 

Queensland 
Please consider the environment before printing th|s email‘ Government 

From: Robin Bristow <noosatofs@gmail.com> 
Sent: Monday, 21 December 2020 5:32 PM 

To: COOK, Tony <Tony.COOK@qed.qld.gov.au> 

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
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NOOSA 

Mr Tony Cooke [’¥~ J L 
Director General ~ 

)SMP'LE o? sfl "A 

Queensland Education Department 

tony,cook@det.gld.gov.au 

21 December 2020 

Dear Mr Cooke 

RE: Religious Instruction Quality Assurance and The Noosa Temple of Satan 

I understand that your office manages the membership of a group called the Religious Instruction 

Quality Assurance (RIQA) group. 

It is my understanding that this group has regular meetings with the department to discuss matters 

relevant to the RI programme in Qld State Schools. 

You may have seen my previous correspondence with Minister Grace Grace advising her of my 

intention to offer satanic religious instruction classes in 2021. l understand that a family at 

Centenary State High have already changed their sons’ enrolment information to record their 

religion as Satanism and have given permission for RI. There are also 5 other families from 2 

northern suburbs primary schools who have expressed interest and we are expecting that they will 

soon advise their schools. 

I ask that you include the Noosa Temple of Satan as a member ofthe RIQA and let me know of the 

date and time for the next scheduled meeting. 

l look forward to hearing from you. 

Your faithfully 

Brother Samael Demo-Gorgon
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WILLIS, April 

From: WALLACE, Kira 

Sent: Tuesday, 22 December 2020 8:00 AM 
To: DETE, Correspondence 
Subject: FW: Religious Instruction Quality Assurance and The Noosa Temple of Satan 
Attachments: ltr to Tony Cooke 21 December 2020.pdf 

Director-General Correspondence 
FORWARD To: ACTION REQUIRED: 

Corporate Services DG reply 

People and Executive Services Direct Reply from Department 

Early Childhood and Education Improvement |:| For Action as Necessary II NRR 

Policy, Performance and Planning 
Adm“ as Urgent 

Date required by: 

State Schools DOCUMENT TYPE 

Region: FNQ; NQ; CQ; DDSW; NC; MET; SER III Public 

II] Major Stakeholder Internal Audit Branch 
_ _ _ _ _ _ I] Premier, Treasurer, other Portfolio 

Mlmstenal and Executlve Semce Umt 

BRIEF REQUIRED: 

B DG E] Minister 

Copy to: II] EMB E] Other 

Office of Industrial Relations 

Racing 

NOTES (FURTHER INSTRUCTIONS): 

State Schools — for direct reply 

Related 20I697048 

Requested by SPO: Corinne Burley 2211212020 

Please register in Trim (CM) and allocate to SS for a departmental response. 

Kira Wallace 
Executive Services Officer 
Office of the Director-General 
Department of Education 
P: O7 3034 4751 
E: kira.wallace@ged‘gld,gov.au 
Level 37 

| 1 William Street | Brisbane QLD 4000 ' 

PO Box 15033 
| City East QLD 4002 Queensland 

Please cons|der the environment before printmg thls emafl. Governmem 

From: Robin Bristow <noosatofs@gmail.com> 
Sent: Monday, 21 December 2020 5:32 PM 

To: COOK, Tony <Tony.COOK@ged.gld.g0v.au> 
Subject: Religious Instruction Quality Assurance and The Noosa Temple of Satan

RTI Application 211957 - File B - Document 5 of 725
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Dear Tony 

Please see the attached letter. 

My Blue Card number is 20022390/1 

Brother Samael Demo-Gorgon 

Noosa Temple of Satan
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NUOSA 

Mr Tony Cooke ‘\l ~ [ 4.; 
Director General 

,fMPLEQ;S/K>“T\ 

Queensland Education Department 

tony.cook@det.gld.gov.au 

21 December 2020 

Dea r M r Cooke 

RE: Religious Instruction Quality Assurance and The Noosa Temple of Satan 

| understand that your office manages the membership of a group called the Religious Instruction 

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

I ask that you include the Noosa Temple of Satan as a member of the RIQA and let rne know of the 

date and time for the next scheduled meeting. 

l look forward to hearing from you. 

Your faithfully 

Brother Samael Demo-Gorgon
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WILLIS. ABriI 

From: KELLY, Peter 
Sent: Tuesday, 22 December 2020 8:20 AM 
To: GURNEY, Margaret 
Subject: Fwd: Religious Instruction Quality Assurance and The Noosa Temple of Satan 
Attachments: image001.png; ltr to Tony Cooke 21 December 2020.pdf 

Peter Kelly 
Deputy Director-General 
State Schools Difision 
Department of Education 

E: peter‘KELLYngcdgldgovau 
Level 22 

| 
Education House 

| 
30 Mary Street 

Brisbane QLD 4000 
PO Box 15033 City East QLD 4002 

Please consider the environment before printing 
this email. 

http://www.ged.gld.gov.au/ 

Inspiring minds. Creating opportunities. Shaping Queensland’s future. 
Please consider the environment before pn'nting this email. 
Disclaimer: 

IMPORTANT: This email (including any attachments) may contain legally privileged, confidential or 
private information and may be protected by copyright. You may only use it if you are the person(s) to 
whom it was intended to be sent and if you use it in an authorised way. No one is allowed to use, review, 
alter, transmit, disclose, distribute, print or copy this email without appropriate authority. 

If the email was not intended for you and was sent to you by mistake, please telephone 0r email me 
immediately, destroy any hard copies of this email, and delete it and any copies of it from your computer 
system. Any legal privilege and confidentiality attached to the email is not waived or destroyed by that 
mistake. 
It is your responsibility to ensure that this email does not contain and is not ajfected by computer viruses, 
defects or interference by third parties or replication problems (including incompatibility with your 
computer system). 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "COOK, Tony" <Tony.COOK@qed.qld.gov.au> 
Date: 22 December 2020 at 7:25:08 am AEST 
To: "KELLY, Peter" <Peter.KELLY@qed.qld.gov.au> 
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

E: tony.cook@ged.g\d‘govvau 
Level 37 l 1 William Street | Brisbane QLD 4000 

PO Box 15033 | City East QLD 4002 

P\ease conslder the environment before printing this emaiL 

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

E 
74W’
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Mr Tony Cooke 

Director General 

Queensland Education Department 

tony.cook@det.gld.gov.au 

21 December 2020 

Dear Mr Cooke 

RE: Religious Instruction Quality Assurance and The Noosa Temple of Satan 

I understand that your of'fice manages the membership ofa group called the Religious Instruction 

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

l ask that you include the Noosa Temple of Satan as a member of the RIQA and let me know of the 

date and time for the next scheduled meeting. 

l look forward to hearing from you. 

Your faithfully 

Brother Samael Demo-Gorgon
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WILLIS, April 

From: OADG, SSO 

Sent: Thursday, 24 December 2020 12:19 PM 

To: noosatofs@gmai|,com 
Cc: OADG, SSO 

Subject: Signed correspondence from Margaret Gurney, Assistant Directorfieneral, State 

Schools - Operations 
Attachments: Signed correspondence from Margaret Gurney, Assistant Director-General, State 

Schools - Operations.pdf 

Dear Brother Demo-Go rgon 

Please find attached signed correspondence from Margaret Gurney, Assistant Director-General, State Schools - 

Operations. 

Kind regards 

Office of the Assistant Director-General 
State Schools — Operations 
Department of Education 
PO Box 15033 | City East QLD 4002 

Queensland 
Please consider the environment before printing this email‘ (,Qypffi mom
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Queensland 
Government 

Department of 

Education 

Brother Samael Demo-Gorgon 
Noosa Temple of Satan 
Email: noosatofs@gmail.com 

Dear Brother Demo-Gorgon 

Thank you for your email dated 21 December 2020 to Mr Tony Cook, Director—GeneraI, 

Department of Education, regarding the Religious Instruction Quality Assurance 

(RIQA) advisory group. I have been asked to respond to you on the Director-General's 

behalf in my capacity as Chair of RIQA. 

The purpose of the RIQA advisory group is to oversee and support the quality of 
religious instruction provided by faith groups in Queensland state schools. 

RIQA’s membership is comprised of representatives from faith groups that are 

delivering religious instruction in Queensland state schools. 

Faith groups are best placed to identify their most suitable nominee for RIQA 

membership, however it is expected that the representative will possess the relevant 

skills and experience to enable RlQA’s purpose to be achieved. 

To be considered for membership to RIQA, the Noosa Temple of Satan will need to 
provide evidence that religious instruction is being delivered by the group in 

Queensland state schools, and provide contact details of their nominated 
representative with a brief statement about their skills and experience that will help to 

achieve RIQA‘s purpose‘ 

This information can be provided to the RIQA Secretariat by email at 
RIQA.Secretariat@qed.qld.gov.au. 

l trust this is of assistance to you. 

Yours sincerely 

MARGARET GURNEY 
Assistant Director-General 
State Schools - Operations 

Ref: 201772370 

Educafion House 

30 Mary Street Brisbane 4000 

PO Box 15033 City East 

Queensland 4002 Australia 

WehslmW 
ABN 76 337 613 647
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WILL S. ABr'l 

From: BOULT, Fiona 

Sent: Thursday, 28 January 2021 4:39 PM 

To: KELLY, Peter 

Subject: RI 

Attachments: Religious lnstruction.docx 

Categories: FYI Only 

Regards 

Fiona 

Fiona Boult 
Director, Office of the Deputy Director-General 
State Schools Division 

Department of Education 
P: O7 303 44760|E1 Flona‘boult@gedwgld.gov.au | Mob: 

Level 22 | Educatlon House | 30 Mary Street lBrisbane QLD 4000| PO Box 

15033 lCity East QLD 4002 duemslmd 
Please consider the environment before printing this email. (“wvmmpm 

IMPORTANT Thl; u mm‘ (mcluding any mtachments) may remain \egalw prwileged, confidennal or pnvate Informatlon and may DP prolncmd by copyrlght You 

may onw use |t n‘ you are the person or pgrwm It was mended to be sent to and \f you use I! In an aumonsed way. No one \s ailowed lo use, vewew, alter‘ 

lrammlt, dlsle, dlslubule, pnn! or Lopy lhls e'mafl v/llhou! appropriate dulhoniv. 

It 1h‘; 97mm! wa§ not Intended for you and was sent \u vou by 'nslake, please [oh-phone or e'man me \mmedlatelv‘ desiroy any hardcowes of thu 8'N3ll2h'16 

dame I‘ and any cop|e> 0‘ A how vow computer system Anv \egal pnmlege and cunhdenualllv attached to Ihis e'mail \s not waived or destroyed by \hal 

rmslake
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Religious Instruction 

State Schools _ Operations have been using the ABS: 1266.0 - Australian Standard 
Classification of Religious Groups 2016. 
https:/lwww.abs.qov.au/AUSSTATS/abs@.nsf/Lookup/1266.0Main+Features12016? 
OgenDocument 
For the current matter in hand, in the downloadable Excel file (copy attached) see 
Table 1.3 Broad groups, narrow groups and religious groups (Row 164) 6995 
Satanism under category 6 Other Religions, 69 Miscellaneous Religions. 

Existing legislation 

Religion instruction (RI) in school hours in state schools is expressly provided for 
under section 76 of the Education General Provisions Act 2006 (EGPA). 
Supporting matters are set out in Part 5 (sections 26 — 34) Education General 
Provisions Regulation 2017 (Regulation) (e.g. how to apply for, principals fixing a 
period in which RI can be given, which students may attend and keeping a register of 
religious instructors at a school). 
In summary key elements in the legislation (Act and Regulation) are: 

o Any minister of a religious denomination or society is entitled to give religious 
instruction during school hours (not more than 1 hour each week) to the 
students attending a State school who are members of the denomination or 
society;

RTI Application 211957 - File B - Document 14 of 725
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o An accredited representative of a religious denomination or society, who has 
been approved by the Minister for the purpose, is also entitled give such 
religious instruction. 

o A religious instructor may give only religious instmction approved by the 
religious denomination or society the instructor represents. 

o The principal of that school appoints the day, and the period, in which the 
religious instruction can be given. 

o Any parent of a student at the state school may withdraw the student from all 
religious instruction by notice in writing to the principal. 

¢ The EGPA allows a minister of religion gives instruction in a State school. This is an 
entitlement under the Act and not subject to Ministerial approval. 

o The EGPA requires an accredited representative of a religion must be approved 
by the Minister to give instruction in a state school. No criteria are specified. 

Considerations 

Legislative Delegation 
c The Minister’s power to approve an accredited representative to give religious 

instruction has been delegated to principals, and the ADG SSD. 
- The delegation may be: 

o Amended, to provide limitations on the exercise of the power e.g. so that 
there are specific circumstances in which the delegates may not exercise the 
power and/or only the Minister may approve (although this would be difficult 
to describe in a generic way); or 

o Revoked, so that only the Minister may approve an accredited representative. 
~ However, this would have no effect on the entitlement of ministers of religion to 

provide religious instruction in state schools, as Minister does not approve this. 

Legislative amendment 
o Amendment of the EGPA (and consequential amendments to the Regulation) would 

technically be possible to: 
o Provide for certain entities to be excluded from the entitlement to deliver 

religious instruction in State Schools; or 
o Remove the provision in relation to religious instruction altogether. 

. The first option may well attract challenge on the basis of discrimination and to be 
incompatible with human rights (under the Human Rights Act 2019)‘ 

o Either option would likely be contentious from a policy perspective, and require 
stakeholder and community consultation. 

¢ If the human rights limitation in the amending legislation could not be justified then 
Parliament would need to consider making an ‘override declaration‘ under section 43 
of the Human Rights Act 2019. [It should be noted that override declarations are to 
be made only in exceptional circumstances]. If the override declaration is not made, 
the legislation could still be passed that is incompatible with human rights. 

Timeframes 
o The process for legislative amendment typically takes between 12 and 18 months. 
. This timeframe allows for policy development, the necessary government approvals, 

drafting, consultation, introduction into Parliament, scrutiny by the Parliamentary 
committee, and debate and passage. (Some approvals may be truncated if 
appropriatelyjustified and approved by the Premier and is subject to Parliamentary 
priorities)
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- A suitable legislative vehicle would need to be identified to carry any amendment 
forward. Typically an amendment of this type would be incorporated in a larger piece 
of legislative amendment, either of this agency, or another. 

. The Parliamentary Liaison Officer would need to be consulted about the legislative 
timetable. 

Policy grovisions 

To ensure consistent implementation across the state of Rl legislation and regulations and 
meet their duty of care obligations to students, schools follow the provisions of the Religious 
instruction golicy statement and its supporting documents. 

Some key policy elements that schools will follow when establishing and imglementing 
religious instruction include: 

- The principal considers the written applications from faith groups (5.26 EGPR) and, if 
there are students of that faith group at the school, approves the accredited 
representatives to be religious instructors at the school. 

o Schools review the faith group's authorised program to make sure the content and 
activities do not contravene legislation or departmental procedures. Authorised 
program/s of RI may also be reviewed by the school to ensure they are 
developmentally appropriate for the intended audience. 

. Queries or concerns, including about the authorised program, are to be shared and 
resolved with the religious instruction coordinator/instructor. 

- Students placed into religious instruction and other instruction must receive 
supervision from school staff for the duration of the instruction.

RTI Application 211957 - File B - Document 16 of 725

R
el

ea
se

d 
un

de
r R

TI
 A

ct
 b

y 
D

oE



WILLIS. ABriI 

From: BOULT, Fiona 

Sent: Thursday, 28 January 2021 5:08 PM 

To: SEELEY, Nick; KELLY, Peter 

Subject: RI 

Attachments: Religious Instructiondocx; ABS - Australian Standard Classification of Religious 
Groups.x|s 

Categories: FYI Only 

Hi Nick 

Peter and will ring to discuss. 

Fiona 

Fiona Boult 
Director, Office of the Deputy Director-General 

P: 07 3034 4760‘ E: fiona.boult@ged.gld.gov‘au M:  

IMPORTANT Thxs e'maH (Inducing any attachments) may comam legalw pnvlleged, confidential m pnvate iniormanon and may be protected by copyright, You 

may only use It If you are the person or persons |t was lms-nd-ni to be sent to and If you use \t m an authonsed way No ans IS allowed m use, rewew, aher. 
transmit, dwdcae. wsmbufie, prmt or copy lhlS e'maN wlthout appropriate authorltv 

If fins e'mail was not intEHdPU fur you and was sent to you by mwlake, pleaw telephone or EVMBII me immedIatew, destroy any hardcomes ofthls e'mml and 

delete I! and any comes of i1 from your computer svstem Anv \egal pnwlege and confidennalltv anached KO Hus e'mall VS not walved or destroyed by that 
mlstakev
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WILLIS, Aeril 

From: BOULT, Fiona 
Sent: Thursday, 28 January 2021 5:27 PM 
To: SEELEY, Nick 
Cc: KELLY, Peter 
Subject: RIQA correspondence 
Attachments: FW: Religious Instruction Quality Assurance and The Noosa Temple of Satan; Signed 

correspondence from Margaret Gurney, Assistant Director-General, State Schools — 

Operations 

Categories: FYI Only 

Hi Nick 

Correspondence re request to join RIQA as discussed. 

Fiona 

Fiona Boult 
Director, Office of the Deputy Director-General 

P: O7 3034 4760| E: fiona.bou|t@qed.qld‘g0v.au 
I M: 

IMPORTANT: This e»mai| (including any attachments) may contain Iegally privileged, confidential or private 
information and may be protected by copyright. You may only use_ it if you are the person or persons it was intended 
to be sent to and if you use it in an authorised way. No one is allowed to use, review, alter, transmit, disclose, 
distribute, print or copy this e-rnail without appropriate authority. 

If this e-mail was not intended for you and was sent to you by mistake, please telephone or e-mail me immediately, 
destroy any hardcopies of this e-mail and delete it and any copies of it from your computer system. Any legal privilege 
and confidentiality attached to this e-mail is not waived or destroyed by that mistake. 

------ < Content Manager record Information >-----< 

Record Number: 20/772103 
Title : DEMO-GORGON Samael regarding Religious Instruction Quality Assurance and The Noosa Temple of 
Satan 

------ < Content Manager record Information >---»-- 

Record Number: 20/775388 
Title : Signed correspondence from Margaret Gurney, Assistant Director-General, State Schools - Operations
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WILLIS, April 

From: KELLY, Peter 

Sent: Thursday, 28 January 2021 5:29 PM 

To: GURNEY, Margaret 
Subject: Fwd: RI 

Attachments: Religious Instructiondocx; ABS - Australian Standard Classification of Religious 

Groups.xls 

Hi, 

This is where we landed. 
Fi and I have walked through this with Nick. 

l have also mentioned to him some other possibilities focuses more on procedure 
Thanks
p 

Peter Kelly 
Deputy Director-General 
State Schools Division 
Department of Education 

E: Qeter.KELLYQgedgldgovau 
Level 22 I Education House | 30 Mary Street | 

Brisbane QLD 4000 
PO Box 15033 | City East QLD 4002 

Please consider the environment before printing this 
email. 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "BOULT, Fiona" <Fiona.BOULT@qed.qld.gov.au> 
Date: 28 January 2021 at 5:08:18 pm AEST 

To: "SEELEY, Nick" <Nick.SEELEY@qed.qld.gov.au>, "KELLY, Peter" <Peter.KELLY@qed.q|d.gov.au> 

Subject: RI 

Hi Nick 

Peter and will ring to discuss. 

Fiona 

Fiona Boult 
Director, Office of the Deputy Director-General 

P: 07 3034 4760‘ E: ficma.boult@ged.gld.gov.au M:  

IMPORTANT: Thm Prmml (\ndudlng any altachmel'us) may Contam l9gdl\y prvvlleged, COIIiPI'HId‘ 0r DIM/MP lnflflmdUOH and way bk‘ 

pvoluled by (UpytL You may only u>e \l \f you are the pen-0n 0' persons \l was mended to be sent lo and If you use ll m an 

authomed way No one ls aflowed to useflewew,a\ter,1ransn1|t, chsdose, dlstnbute, prmtor copy thls e'mail wwhuu! anpropnme 
amhonty
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If thxs e'mail was not mended for you and was sent to you by mhtdke, piedse telephone or e»ma|! me immedlateiy, destroy any 
hardcuwes of this e'maxl and delete It and any copies of I: irom ycur computer >yslemv Anv \egal pnvflcge and confidenuafity attached to 
\h|s 9411;!d not wawed or destroyed by that mmake
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Religious Instruction 

I State Schools _ Operations have been using the ABS: 1266.0 - Australian Standard 
Classification of Religious Groups 2016. 
https://www.abs.qov.au/AUSSTATS/abs@.nsf/Lookup/1266.0Main+Features12016? 
OgenDocument 

o For the current matter in hand, in the downloadable Excel file (copy attached) see 
Table 1.3 Broad groups, narrow groups and religious groups (Row 164) 6995 
Satanism under category 6 Other Religions, 69 Miscellaneous Religions. 

o The Commonwealth maintains a list of recognised religious denominations under the 
Marriage Act whose representatives can conduct marriages which does not include 
Satanism however that may simply be a reflection of the followers’ disinclination to 
marry rather than their rejection as a religious denomination. 

Existing legislation 

. Religion instruction (RI) in school hours in state schools is eXpressly provided for 
under section 76 of the Education General Provisions Act 2006 (EGPA). 

o Supporting matters are set out in Part 5 (sections 26 - 34) Education General 
Provisions Regulation 2017 (Regulation) (e.g. how to apply for, principals fixing a 

period in which RI can be given, which students may attend and keeping a register of 
religious instructors at a school). 

o ln summary key elements in the legislation (Act and Regulation) are: 
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

o A religious instructor may give only religious instruction approved by the 
religious denomination or society the instructor represents. 

o The principal of that school appoints the day. and the period, in which the 
religious instruction can be given. 

o Any parent of a student at the state school may withdraw the student from all 
religious instruction by notice in writing to the principal. 

0 The EGPA allows a minister of religion gives instruction in a State school. This is an 
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
~ The Ministers power to approve an accredited representative to give religious 

instruction has been delegated to principals, and the ADG SSD. 
o The delegation may be: 

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
- However, this would have no effect on the entitlement of ministers of religion to 

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

o The first option may well attract challenge on the basis of discrimination and to be 
incompatible with human rights (under the Human Rights Act 2019). 

. Either option would likely be contentious from a policy perspective, and require 
stakeholder and community consultation. 

o If the human rights limitation in the amending legislation could not be justified then 
Parliament would need to consider making an ‘override declaration‘ under section 43 
of the Human Rights A012019. [It should be noted that override declarations are to 
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
o This timeframe allows for policy development, the necessary government approvals, 

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
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A suitable legislative vehicle would need to be identified to carry any amendment 
forward. Typically an amendment of this type would be incorporated in a larger piece 
of legislative amendment, either of this agency, or another. 
The Parliamentary Liaison Officer would need to be consulted about the legislative 
timetable. 

Polig! grovisions 

To ensure consistent implementation across the state of RI legislation and regulations and 
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

The principal considers the written applications from faith groups (5.26 EGPR) and, if 
there are students of that faith group at the school, approves the accredited 
representatives to be religious instructors at the school. 

Schools review the faith group's authorised program to make sure the content and 
activities do not contravene legislation or departmental procedures. Authorised 
program/s of RI may also be reviewed by the school to ensure they are 
developmentally appropriate for the intended audience. 

Queries or concerns, including about the authorised program, are to be shared and 
resolved with the religious instruction coordinator/instructor. 

Students placed into religious instruction and other instruction must receive 
supervision from school staff for the duration of the instruction.
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m“ Australlan Bureau 0f Statlstlcs 
Statistics 

1266.0 Australian Standard Classification of Religious Groups, 2016 
Released at 11.30am (Canberra time) 14 July 2017 

Contents 
Tables 

u Broad groups 

Q Broad groups and narrow groups 

H Broad groups, narrow groups and religious groups 

g Supplementary codes 

1L1 Correspondence: Third Ediflon 2016 to Second Edition Revison 1, 2011 

Q Correspondence: Second Edition Revision 1. 2011 to Third Edition 2016 

Exglanatog Notes 

More information available from the ABS website 

Australian Standard Classification of Religious Groups 
Summag 
Exglanalog Notes 

lhfififfies 

Further information about these and relatéd gtaistics is available frgnqfie ABSiwfiéb's'ite www.abs.gov.au, B; aiéct ihe Na'tiarglrlinf'd'riméiibn and 
Referral Service on 1300 135 070. 

© Commonwealth of Australia 2017
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w Australlan Bureau of Statlstlcs 
1266.0 Australian Standard Classification of Religious Groups, 2016 
Released at 11.30am (Canberra time) 14 July 2017 

Table 1.1 Classification structure: Broad groups 

Broad group 
BUDDHISM 
CHRISTIANITY 
HINDUISM 
ISLAM 
JUDAISM 
OTHER RELIGIONS 
SECULAR BELIEFS AND OTHER SPIRITUAL BELIEFS AND NO RELIGIOUS AFFILIATION 

\lmwAwN-l 

© Commonweallh of Austraha 2017
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fi- m Australian Bureau of Statistics 
Shtbfla 

1266. 0 Australian Standard Classification of Religious Groups, 2016 
Released at ‘I1. 30am (Canberra time) 14 July 2017 ‘ 

Table 1. 2 Classification structure: Broad groups and narrow groups 
Bread group

\ 

Narrow group 
1 BUDDHISM 

1 D1 Buddhism 

2 CHRISTIANITY 
201 Angllcan 
203 Baptist 
205 Brelhmn 
207 Camohc 
211 ChutS of Chrisi 
213 Jehovah's tnesses 
215 Latterday Salms 
217 Lulhemn 
221 Oriemal Orthodox 
222 Assynan Apostollc 
223 Eastern Orthodox 
225 Presbyterian and Reformed 
227 Salvallon Army 
231 Seventhday Adventist 
233 Uniting Church 
24 Pamewslal 
28 Other Protestam 
29 Other Christian 

3 HINDUISM 
301 Hlndulsm 

4 ISLAM 
401 Islam 

5 JUDMSM 
501 Judalsm 

5 OTHER RELIGIONS 
60‘ Australian Aboriginal Tradnional ReligIons 

503 Bahafi 
605 Chinese Religions 
607 Druse 
611 Japanese Rellglons 
613 Nature Religions 
615 Sikhism 
617 Spiriwallsm 
69 Misceélaneous Religions 

7 SECULAR BELIEFS AND OTHER SPIRITUAL BELIEFS AND NO RELIGIOUS AFFILIATION 
71 N0 Religion. so described 
72 Secular Belieis 
73 Olhev Spiritual Beliefs 

Q Cgmmonweallh o! Auslralla 2017
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Australian Bureau of Statistics 

126817 Aullnliln Standard Claulflatlan of Rlllgloul Groups. 2015 
mm a1 11 30m (Clnburl mm 14 July 2011 
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Almtnlhn 
Bumluof 
Statistics 

1266.0 Australian Standard Classification of Religious Groups, 2016 
Released at 11.30am (Canberra time) 14 July 2017 

Table 2 Supplementary codes 

0000 
0001 
2000 
2110 
2150 
2210 
2220 
2230 
2250 
2400 
2800 
2900 
6050 
6110 
6130 
7000 
7200 
7300 

lnadequately described 
NOl Slated 
Christian. nfd 
Churches of Christ. nfd 
Latter-day Saints, nfd 

Oriental Orthodox. nfd 

Assyrian Apostolic, nfd 
Eastern Orthodox, nld 
Presbyterian and Reformed, nfd 
Pentecostal, nfd 
Other Protestant. nfd 
Other Christian, nfd 
Chinese Religions, nfd 

Japanese Religions. nfd 

Nature Religions, nfd 

Secular Beliefs and Other Spirimal Beliefs and No Religious Affiliation, nfd 

Secular Beliefs, nfd 
Other Spiritual Beliefs. nfd 

NOTE: supplementary code 0000 'lnadequately described‘ replaces 0003 ‘Not 

Defined‘ in the previous edition of ASCRG (Second Edition Revision 1. 2011) 

© Commonwealth of Australia 2017 
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kw? Australian Bureau of Statistics 
1266.0 Australian Standard Classification of Rel 
Released at 11‘30am (Canberra time) 14 July 2017 

lous Groups. 2016 

Explanatory Notes 

More InIormalmn on the ABS webslte 
1286.0 Australian Standard Claslflclflon of Rollgloul Groups, 2016 

Sammy 

Abbreviations 

ABS n Auslraliarl Bureau of Smilsllcs 
ASCRG -- Australian Standard Classnfication o! Religuous Groups 
nee -- not elsewhere classlfied 
nfd —— no! further defined 

More Informahun rs available from the ABS websole 

©Commonwealm of Australla 2011
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WILLIS, Aeril 

From: SEELEY, Nick 

Sent: Thursday, 28 January 2021 5:32 PM 

To: BOULT, Fiona 

Cc: KELLY, Peter 

Subject: RE: RIQA correspondence 

Categories: No Action Required 

Thanks for everything today Fiona‘ 

Regards 

Nick 

Nick Seeley 

Executive Director 
Office of the Director-General 

Department of Education 

P: 07 3034 4750 
M: 
E: nick.see|ey@qed.q|d.gov.au 

Level 37 I 1 William Street 
| 

Brisbane QLD 4000 PO Box 15033 | City East QLD 4002 

Working together to lift learning and skilling outcomes for Queensland. 

Please consider the environment before printing this email. 

----- Original Message----- 

From: BOULT, Fiona 

Sent: Thursday, 28 January 2021 5:27 PM 

To: SEELEY, Nick <Nick.SEELEY@qed.qld.gov.au> 

Cc: KELLY, Peter <Peter.KELLY@qed.qld.gov.au> 

Subject: RIQA correspondence 

Hi Nick 

Correspondence re request to join RIQA as discussed. 

Fiona 

Fiona Boult 
Director, Office of the Deputy Director-General 

P: O7 3034 4760| E: fiona.b0u|t@qed.q|d.gov.au | 
M:  

IMPORTANT: This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain legally privileged, confidential or private 

information and may be protected by copyright. You may only use it if you are the person or persons it was intended 

to be sent to and if you use it in an authorised way. No one is allowed to use, review, alter, transmit, disclose, 

distribute, print or copy this e-rnail without appropriate authority.
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If this e-mail was not intended for you and was sent to you by mistake, please telephone or e-mail me immediately, 
destroy any hardcopies of this e-mail and delete it and any copies of it from your computer system‘ Any legal privilege 
and confidentiality attached to this e-mail is not waived or destroyed by that mistake. 

------ < Content Manager record Information >---—-- 

Record Number: 20/772103 
Title : DEMO-GORGON Samael regarding Religious Instruction Quality Assurance and The Noosa Temple of 
Satan 

------ < Content Manager record Information >-~--»- 

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

Sent: Thursday, 28 January 2021 5:33 PM 

To: SEELEY, Nick 
Cc: KELLY, Peter 

Subject: RE: RIQA correspondence 

Categories: No Action Required 

A pleasure as always @ 

Fiona 

Fiona Boult 

Director, Office of the Deputy Director-General 

P: 07 3034 4760| E: fiona.boult@qed.qld.gov.au 
| 
M:

IMPORTANT: This e-rnail (including any attachments) may contain legally privileged, confidential or private 
information and may be protected by copyright. You may only use it if you are the person or persons it was intended 
to be sent to and if you use it in an authorised way. No one is allowed to use, review, alter, transmit, disclose, 
distribute, print or copy this e-mail without appropriate authority. 

If this e-mail was not intended for you and was sent to you by mistake, please telephone or e-mail me immediately, 
destroy any hardcopies of this e-mail and delete it and any copies of it from your computer system. Any legal privilege 
and confidentiality attached to this e—mai| is not waived or destroyed by that mistake. 

----- Original Message----- 

From: SEELEY, Nick 

Sent: Thursday, 28 January 2021 5:32 PM 

To: BOULT, Fiona <Fiona.BOULT@qed.q|d.gov.au> 
Cc: KELLY, Peter <Peter.KELLY@qed.qld.gov‘au> 

Subject: RE: RIQA correspondence 

Thanks for everything today Fiona‘ 

Regards 

Nick 

Nick Seeley 
Executive Director 
Office of the Director-General 
Department of Education 

P: O7 3034 4750 
M: 
E: nick.seeley@qed.qld.gov.au 
Level 37 

| 
1 William Street I 

Brisbane QLD 4000 PO Box 15033 | City East QLD 4002 

Working together to lift learning and skiHing outcomes for Queensland. 
Please consider the environment before printing this emailv
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----- Original Message---~- 

From: BOULT, Fiona 

Sent: Thursday, 28 January 2021 5:27 PM 

To: SEELEY, Nick <Nick.SEELEY@qed.q|d.gov.au> 

Cc: KELLY, Peter <Peter.KELLV@qed.q|d.gov.au> 

Subject: RIQA correspondence 

Hi Nick 

Correspondence re request to join RIQA as discussed. 

Fiona 

Fiona Boult 
Director, Office of the Deputy Director—General 

P: 07 3034 4760i E: fiona.boult@qed.qld.gov.au l M: 

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

If this e-mail was not intended for you and was sent to you by mistake, please telephone 0r e-mail me immediateiy, 
destroy any hardcopies of this e-mail and delete it and any copies of it from your computer system. Any legal privilege 

and confidentiality attached to this e-mail is not waived or destroyed by that mistake. 

------ < Content Manager record Information >------ 

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
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Pages 36 through 66 redacted for the following reasons:
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
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WILLIS, Aeril 

From: WALSH, Becky 

Sent: Friday, 12 February 2021 7:44 AM 

To: BOULT, Fiona 

Cc: GURNEY, Margaret; SWAYN, Natalie; KELLY, Peter; OADG, SSO; MILNE, Cicely 

Subject: Re: Temple of Satan 

Categories: FYI Only 

l think it'll be a fairly simple thing for me to add this to the two files we provided to Legals y’day. 

Becky Walsh 
Director, State Schools - Operations 
Queensland Department of Education 
T: 07 3513 5919 | M: 
E: Becky.Wa|sh@qed.qld.gov.au 

0n 12 Feb 2021, at 7:38 am, BOULT, Fiona <Fiona.BOULT@qed.qld.gov.au> wrote: 

Thanks Margaret. 

Given we now have this advice we will probably need to provide options and materials to ODG 

sooner rather than later. Can we have this ready today? If so |’|l let ODG know. 

Fiona 

Fiona Boult 
Director, Office of the Deputy Director-General 

P: O7 3034 4760| E: f|ona.b0ult@ged.qld,govau M: 

IMVORTANT‘ ts e'mali Unduding any attachments) may cumam legaHv pnvneged, confidential! ur pnvale informatvon and may be 

protected by copyright. You may only use It \f you are the person or persons \t was mtended to be sent to and If you use It In an 

authonsed way Nu one is allowed to use, revlew, alter, transmlt, dlsclose, dismbute, prml or copy (ms e~ma|4 wnhout approprlale 

authonw 

\f ‘hlS e mall was not \ntended for you and WQQ cent to you by mlstake, please telephone or e'maII me vmmedlatelv, destroy any 

hardcopies of this e-mall and delete ll and any coples of It from vour computer §v>tem Anv legal pnwlege and confldemial'ny attached to 

this small is no\ wan/ed or destroyed by \hak mlstake 

From: GURNEY, Margaret 
Sent: Thursday, 11 February 2021 8:30 PM 

To: KELLY, Peter <Peter.KELLY@qed.qld.gov.au> 

Cc: BOULT, Fiona <Fiona.BOULT@qed.qld.gov.au> 

Subject: Fwd: Temple of Satan 

Advice below
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Begin forwarded message: 
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WILLIS, Aeril 

From: BOULT, Fiona 
Sent: Friday, 12 February 2021 7:47 AM 
To: SEELEY, Nick 
Cc: KELLY, Peter 
Subject: FW: Temple of Satan 
Attachments: 

Categories: FYI Only 

Hi Nick 

Advice received last night. 

I've followed up t0 make sure the option mentioned is included in briefing materials and the team believe it will be 
fairly easy t0 include in the pack they have developed. 

Let me know what time you will need them by and |'l| get them to you. 

Fiona 

Fiona Boult 
Director, Office of the Deputy Director-General 

P: O7 3034 4760| E:finna.boull@ged‘gld‘guv.au M

IMPORTANT‘ Thxs e'mafl (mcluding any attachments) may contam legaHy pnvlleged‘ confidential ur private Informatlon and may be protected by copyright Vou 
may omy use it if you are she person or persons It was Intended to be sen! to and H you use n m an auxhunsed way. No one is aHowed (o use, review, alter, 
transmrt, dlsclose, dlslnbule, pnnt or copy this e'mafl wnhout appropriate aulhurlly 

If lhIS e'mall was no! 'mtended for you and was sent to you by rmstake, please telephone1 or small me Immediatew, destroy any hardcopies of this e'mall and 
delete ll and any cupIes of it from your computer syflem Any \egai prvvvlege and confldenualitv attached to thls e-mall l5 not walved 0r destroyed by that 
mlS(3k€ 

From: GURNEY, Margaret 
Sent: Thursday, 11 February 2021 8:30 PM 
To: KELLY, Peter <Peter.KELLV@qed.qld'gov.au> 
Cc: BOULT, Fiona <Fiona.BOULT@qed.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: Fwd: Temple of Satan 

Advice below 

Begin forwarded message: 
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Pages 70 through 85 redacted for the following reasons:
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
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WILLIS, Aeril 

From: KELLY, Peter 
Sent: Friday, ‘12 February 2021 7:56 AM 
To: BOULT, Fiona 
Cc: SEELEY, Nick 
Subject: Re: Temple of Satan 

Thanks Fiona 

Peter Kelly 
Deputy Director-General 
State Schools Division 
Department of Education 

eter.KELLY ed‘ Id. ov.au 
Level 22 | Education House | 30 Mag Street 
Brisbane QLD 4000 
PO Box 15033 Cit East LD 4002 

Please consider the environment before printing this 
email. 

htt : www. ed. Id. ov.au 

Inspiring minds. Creating opportunities. Shaping Queensland's future. 
Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
Disclaimer: 

IMPORTANT: This email (including any attachments) may contain legal/y privileged, confidential or private 
information and may be protected by copyright. You may only use it if you are the person(s) to whom it was intended 
to be sent and if you use it in an authorised way. No one is allowed to use, review, alter, transmit, disclose, distribute, 
print or copy this email without appropriate authority. 

If the email was not intended for you and was sent to you by mistake, please telephone or email me immediately, 
destroy any hard copies of this email, and delete it and any copies of it from your computer system. Any legal 
privilege and confidentiality attached to the email is not waived or destroyed by that mistake_ 
It is your responsibility to ensure that this email does not contain and is not ufiected by computer viruses, defects or 
interference by third parties or replication problems (including incompatibility with your computer system). 

On 12 Feb 2021, at 7:47 am, BOULT, Fiona <Fiona‘BOULT@qed.qld.gov.au> wrote: 

Hi Nick 

Advice received last night. 

I've followed up to make sure the option mentioned is included in briefing materials and the team 
believe it will be fairly easy to include in the pack they have developed. 

Let me know what time you will need them by and I'll get them to you.
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Fiona 

Fiona Boult 
Director, Office of the Deputy Director-General 

P: 07 3034 4760| E: fiona_boull@ged.gld.gov.au M:  

IMPORTANT: Thu e'maH (mcluding any attachments] may contam \egaHy pHVInEd‘ confldenhm or pnvate mformauon and may be 

protened by copynghl‘ You may only use it If you are the person or persons ll was intended w be sent w and \f you use It m an 

authorised way. No une is allowed to use, review, aher, transmit, disclose, distnbute, print or copy this e mall wnhom appropnale 

authontv 

If this e mam wa> not intended for you and was sent to you by mistake, please telephone 0v e»ma|| me \mrncdmtcly, destroy any 

hardcnpms o{ this e'maH and delete It and any copies of it from your computer system Anv lega\ prunlege and cnnfldenualltv attached to 

thxs s»ma|\ m not wan/ed or destroyed by that mmake 

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

From: "JUMPERTZ, Tom" <Tom.JUMPER‘|2 ed. Id. ov.au> 

Date: 11 February 2021 at 5:59:46 pm AEST 

To: "GURNEY, Margaret" <Mar aret.GURNEY ed. Id. ov.au>, "SWAYN, Natalie" 

<Nata|ie.SWAYN ed. ld. ov.au>,"WALSH, Becky" 

<Becky.WALSH@ged.gld.gov.au> 

Subject: Temple of Satan 

All, 

Advice attached. 

Regards 

Tom lumpertz 
Executive Director (Chief Counsel) 

Legal Services 

Department of Education 

P107 3513 5850 

E: tom.'umgertned.gld.gov.au 
Level 19 | Education House I 3O Mary Street I Brisbane Qld 4000 

P0 Box 15033 | City East Qld 4002 

IMPORTANT: This e<mai| (including any attachments) may contain legally privileged, 

confidential or private information and may be protected by copyright. You may 

only use it if you are the person or persons it was intended to be sent to and if you 

use it in an authorised way. No one is allowed to use, review, alter, transmit, 

disclose, distribute, print or copy this e'mail without appropriate authority.
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If this e-mail was not intended for you and was sent to you by mistake, please 
telephone or e-mail me immediately, destroy any hardcopies of this e-mail and 
delete it and any copies of it from your computer system. Any legal privilege and 
confidentiality attached to this e-mail is not waived or destroyed by that mistake. 

[Evan/P a94e670mf6627403b 9&6! 86670710111201 
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WILLIS, ABril 

From: BOULT, Fiona 

Sent: Friday, 12 February 2021 7:38 AM 

To: GURNEY, Margaret 
Cc: SWAYN, Natalie; WALSH, Becky; WALSH, Becky; KELLY, Peter 

Subject: RE: Temple of Satan 

Categories: FYI Only 

Thanks Margaret. 

Given we now have this advice we will probably need to provide options and materials to ODG sooner rather than 
laterv Can we have this ready today? If so I'll let ODG know. 

Fiona 

Fiona Boult 
Director, Office of the Deputy Director-General 

P: D7 3034 4760| E: ina‘b0u|‘@ged4gld_gov4au M:  

IMPORTANT: TI'IIS e'mail (including any attachments) may contam nally prlvileged, confidential or private information and may be protected bv copyright You 

may only use it i1 you are the person or persons it was Intended to be sent to and If you use It m an authurlsed way. No one IS allowed to use, review, alter, 

transmit, dlsclose, dustribute, print or copv this e'mail without appropnate authomy 

lhhls e-maII was no\ intended for you and was sem to you by misiake, please telephune or e'man me \mmedIalelv, destroy any hardcopIes ofthls e-mall and 

delete it and any copies of it from your computer system. Any >egal privilege and confidentiality attached to this e'mail is not waived or destroyed by that 
mma ke. 

From: GURNEY, Margaret 
Sent: Thursday, 11 February 2021 8:30 PM 

To: KELLY, Peter <Peter.KELLY@qed.qld.gov.au> 

Cc: BOULT, Fiona <Fiona.BOULT@qed.q|d.gov.au> 

Subject: Fwd: Temple of Satan 

Advice below 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "JUMPERTZ, Tom" <TomJUMPERTZ ed. Id. ov.au> 
Date: 11 February 2021 at 5:59:46 pm AEST 

To: "GURNEY, Margaret" <Mar aret.GURNEY ed. Id. ov.au>,"SWAYN, Natalie" 

<Nata|ie.SWAYN @ged.gld.gov.au>, "WALSH, Becky" <Becky.WALSH@ged.gld.gov.au> 

Subject: Temple of Satan 

All, 

Advice attached. 

Regards
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Torn Jumpertz 
Executive Director (Chief Counsel) 

Legal Services 

Department of Education 

P: O7 3513 5850 
E: tom.'umgertz@ged.g|d.gov.au 
Level 19 l Education House | 3O Mary Street | Brisbane Qld 4000 
PO BOX 15033 | City East Qld 4002 

IMPORTANT: This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain legally privileged, confidential or 
private information and may be protected by copyright. You may only use it if you are the person or 
persons it was intended to be sent to and if you use it in an authorised way. No one is allowed to 
use, review, alter, transmit, disclose, distribute, print or copy this e-mail without appropriate 
authority. 

If this e-mail was not intended for you and was sent to you by mistake, please telephone or e-mail 
me immediately, destroy any hardcopies of this e-mail and delete it and any copies of it from your 
computer system. Any legal privilege and confidentiality attached to t_his e-mail is not waived or 
destroyed by that mistake. 

[EvolV91394857Da ‘bde'403b'9E67'8d67e7 lOblZO]
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WILLIS. ABril 

From: GURNEY, Margaret 

Sent: Friday, 12 February 2021 8:01 AM 

To: BOULT, Fiona 

Cc: SWAYN, Natalie; WALSH, Becky, WALSH, Becky; KELLY, Peter 

Subject: RE: Temple of Satan 

Categories: FYI Only 

Morning © 
The ladies already had the advice/pack prepared so we'll edit etc- and get it to you asap.

M 

Margaret Gurney 
Assistant Director-General, State Schools - Operations 
Department of Education 
P: 07 3513 5836 | M:

E: margeretgurney@ged.g|d.gov.au | 

Level 15 | 30 Mary Street l Brisbane QLD 4000 

PO Box 15033 | City East QLD 4002 

Inspiring minds. Creating opportunities. Shaping Queensland's future. Queensland 
Please consider the environment before printing this emaii, Government 

We recognise the traditional owners of country and their continuing connection to land, air and sea. 

We pay our respect to them and their cultures and to Elders past, present and emerging‘ 

From: BOULT, Fiona <Fiona.BOULT@qed.qld.gov.au> 

Sent: Friday, 12 February 2021 7:38 AM 

To: GURNEY, Margaret <Margaret.GURNEY@qed.q|d.gov.au> 

Cc: SWAYN, Natalie <Natalie.SWAYN@qed.q|d.gov.au>; WALSH, Becky <Becky.WALSH@qed.q|d.gov.au>; WALSH, 

Becky <Becky.WALSH@qed.qld.gov.au>; KELLY, Peter <Peter.KELLY@qed.qld.gov.au> 

Subject: RE: Temple of Satan 

Thanks Margaret. 

Given we now have this advice we will probably need to provide options and materials to ODG sooner rather than 

later. Can we have this ready today? If so I'll let ODG know. 

Fiona 

Fiona Boult 
Director, Office of the Deputy Director~General 

P: U7 3034 4760| E: fiona.b0ult@ged.g\d.gov.au M: 

IMPORTANT: Thls e'mall (inckudlng any attachments) may contain \egally pnvileged, confudentlal or private information and may be protected bv copvrlght. You 

may only use \t If you are the person or persons It was Intended to be sent to and If you use 1k in an authorised way No one is allowed to use, rewew, alter, 

transmit, dlsclose, dlsmbule, punt or copy thls e'mall wnhoul approprlale authority‘ 

If this e-mad was no‘ mtended foryuu and was sent to you bv mlstake, please telephone or P-mml me Immedlatelv, desiroy any hardcoples of xhxs e-mad and 

delete It and any comes of It from your compuler system Anv lega‘ privilege and cnnfidentiaiiw attached to thrs e'mall is not wawed or destroyed by that 

mistake.
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From: GURNEY, Margaret 
Sent: Thursday, 11 February 2021 8:30 PM 
To: KELLY, Peter <Peter.KELLY ed. Id. ov.au> 
Cc: BOULT, Fiona <Fiona.BOULT ed. Id. ov.au> 
Subject: Fwd: Temple of Satan 

Advice below 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "JUMPERTZ,Tom" <TomJUMPERTZ ed. Id. ov.au> 
Date: 11 February 2021 at 5:59:46 pm AEST 

To: "GURNEY, Margaret" <Mar aret.GURNEY ed. Id. ov.au>, "SWAYN, Natalie" 
<Nata|ie.SWAYN ed. Id. ov‘au>,"WALSH, Becky"<Beck .WALSH ed. Id. ov‘au> 
Subject: Temple of Satan 

All, 

Advice attached. 

Regards 

Tom Jumpertz 
Executive Director (Chief Counsel) 

Legal Services 

Department of Education 

P: O7 3513 5850 
E: tom.‘um ertz ed. Id. ov.au 
Level 19 

I Education House | 30 Mary Street | Brisbane Qld 4000 
PO Box 15033 I City East Qld 4002 

IMPORTANT: This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain legally privileged, confidential or 
private information and may be protected by copyright. You may only use it if you are the person or 
persons it was intended to be sent to and if you use it in an authorised way. N0 one is allowed to 
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
computer system. Any legal privilege and confidentiality attached to this e-mail is not waived or 
destroyed by that mistake. 

[EVONE a9426 IOaBde7403b7926778d67e7 lubllm
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Pages 93 through 173 redacted for the following reasons:
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Sch. 3(6)(c)(i)
Sch. 3(7)
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WILLIS, AEriI 

From: KELLY, Peter 

Sent: Tuesday, 23 February 2021 8:09 AM 
To: GURNEY, Margaret; WALSH, Becky 
Subject: FW: Legal advice / input requested (urgently): Brief and decision letter - Noosa 

Temple of Satan - Religious Instruction in Queensland state schools 

Morning Becky — so what does this really mean? 

Peter Kelly 
Deputy Director-General 
State Schools Division 
Department of Education 

ueenslana 
E: geterKELLVQgedgld.gov.au gowrnrnen! 
Level 22 | Education House | 30 Mary Street | Brisbane QLD 4000 
PO BOX 15033 I City East QLD 4002 

Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
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WILLIS, Aeril 

From: WALSH, Becky 

Sent: Tuesday, 23 February 2021 8:45 AM 

To: KELLY, Peter; GURNEY, Margaret 
Cc: BORZELLEGA, Melissa; BULL, Stephanie; MILNE, Cicely 

Subject: RE: Legal advice / input requested (urgently): Brief and decision letter - Noosa 

Temple of Satan - Religious Instruction in Queensland state schools 

Categories: FYI Only 

Life is good. 

Becky Walsh 
Director 
State Schools — Operations 
Queensland Department of Educah'on 

1757551355197 E? becky.walsh@ged.gld.gov.au | 
M: 

MOfl Tue Wad Thu Fri 

Creative, connected. engaged 

4)) 

Strategic Plan ‘2020 m 

From: KELLY, Peter <Peter.KELLY@qed.q|d.gov.au> 

Sent: Tuesday, 23 February 2021 8:09 AM 
To: GURNEY, Margaret <Margaret.GURNEY@qed.qld.gov.au>; WALSH, Becky <Becky.WALSH@qed.qld.gov.au> 

Subject: FW: Legal advice / input requested (urgently): Brief and decision letter - Noosa Temple of Satan - Religious 

Instruction in Queensland state schools 

Morning Becky — so what does this really mean? 

Peter Kelly 
Deputy Director-General 
State Schools Division 

Department of Education 

E: geter.KELLYQged.g|d.gov.au Govern m on! 
Level 22 | Education House l 30 Mary Street I Brisbane QLD 4000 

PO Box 15033 | City East QLD 4002 

Please consider the environment before printing this email. 

1
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WILLIS, AEril 

From: WALSH, Becky 

Sent: Wednesday, 24 February 2021 10:15 AM 
To: SEELEY, Nick; KELLY, Peter; BOULT, Fiona; GURNEY, Margaret; OADG, SSO; SWAYN, 

Natalie; SMITH, Liam; BUTCHER, Shelley; CROMBIE, Vicki; KENWORTHY, Helen; 
SWEEDMAN, Karen; LLOYD, Donna; O'DONNELL, Eugene; JUMPERTZ, Tom; SMITH, 

Andrew; WRIGHT, Katrina; ROBERTS, Tony; DI'ITMAN, Barry; MURPHY, Cheryl 
Cc: BORZELLEGA, Melissa; MILNE, Cicely 
Subject: Status Update: DG brief 8L letter - Noosa Temple and RI 

Attachments: DG Brief - Noosa Temple of Satan - Religious Instruction in Queensland State 
Schools.tr5 

Importance: High 

Sensitivity: Confidential 

Categories: FYI Only 

Hi everyone 

DG brief & letter drafted. Human Rights compatibility statement prepared by Legals and attached to brief. Endorsed 

by ED Legal Services. 

Package progressing through SS Div approval process. 

CM file details provided below my signature block. 

Kind regards 

Becky 

Becky Walsh 
Director 
State Schools — Operations 
Queensland Department of Education 

T: O7 351 35919 | E: becky.walsh@ged.gld.gov.au 
| 
M: 

Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri !B*Bi 
Creative, connected, engaged 

Strategic Plan ‘MM 

------ < Content Manager record Information >------ 

21/100876 DG Brief - Noosa Temple of Satan - Religious Instruction in Queensland State Schools 

21/100967 Attachment 1 - DG letter to Noosa Temple of Satan and Religious instruction in Queensland State Schools 

(February 2021). 

21/105924 Attachment 2 - Noosa Temple of Satan request to deliver religious instruction - Tewantin State School 

21/101331 Attachment 3 - News article (18/20/2020) - Noosa Satanic Black Mass Highlights Religious Freedoms 

Controversy - The Star Observer
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21/101645 Attachment 4 - PRIVILEGED - Crown Law Advice (11/02/21) - Noosa Temple of Stan and religious 
instruction in Queensland state schools 

21/105439 Attachment 5 - Human rights - statement of compatibility - Noosa Temple of Satan and religious 
instruction
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WILLIS, Aeril 

From: SMITH, Liam 

Sent: Monday, 1 March 2021 1:50 PM 

To: SEELEY, Nick; KELLY, Peter 

Subject: FW: Religious Instructions Lessons by the Noosa Temple of Satan 

Categories: FYI Only 

.lust an FYI 

Kind regards 
Dr Liam Smith 
Regional Director 

North Coast Region 

Department of Education 

P: O7 3203 9021 
M: 
E; Iiamlsmithfigedgldgovau 
Level 3 l 10 The Corso [North Lakes QLD 4509 

PO Box 248 | Kallangur QLD 4503 

Access the NCR Principal Infodemic Toolkit for up to date 
COVID-19 information here. ‘ 

. Queensllnd 
Please cons|der the environment before printing this email. Gowmmgnl 

Looking for current COVlD-19 information? ~ 

k . 

NCR Principal lnfodemic Toolkit is available on the NCR 
" ‘i'wfii- 

Teamsite. 
findout morehem-NomCoanRegim >NCflDonrauns>C0vllD~13>PrincipalTnoikit 

From: SMITH, Liam 

Sent: Monday, 1 March 2021 1:49 PM 

To: GURNEY, Margaret <Margaret.G U RNEY@qed.qld.gov.au> 

Subject: FW: Religious Instructions Lessons by the Noosa Temple of Satan 

Good afternoon Margaret 

Just seeking a response for Rob. Many thanks 

Kind regards 
Dr Liam Smith 
Regional Director 

North Coast Region 

Department of Education 

Queensland 
P: 07 3203 9021 Government
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M1
E: Iiam.smith@gedgldgovau 
Level 3 | 10 The Corso [North Lakes QLD 4509 
PO Box 248 I Kallangur QLD 4503 

Access the NCR Principal Infodemic Toolkitfor up to date 
COVID-19 information here. 

Please consider the environment before printing this email, 

Looking for current COVID-IQ information? 

NCR Principal lnfodemic Toolkit is available on the NCR
“ 

Teamsite. 
Find out more hen - Mom Coax! qm > NCR Documents > COVlD-LS > Pmcapal Toolln 
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WILLIS, Aeril 

From: BOULT, Fiona 

Sent: Thursday, 4 March 2021 1:41 PM 

To: KELLY, Peter 
Cc: SS, DeputyDG 
Subject: For approval 
Attachments: DG Brief - Noosa Temple of Satan — Religious Instruction in Queensland State 

SchoolsDOCX; DG Brief — Noosa Temple of Satan — Religious Instruction in 

Queensland State Schools.tr5; Attachment 1 - DDG SS letter to Noosa Temple of 
Satan and Religious instruction in Queensland State Schools (March 2021).DOCX; 
Attachment 1 - DDG SS letter to Noosa Temple of Satan and Religious instruction in 

Queensland State Schools (March 2021).tr5 

Categories: Peter Actioned/Responded 

Hi Peter - for your approval of the attached brief to the DG to note the decision and to note you will be sending the 
letter. 

Fiona 

------ < Content Manager record Information >--<--- 

Record Number: 21/100876 
Title : DG Brief- Noosa Temple of Satan ~ Religious Instruction in Queensland State Schools 

------ < Content Manager record Information >------ 

Record Number: 21/100967 
Title : Attachment 1 - DDG SS letter to Noosa Temple of Satan and Religious instruction in Queensland 
State Schools (March 2021)
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ne1 of 3 

I 
Department File Ref: 

| 
21/100876 I 

Briefing Note 
Director-General 
Department of Education 

Action required: For Noting 

Action required by: 4 March 2021 

Urgent: There is media interest in this matter, and the stakeholder is following up with 
various Queensland state schools seeking a decision. 

SUBJECT: NOOSA TEMPLE OF SATAN AND RELIGIOUS INSTRUCTION IN 
QUEENSLAND STATE SCHOOLS 

Summary of key objectives 

o For the Director-General to note the department's finding that the Noosa Temple of Satan 
(the Temple) is M a religious denomination or society under section 76 of the Education 
(General Provisions) Act 2006 (the Act). 

o For the Director-General to note the letter to be sent from the Deputy Director-General, 
State Schools to representatives of the Temple advising of this finding (Attachment 1). 

Key issues 

1. In February 2021, the principals of the following four schools received requests from 
leaders of the Temple to provide religious instruction at their school, on the basis that the 
Temple is a religious denomination or society (Attachment 2): 

i Centenary State High School (Metropolitan Region); 

- Sunshine Beach State High School (North Coasi Region); 

— Tewantin State School (North Coast Region); and 

— Wilston State School (Metropolitan Region). 

2. Under section 76 of the Act, a minister, or an accredited representative, of a religious 
denomination or society is entitled to give religious instruction to students who are 
members of the denomination or society during school hours subject to certain conditions. 

3. If the Temple is not a religious denomination or society for the purposes of section 76 of 
the Act, its representatives have no entitlement to provide religious instruction in 
Queensland state schools. 

The Temple 

4v From statements attributed to leaders of the Temple in a Star Observer article dated 
18 October 2020 titled Noosa Satanic Black Mass Highlights Religious Freedoms 
Controversy (Attachment 3), it appears the Temple was established in response to the 
Australian Government’s proposal for a religious discrimination Bill and that most of the 
people who follow Satanism, do not believe that Satan exists. 

5. Accordingly, there is a question whether the Temple's true purpose is religious. There is 
also limited evidence to demonstrate that the Temple has sufficient membership to be 
regarded as a denomination or society. It has therefore been determined that a finding be 
made that the Temple is n_ot a religious denomination or society for section 76 of the Act. 

6. A draft letter advising the Temple of the recommended finding has been prepared by 
Crown Law (Attachment 1).
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Page 2 of 3 

| 
Department File Ref: I 21/100876

| 

Legal Implications 

7. If the letter as drafted is sent. it is anticipated that: 

— lobbying, submission of complaints and/or court proceedings may be lodged by the 
group or other interested parties; 

— there will be financial costs associated with court proceedings; 

— the outcomes of court proceedings is not guaranteed; and 

— there will be continued media attention. 

Human rights 

8. Any findings on whether the Temple is a religious denomination or society will need to be 
compatible with human rights under the Human Rights Act 2019. 

9. A statement of compatibility has been prepared to guide consideration of human rights in 
relation to this matter (Attachment 4). 

Background 

10. A very small number of parents of students at the four schools have indicated that their 
children could participate in Satanist religious instruction should it be offered at the school.
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Page 3 of 3 
| Department File Ref: 

| 211100876 l 

Recommendation 

That the Director-General: 

o note the finding that the Noosa Temple of Satan (the Temple) is n_ot a religious 
denomination or society under section 76 of the Education (General Provisions) Act 2006; 
and 

0 note the letter to be sent from the Deputy Director-General, State Schools to 
representatives of the Temple advising of this finding (Attachment 1). 

NOTED I APPROVED I NOT APPROVED 

TONY COOK 
Director-General 
Department of Education 

l I 

El Copy to Minister’s Office 

Director-General’s comments 

Action Officer Endorsed by Endorsed by 
Becky Walsh Tom Jumpertz Margaret Gurney 
Director Executive Director Assistant Director-General 
State Schoois - Operations Legal Services State Schools - Operations 

Ph: (O7) 3513 5919 Ph: (07) 3513 5850 Ph: (07) 3513 5836 
Date: 04103I2021 Date: 04103/2021 

Endorsed by 
Peter Kelly 
Deputy Director-General. 
State Schools 

Ph: (07) 3034 4762 
Date: l I
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Queensland 
Government 

Mr Robin Bristow 
Noosa Temple of Satan Eznanmfm of 

Email: noosatofs@gmai|.com "who" 

Dear Mr Bristow 

Religious instruction in Queensland state schools 

l refer to the Noosa Temple of Satan (the Temple) proposal to provide religious instruction at 
Centenary State High School, Sunshine Beach State High School, Tewantin State School and 
Wilston State School. 

As you would be aware, under section 76 of the Education (General Provisions) Act 2006 (the 
Act), a minister, or an accredited representative, of a religious denomination or society may 
give religious instruction during school hours subject to certain conditions. 

It is the Department of Education's position that the Temple is not a religious denomination or 
society for the purposes of section 76 of the Act. 

From statements publicly attributed to you, the department understands that the Temple was 
established in response to the Australian Government's proposal for a religious discrimination 
Bill and that most of the people who follow Satanism, do not believe that Satan exists. 

Accordingly, the department considers there is a real question whether the Temple's true 
purpose is political as opposed to religious. There is also limited evidence to demonstrate that 
the Temple has sufficient membership in order to be regarded as a denomination or society. 

Therefore, as the Temple is not a religious denomination or society for the purposes of 
section 76 of the Act, it has no entitlement to provide religious instruction in Queensland state 
schools. To the extent that your proposal is an application for approval under section 76 of the 
Act, it is not a valid application. 

I trust this information provides clarification on this matter. 

Yours sincerely 

PETER KELLY 
Deputy Director-General 
State Schools 

/ / 
Ref: 21/100967 

cc: Principal. Centenary Smte High School; 
Principal, Sunshine Beach State High School; 
Principal. Tewantin State School: and 
Principal, Wilston State School. 

Education House 
30 Mary Street Brisbane 4000 
PO Box 15033 City East 
Queensland 4002 Australia 
Website www.qed.qld.gov.au 

ABN 76 337 613 647
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WILLIS, Aeril 

From: KELLY, Peter 
Sent: Thursday, 4 March 2021 1:47 PM 
To: BOULT, Fiona 
Cc: SS, DeputyDG 
Subject: RE: For approval 

Approved 

Peter Kelly 
Deputy Director-General 
State Schools Division 
Department of Education 

ueensland 
E: peter.KELLVQged.gld.gov.au governmém 
Level 22 

| Education House | 30 Mary Street | Brisbane QLD 4000 
PO Box 15033 | City East QLD 4002 

Please consider the environment before printing this email. 

From: BOULT, Fiona 

Sent: Thursday, 4 March 2021 1:41 PM 

To: KELLY, Peter <Peter.KELLY@qed.qld.gov.au> 
Cc: SS, DeputyDG <DeputyDG.SS@qed.qld.gov.au> 
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
Title : DG Brief- Noosa Temple of Satan - Religious Instruction in Queensland State Schools 

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

From: BOULT, Fiona on behalf of SS, DeputyDG 
Sent: Friday, 5 March 2021 9:47 AM 
To: noosatofs@gmail.com 
Cc: PRINCIPAL, Centenary State High School; PRINCIPAL, Sunshine Beach State High 

School; PRINCIPAL, Tewantin State School; PRINCIPAL, Wilston State School 
Subject: Religious Instruction in Queensland State Schools 
Attachments: DDG SS letter to Mr Robin Bris~on in Queensland State Schools.PDF 

Categories: FYI Only 

Dear Mr Bristow 

Please find attached a letter from Mr Peter Kelly, Deputy Director-General State Schools. 

Office of the Deputy Director-General, State Schools 
Department of Education 

E: DegugDGSSQgedgldgovau
\ 

Level 22 | Educaflon House |30 Marv Street I abane QLD 4000 
PO Box 15033 | Cltv East QLD 4002 

\ 
Mtgflwwweducation.gld.gov_au[ 

Inspiring minds. Creating opportunities. Shaping Queensland's future 

IMPORTANT: Thus e-maH (Includmg any attachms'nts] may comam nallv priwleged, confldcntlal or pnvate information and may be protected by copynght Vou 
may only use 1t If you are the person or persons \l was mended to be sem to and fivou use n m an authunsed way No one ls aHowed to use‘ rewew, aker, 
lransmn, dlsclose, distnbute, prmt or copy thls e mall without appropnale authovliv 

If We Qimafl was nm mlendpu for you and was sem lo you by mmakP pleaae (PIQphonP or e'mall me \mmedxatew, destroy any hardcopies of this e'mall and 
de\e!e H and any copxes of n ham your computer system Anv ‘egal pnwlege and confidentiality attached tn thls E~ma|| IS no! wawed or destroyed by that 
mistake.

RTI Application 211957 - File B - Document 205 of 725

R
el

ea
se

d 
un

de
r R

TI
 A

ct
 b

y 
D

oE



Queensland 
Government 

Mr Robin Bristow 
Noosa Temple of Satan Zauanmfm 0e 

Email: noosatofs@gmai|.oom "who" 

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

As you would be aware, under section 76 of the Education (General Provisions) Ac! 2006 (the 
Act), a minister, or an amredited representative, of a religious denomination or society may 
give religious instruction during school hours subject to certain conditions. 

It is the Department of Education’s position that the Temple is not a religious denomination or 
society for the purposes of section 76 of the Act. 

From statements pubiicly attributed to you, the department understands that the Temple was 
established in response to the Australian Government's proposal for a religious discrimination 
Bill and that most of the people who follow Satanism, do not believe that Satan exists. 

Accordingly, the depanment considers there is a real question whether the Temple's true 
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

| trust this information provides clarification on this matter. 

Yours sincerely 

PETER KELLY 
Deputy Director-General 
State Schools 

O5 / 03 / 2021 

Ref: 21/100967 

cc: Principal, Centenary State High School; 
Principal. Sunshine Beach Slate High School; 
Principal, Tewantin Stale School; and 
Principal, Wilston Stake School 

Education House 
30 Mary Street Brisbane 4000 
PO Box 15033 City East 
Queensland 4002 Australia 
Website www.qed.qld.gov4au 

ABN 76 337 613 647
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Pages 207 through 209 redacted for the following reasons:
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Record Number : 21/116617 
Title : ‘CRITICAL UPDATE‘ PPQ - Satanism in State Schools 

<CR|T|CAL UPDATE PPQ- Satanism in State Schools.DOCX> 

<CR|T|CAL UPDATE PPQ- Satanism in State Schools.tr5>
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WILLIS, Aeril 

From: BAEUMLER, Sam on behalf of SS, DeputyDG 
Sent: Friday, 12 March 2021 11:30 AM 

To: BOULT, Fiona; KELLY, Peter 

Cc: SS, DeputyDG 
Subject: URGENT - Religious Instruction in Queensland Schools 

Attachments: ltr to Peter Kelly 12 march 2021.pdf 

Categories: FYI Only 

Hi Peter and Fiona 

Please find attached response. I have only sent to you both. Please let me know if you need me to action anything 
further 

Sam Baeumler 
Executive Coordinator 

Office of the Deputy Director-General 
State Schools Division 
Department of Education 

P: 07 3034 4761 

From: xenor0413@gmail.com <xenor0413@gmail.com> On Behalf Of Robin Bristow 
Sent: Friday, 12 March 2021 11:27 AM 
To: SS, DeputyDG <DeputyDG.SS@qed.qld.gov.au> 

Subject: Religious Instruction in Queensland Schools 

Attention Mr Peter Kelly 

Please find attached my letter of the 12th of March 2021. 

Brother Samael Demo-Gorgon 
Noosa Temple of Satan 

l] .
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Mr Peter Kelly (‘w~ 
Deputy Director General State Schools 

12 March 2021 

Dear Mr Kelly 

RE: Religious Instruction in Qld Schools 

l refer to your letter of the 5‘h of March 2021. 

The purpose of this letter is to provide you with more information and to request that you 
reconsider your decision. 

Ves, the Temple was created in response to the proposed Redigious Discrimination Bill but we do not 
see how that is relevant to your decision. We are a religion that objects to Christian 

authoritarianism. The proposed Bill seeks to entrench and expand Christian power. 0f course it 
motivated us to create a church to gather and empower Satanists to oppose the proposed new laws. 

No true Satanist could sit back and watchv As a church we have a religious purpose which is 

manifested by political activism. In any event, many traditionally recognised religions have their 
genesis as organisations which included strong political agendas in response to social movements. 

The Department may be confused by laws regarding tax exempt status for religious groups. In order 
to gain and keep tax exempt status, religious organisations must steer clear of endorsing political 
parties. Our application to conduct religious instruction classes is not a case regarding the Temple's 

tax exempt status therefore the political activity ofthe Temple is irrelevant. 

We do not know the proportion of Satanists who believe in Satan and neither does the Department. 

The same could be said of all religions. There are no doubt millions of nominal “Christians” who do 

not believe that Christ was the sun cf God. The statement is mere supposition and is irrelevant 
considering it is a feature common to all religions. 

Regarding membership numbers, there is no legal authority prescribing the minimum number of 
members required to for a religious denomination or society but there are areas where we can get 
some guidance. The Australian Bureau of Statistics gathers data on religious affiliations in Australia. 
It recognises over 11 religious denominations which have less than 50 members in Australia. Also, 

under the Associations lncurporations Act 1981, it is possible to incorporate an association with just 
7 members. 

The Temple has over 8,500 followers and likers on its Facebook page. In person meetings have been 

discouraged due t0 Covid-19 concerns but our Black Mass ceremony in October 2020 was sold out. 
Three families have requested us to provide religious instruction to their children. 

The Education (General Provisions) Act 2006 and the Regulations do not prescribe a minimum 

membership number of members that are required in order to qualify as a denomination or society. 

To the contrary, there is no minimum number of attendees that are required for a religious
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instruction class. The minimum therefore is one which would indicate a legislative intention that 

smaller denominations not be disqualified. 

The reasons for rejecting our application are either erroneous or irrelevant. If we cannot resolve this 

matter with the Department we wiil make an application to the relevant court seeking a declaration 

that the Temple is a religious denomination or society and is therefore entitled to apply to conduct 

religious instruction lessons. 

We ask that the Department reconsider its decisicm by Friday the 20"‘ of March 2021 otherwise we 

will proceed with court action seeking a declaration. 

It would be a shame if this matter and our discrimination claim against Minister Grace Grace have to 

be resolved through litigation. We can see a compromise that would minimise adverse publicity and 

we feel would suit all parties. We would be keen ‘o meet with Grace Grace to discuss this. Please let 

us know if you are interested. 

Ave Satanas 

Brother Samael Demo-Gorgon 

Noosa Temple of Satan 

noosatofnmailxom
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WILLIS, ABril 

From: KELLY, Peter 

Sent: Friday, 12 March 2021 11:36 AM 
To: SEELEY, Nick 
Subject: Fwd: URGENT — Religious Instruction in Queensland Schools 

Attachments: ltr to Peter Kelly 12 march 2021.pdf 

Peter Kelly 
Deputy Director-General 
State Schools Division 

Department of Education 

E: peter.KELLY@ged.gld.gov.au 
Level 22 | Education House I 3O Mag Street 
Brisbane LD 4000 
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

IMPORTANT: This email (including any attachments) may contain legally privileged, confidential or private 
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
privilege and confidentiality attached to the email is not waived or destroyed by that mistake. 
It is your responsibility to ensure that this email does not contain and is not affected by computer viruses, defects or 
interference by third parties or replication problems (including incompatibility with your computer system }. 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "SS, DeputyDG" <DeputyDG.SS@qed.qld.gov.au> 
Date: 12 March 2021 at11129149 am AEST 

To: "BOULT, Fiona" <Fiona.BOULT@qed.qld.gov.au>, "KELLY, Peter" <Peter.KELLY@qed.q.gov.au> 
Cc: "SS, DeputyDG" <DeputyDG.SS@qed.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: URGENT - Religious Instruction in Queensland Schools 

Hi Peter and Fiona 

Please find attached response. l have only sent to you both. Please let me know if you need me to 
action anything further
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Sam Baeumler 
Executive Coordinator 

Office of the Deputy Director-General 
State Schools Division 

Department of Education 

P: O7 3034 4761 

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

Please find attached my letter of the 12th of March 2021‘ 

Brother Samael Demo-Gorgon 

Noosa Temple of Satan 

5]
WW
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NOOSA 

Mr Peter Kelly 

Deputy Director General State Schools 
; V _ 

.. 

"*wuorsw“A 
12 March 2021 

Dear Mr Kelly 

RE: Religious Instruction in Qld Schools 

I refer to your letter ofthe 5"‘ of March 2021. 

The purpose of this letter is to provide you with more information and to request that you 

reconsider your decision. 

Yes, the Temple was created in response to the proposed Religious Discrimination Bill but we do not 

see how that is relevant to your decision. We are a religion that objects to Christian 

authoritarianism. The proposed Bil! seeks to entrench and expand Christian power. Of course it 

motivated us to create a church to gather and empower Satanists to oppose the proposed new laws. 

No true Satanist could sit back and watch. As a church we have a religious purpose which is 

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

tax exempt status therefore the political activity of the Temple is irrelevant. 

We do nox know the proportion of Satanists who believe in Satan and neither does the Department. 

The same could be said of all religions. There are no doubt millions of nominal "Christians" who do 

not believe that Christ was the son of God. The statement is mere supposition and is irrelevant 

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

under the Associations lncorporations Act 1981, it is possible to incorporate an association with just 
7 members. 

The Temple has over 8,500 followers and likers on its Facebook page. In person meetings have been 

discouraged due to Covid-19 concerns but our Black Mass ceremony in October 2020 was sold out. 

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

matter with the Department we will make an application to the relevant court seeking a declaration 

that the Temple is a religious denomination or society and is therefore entitled to apply to conduct 

religious instruction lessons. 

We ask that the Department reconsider its decision by Friday the 20"‘ of March 2021 otherwise we 

will proceed with court action seeking a declaration. 

It would be a shame if this matter and our discrimination claim against Minister Grace Grace have to 

be resolved through litigation, We can see a compromise that would minimise adverse publicity and 

we feel would suit all parties. We would be keen to meet with Grace Grace to discuss this. Please let 

us know if you are interested. 

Ave Satanas 

Brother Samael Demo-Gorgon 

Noosa Temple of Satan 

noosatofnmail.com
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Pages 218 through 237 redacted for the following reasons:
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WILLIS, Agril 

From: BOULT, Fiona on behalf of SS, DeputyDG 

Sent: Friday, 19 March 2021 5:26 PM 

To: noosatofs@gmail.com 
Cc: SS, DeputyDG 

Subject: CM: RE: Religious Instruction in Queensland Schools 

Categories: FYI Only 

Dear Mr Bristow 

Thank you for your letter dated 12 March 2021 providing additional information pertaining to your request to 
provide religious instruction in Queensland state schools. 

The Department of Education's position remains that the Temple is not a religious denomination or society for the 
purposes of section 76 of the Education (General Provisions Act) 2006 and therefore has no entitlement to provide 

religious instruction in Queensland state schools. 

While l understand this does not provide the outcome you are seeking, I trust this clarifies the department's 
position. 

Regards 

Peter 

Peter Kelly 
Deputy Director-General 
State Schools Division 
Department of Education 

E: Peter.KELLVQged.gld.gov.au 
Level 22 | Education House | 30 Mary Street | Brisbane QLD 4000 

PO Box 15033 | City East QLD 4002 

_ _ _ . . _ 
Queensland 

Please cunslder the enwronment before prlntlng thls email. GOVEIH men! 

IMPORTANT: Thls erma|| (Including any attachments] may comam legally privileged, cuademiaI 01 private mformation and may be protected by copvrlghl. You 

may onfly use iK ifyuu are the person or persons ll was Intended to be sent to and if you use It in an authorised way No one IS allowed to use, review, alter, 

transmlt, dlsclose, dlstnbute, print or copy this e'mail without approprlate authority. 

If [hlS e'mall was not Intended for you and was sent to you by mlstake, please telephone or e'maxl me \mmedmtew, destroy any hardcopies ufthls e'mall and 

delete it and any copies of 1! from your computer svstemv Any legal priwlege and confidentiality attached t0 this email IS not walved or destroyed by that 
mlslake. 

From: xenor0413@gmail.com <xenor0413@gmai|.com> On Behalf Of Robin Bristow 

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

E .2: :JiLZJ'Z.
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WILLIS, ABril 

From: KELLY, Peter 

Sent: Friday, 19 March 2021 5:57 PM 

To: COOK, Tony; SEELEY, Nick 

Subject: Fwd: Religious Instruction in Queensland Schools 

Good afternoon, 
As discussed.

P 

Peter Kelly 
Deputy Director-General 
State Schools Division 
Department of Education 

E: Qeter.KELLY@ged.gld.gov.au 
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

Date: 19 March 2021 at 5:25:41 pm AEST 

To: noosatofs@gmail.com 
Cc: "SS, DeputyDG" <DeputyDG.SS@qed.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Religious Instruction in Queensland Schools 

Dear Mr Bristow 

Thank you for your letter dated 12 March 2021 providing additional information pertaining to your 
request to provide religious instruction in Queensland state schools. 

The Department of Education's position remains that the Temple is not a religious denomination or 

society for the purposes of section 76 of the Education (General Provisions Act) 2006 and therefore 
has no entitlement to provide religious instruction in Queensland state schools. 

While l understand this does not provide the outcome you are seeking, I trust this clarifies the 
department’s position. 

Regards 

Peter
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Peter Kelly 
Deputy Director-General 
State Schools Division 

Department of Education 

E: Peter.KELLY@ged.gld.gov.au 
Level 22 I Education House I 3O Mary Street 

1 
Brisbane QLD 4000 

PO Box 15033 | City East QLD 4002 

, ' , _ _ ‘ Queensland 
Please conSIder the enVIronme nt before pnntmg thls email. Governmenl 

IMPORTANT Thls Q'mall hncludmg any enactments] may contain legally pnvfleged, confidentlal or pnvate mformauon and may be 
protected by cupynght, Vou may only use it ifyou are the person or persons It was Intended to be sen! to and If ynu use n in an 

authonsed wav No one IS aHowod to use, revmw, aker, transmit, chsclose, dlsmbute, pnnt or copythrs e'mall wnhout apprupnate 
authomy 

\f \hlS e'mail was not mmnded for you and was sent to you by mlstake, please telephone or e'mall me Immediately, destroy any 
hardcowes o! thls e'mavl and delete n and any comes 0f |t from your computer system Any \egal pnwlege and confidentlahw attached to 
thxs e mad <5 n0! wa|ved or desnoyed by that mrstake. 

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
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Pages 242 through 263 redacted for the following reasons:
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BOULT, Fiona 

From: NGUYEN, Melissa 

Sent: Tuesday, 24 November 2020 1:28 PM 

To: BOULT, Fiona 

Subject: FW: HPE Records Manager Incoming Correspondence to Minister: 20/697048 : 

"URGENT" DEMO-GORGON Samael regarding religious instruction classes and 
the Noosa Temple of Satan 

Attachments: ***URGENT*** M26298; URGENT DEMO-GORGON Samael regarding religious 
instruction classes and the Noosa Temple of Satan.tr5 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up 

Flag Status: Completed 

Kind regards 
Mel 
Ext: 44736 

----- Original Message----- 

From: MORAITIS, Deborah <Deborah.MORAITIS@qed.q|d.gov.au> 
Sent: Tuesday, 24 November 2020 12:29 PM 

To: HARRISON, Erika <Erika.HARRISON@qed.q|d.gov.au> 
Cc: PES, DDG <DDG.PES@qed.q.gov.au>; SS, DeputyDG <DeputyDG.SS@qed.qld.gov.au>; NGUYEN, Melissa 
<Me|issa.NGUYEN@qed.q.gov.au> 
Subject: HPE Records Manager Incoming Correspondence to Minister: 20/697048 : "URGENT" DEMO-GORGON 

Samael regarding religious instruction classes and the Noosa Temple of Satan 

Morning Erika 

l thought l should email you as this piece of correspondence has been doing the rounds. It does not sit with HR but 
given the content l have discussed it with Tom Jumpertz to seek his guidance. 

Tom is of the view that a response from SS would be most appropriate. This is not yet a formal complaint. SS will be 

able to provide the information concerning the provision of RI in schools particularly referencing the requirements 
of section 76 of the EGPA. 

I have made a note in trim. If SS need any legal input Tom is more than happy to assist them. 

Thanks 

Deb 

Deb Moraitis 
A/ Director 
Office of the Deputy Director-General 
People and Executive Services 

Department of Education 

P: 07 3034 5990 
M: 
E: deb0rah.moraitis@qed.qld.gov.au
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Level 22 | Education House | 30 Mary Street | Brisbane QLD 4000 PO Box 15033 l City East QLD 4002 

Please consider the environment before printing this email. 

------ < HPE Records Manager record Information >--_-_- 

Record Number: 20/697048 
Title : "URGENT" DEMO-GORGON Samael regarding religious instruction classes and the Noosa Temple 

of Satan
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BOULT, Fiona_ 
From: Molly Hammond <Molly.Hammond@ministerial.q|d.gov4au> 
Sent: Thursday, 19 November 2020 2:36 PM 

To: Ministerial Correspondence 
Cc: Education 
Subject: ‘**‘*URGENT"*“r M26298 
Attachments: Ltr to Grace Grace 16 November 2020.pdf 

i B Monday 23 November 

0 COS has requested urgent dot points to be provided to the MO by COB Monday 23 November 
0 COS response to follow 

From: Robin Bristow <noosatofs mail.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, 17 November 2020 10:12 PM 

To: Education <education ministerial. Id. ov.au> 
Subject: Religious Instruction Classes and The Noosa Temple of Satan 

Attn: Grace Grace 

Please see attached letter. 

Regards 

Brother Samael Demo-Gorgon 
Noosa Temple of Satan 

E] 
:A_-_- 

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
form of disclosure, modification, distribution and /or publication of this email is also prohibited.

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
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The Honourable Grace Grace 

Education Minister \ 
‘ q. 

, ‘ V. 

QY'BLEcwsrfi“A 

educatioainisterialgId‘gov,au 

16 November 2020 

Dear Ms Grace 

RE: Religious Instruction Classes and The Noosa Temple of Satan 

On the 20‘h of October l lawfully advertised my religious instruction classes to the students of Kelvin 

Grove State College. In an article on the 22"“ of October, The Courier Mail quoted you (when 
referring to my activity) as saying: 

"schools should not be used as a backdrop for a political stunt.” 

"This is ridiculous. 

"l do not support this behaviour. 

"Police and Kelvin Grove State College's leadership team are aware." 

I feel that you have discriminated against me and l am considering making a formal complaint under 
the Anti-Discrimination Act 1991 to the Queensland Human Rights Commission. 

It is my understanding that the Commission encourages parties to attempt to resolve their disputes 

before resorting to the Commission‘ In that spirit, l request an apology from you and also a meeting 
so that l can be assured that The Noosa Temple of Satan will not be discriminated against in its 

efforts to provide religious instruction lessons to Queensland State School students. 

I feel that you may have been poorly advised when you spoke on The Courier Mail so l will take the 
time to outline my rights and my concerns. 

As you know, Section 76 ofthe Education (General Provisions) Act 2006 says: 

(1) Any minister of a religious denomination shall be entitled during school hours to give 

to the students in attendance at a State school who are members of the denomination 
religious instruction in accordance with regulations prescribed in that behalf during a period 
not exceeding 1 hour in each week on such day as the principal ofthat school appoints.
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So, under the existing law, l am lawfully entitled to teach Satanism provided I comply with some 

simple procedural requirements. All l was doing, was handing out a flyer which advertised my 

willingness to offer religious instruction to any Satanists attending the school. 

Other religions are welcomed into Queensland State Schools. None of them have been threatened 

with police action. None ofthem have been told that the Minister for Education does not support 

them. l can only conclude that you made these statements based on the nature of my religious belief 

and that seems to me to be unfair discrimination. 

May l remind you that 5.7 of the Acts says: 

The IE prohibits discrimination on the basis of the following attributes (i) religious belief 

or religious activity. 

And 5.101 of the Act says: 

A person who- 

(a) performs any function or exercises any power under Slate law or for the purposes of a 

State Government program; or 

(b) has any other responsibility for the administration of State law or the conduct of a State 

Government program; 

must not discriminate in— 

(c) the performance of the function 

Besides the discrimination, I feel that you have unfairly mocked my religion by calling my actions a 

political stunt and describing them as "ridiculous". 

Again, 5.124A ofthe Act says: 

(1) A person must not, by a public act, incite hatred towards, serious contempt for, or severe 

ridicule of, a person or group of persons on the ground of the race, religion, sexuality or 

gender identity of the person or members ofthe group.
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You have not described other religious instructors as ridiculous. | can only conclude that you called 
me that on the grounds of my religion. Perhaps you thought my gown was ridiculous? That would be 
unfair. Other religious instructors wear all manner of strange gowns and head pieces. Perhaps you 
thought my ceremonial skull was ridiculous? That would be unfair. Christian ministers often wear a 

small sculpture of a tenured man hanging on a cross. 

l also feel it is unfair to single me out as performing a political stunt with a backdrop unsuitable to 
political stunts. 

Firstly, why is my offer of religious instruction a "political stunt"? Secondly, you are a politician who 
uses schools as a back drop for political purposes so even ifl was engaged in a political stunt it would 
be a form of vilification to show contempt for my actions when you yourself have done the same 
thing. I feel you unfairly described my actions and breached $.124A by inciting hatred, contempt 
and/or ridicule of me on the grounds of my religion. 

If you refuse my request for a meeting l will take that as further evidence of discrimination. In an 
article dated the 20"‘ of October 2020, Rev David Baker of the Uniting Church stated "We have won 
commitments from the major parties that RI will continue during curriculum time in state schools. 
Now the work of enhancing this ecumenical ministry of 3500 volunteers, reaching out to over 
150,000 children will go fonlvard in confidence." Presumably this commitment came after meetings 
with you and I'm simply requesting the same access. 

The link for the article is httnszlliournevonline.com.au/scoop/moderators-musing-20-october-ZOZO/ 

There are other matters you should take into account. With minimal advertising l have received 
expressions of interest from 4 families who are interested in having their children receive religious 
instruction from me. One family at Jindalee looks particularly promising. l do intend to offer satanic 
lessons. This will generate publicity and some members ofthe community may object. l recently 
conducted a Black Mass ceremony at The J at Noosa and the administrators of the facility 
recommended that extra security be employed to deal with potential violencev l would like to talk to 
you about the extra security measures that the Department might recommend as this may impact 
on my proposed lessons. 

l look forward to hearing from you. 

Your faithfully 

Brother Samael Demo-Gorgon
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BOULT, FionaE 
From: BOULT, Fiona 

Sent: Tuesday, 24 November 2020 4:27 PM 
To: SEELEY, Nick 
Subject: FW: HPE Records Manager Incoming Correspondence to Minister I 20/697048 1 

“URGENT” DEMO-GORGON Samael regarding religious instruction classes and 
the Noosa Temple of Satan 

Attachments: ***URGENT*** M26298; URGENT DEMO-GORGON Samael regarding religious 
instruction classes and the Noosa Temple of Satan.tr5 

-----0riginal Message ----- 

From: NGUYEN, Melissa <Melissa.NGUYEN@qed.q.gov.au> 
Sent: Tuesday, 24 November 2020 1:28 PM 

To: BOULT, Fiona <Fiona.BOULT@qed.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: FW: HPE Records Manager Incoming Correspondence to Minister: 20/697048 : “URGENT” DEMO- 
GORGON Samael regarding religious instruction classes and the Noosa Temple ofSatan 

Kind regards 
Mel 
Ext: 44736 

----- Original Message----- 

From: MORAITIS, Deborah <Deborah.MORAITIS@qed.q|d.gov.au> 
Sent: Tuesday, 24 November 2020 12:29 PM 

To: HARRISON, Erika <Erika.HARRlSON@qed.qld.gov.au> 
Cc: PES, DDG <DDG.PES@qed.q|d.gov.au>; SS, DeputyDG <DeputyDG.SS@qed.q|d.gov.au>; NGUYEN, Melissa 
<Melissa.NGUYEN@qed.q|d.gov.au> 
Subject: HPE Records Manager Incoming Correspondence to Minister: 20/697048 : “URGENT” DEMO-GORGON 
Samael regarding religious instruction classes and the Noosa Temple of Satan 

Morning Erika 

I thought l should email you as this piece of correspondence has been doing the rounds. It does not sit with HR but 
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

| have made a note in trim. If SS need any legal input Tom is more than happy to assist them. 

Thanks 
Deb 

Deb Moraitis 
A/Director 
Office of the Deputy Director-General
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People and Executive Services 

Department of Education 

P107 3034 5990 
M1  

E: deborah.moraitis@qed.qld.g0v.au 
Level 22 | Education House | 30 Mary Street | Brisbane QLD 4000 P0 Box 15033 | City East QLD 4002 

Please consider the environment before printing this email. 

---<--< HPE Records Manager record Information > ------ 

Record Number: 20/697048 
Title : "URGENT" DEMO-GORGON Samael regarding religious instruction classes and the Noosa Temple 

of Satan

RTI Application 211957 - File B - Document 272 of 725

s.47(3)(b) - Contrary to Public Interest 

R
el

ea
se

d 
un

de
r R

TI
 A

ct
 b

y 
D

oE



BOULT, Fiona§ 
From: School Operations, Enquiries 

Sent: Thursday, 21 January 2021 8:01 AM 

To: WALSH, Becky 

Subject: FW: Priority: Normal - Complaints and Compliments form - Reference GCC7AE4S 

Good morning Becky 

The School Operations, Enquiries inbox received the complaint below from regarding Satanism 

being offered as RI in schools. 

lam forwarding this to you for consideration by your team. 

Please note: 

- The email has not been saved into CM. 
' There is no need for this matter to come back through School Operations, Enquires. 

- For direct contact or response, as required. 

Kind regards 
State Schools - Operations 
Department of Education 

E: enquiries.schooloperations@qed.qld.gov.au 
Education House | 3O Mary Street | Brisbane QLD 4000 PO Box 15033 | City East QLD 4002 

Inspiring minds. Creating opportunities. Shaping Queensland's future. 
Please consider the environment before printing this email. 

--—--0rigina| Message ----- 

From: feedback@smartservice.qld.gov.au <no-reply@services.qld.gov.au> 

Sent: Wednesday, 20 January 2021 9:10 PM 

To: School Operations, Enquiries <Enquiries.Schoo|Operations@qed.qld.gov.au> 

Subject: Priority: Normal - Complaints and Compliments form - Reference GCC7AE4S 

This message is from the Complaints and Compliments form 

Are you contacting us about: A complaint 

What happened: Hello, 
I want to complain about stupid Satanists trying to force their way into teaching young children in schools in 

Queensland. l&apos;m not involved in a religion but thee people shouldn&apos;t be allowed to teach kids such 

psychotic and delusional behaviours. This webpage explains it all in their words. 
httpszl/noosatempleofsatan.org/religious»freedom/this-is-how-to-choose-satanic-ri-in-queensland/ 
l sure hope you can stop this Cult of Lunatics from teaching anyone. 

When did it happen: 18/01/2021 

Approximately what time did it happen: not sure 

What service does it relate to: 

Service name (entered as free text):
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What department does it relate to: Department of Education 

Where did it happen: Online 

details: 

Expected outcome: To stop this Satanic Cult from teaching children in any Australian Schools. We don&apos;t have 
Scientology taught in schools as a Religion so why allow this Satanist Cult? 
https://noosatempleofsatan.org/religious-freedom/this-is-how-to—choose-satanic-ri-in-queensland/ 

CF SSQ Comments: 

Customer details 
Given name: 

Family name
Contact number:
Email address: 
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From: enguiries.sd100logerations@ged.gld.gov.au 
To: 
Subject: Delivery of Religious Instruction in state schools by faith groups 

Dear 

Thank you for your communication dated 20 January 2021 regarding the delivery of religious 
instruction by faith groups in state schools. 

Queensland state schools embrace a multitude of cultural, religious and non-reiigious beliefs 
and encourage student: m grow and develop In their belies values and aflimdes Smte 
schools respect the background and beliefs of all students and staff by not promoting, or 
being permived as promoting, any pam'cular sei of beliefs‘ m preference for another VVVVVVVV 

l can advise that Chapter 5 of the Eduwtion (General Provisions) Act 2006 requires state 
schools lo allow for \he provision of religious instruction for up m one hour each week during 
solmol hours if they are approached by any faiih group seeking to provide religious 
instruction to students a! that faith gmup a! the schooL 777777777 

Religious instrucfion is not compulsory. Any student (except for prep students) may 
participate in religious instruction if a parent has provided wriflen instucflons to the schooll 

l trust this information is of assistance’ 

Kind regards 
Slate Schools - Operations 
Department of Education 

E: enguiriesschoologerations@ged‘g|d‘gov.au 
Education House | 30 Mary Street 

| Brisbane QLD 4000 P0 Box 15033 | City East QLD 4002 

Inspiring minds, Creating oppcriunities. Shaping Queensland's future. 
Please consider the environment before priming this email. 

21 (35459 

Communal [MCI]: Wording (mm Millions Instruction 
Policy Smemenr 
htt s‘ d cation, Id. ov.au re ts- nd-clrers schmr 

“ 
inhrmnmglschool-ggratinrys || -S!ilemenl 

comm-mu m 1; Sundlrd wordlnglrom ls/ssass'l - 1 

SIGNED vsmon Senior Pollcy Advisor response to n 

l 

(mmnud [MCI]: m School Website, newslemr, 
parent handbcck ln'orrnitinn 
h edunfion d. ov.au nan! Documen reli icus~ 

1 Wink“: don
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BOULT, Fiona“ 
From: BAEUMLER, Sam 

Sent: Thursday, 21 January 2021 12:28 PM 
To: BOULT, Fiona 
Subject: Pls call Becky Walsh - 35919 - regarding Satanist at Centenary SHS 

Sam Baeumler 
Executive Coordinator 

Office of the Deputy Director—General 

State Schools Division 
Department of Education 

P: O7 3034 4761 
E: sam.baeumler@ged.gld.gov.au 
Level 22 l Education House 

| 30 Mary Street | Brisbane QLD 4000 
PO Box 15033 | City East QLD 4002 

‘ . . 
Queensland 

Please consider the enwronment before prlntlng this email. Govpjnfnenl 

Thus email (mcludmg any attached files] ls Intended only for (he addressee and may contam coademial mfovmatlon. If vou are not the addressee, vnu are 
notified that any USUSI'WSSIOH, distribution, prmtlng or photocopying 0i this emad is strictly prohibited. lfyou have recewed thls emali in error, please 
mmedlately notify me. Unless exphcltly aunbmed, the opiruons expressed do not necessarfly represent ‘he official posmon of the Queensland Department of 
Education.
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BOULT, Fiona_ 
From: SWAYN, Natalie 
Sent: Thursday, 28 January 2021 12:01 PM 

To: GURNEY, Margaret; BOULT, Fiona; MARTIN, Robyn 
Subject: Content Manager Incoming Correspondence to DG : 21/46229 : DEMO-GORGON 

Samael regarding Religious Instruction authorised program for 2021 and The Noosa 
Temple of Satan 

Attachments: Maya NTOS - Authorised Program; DEMO-GORGON Samael regarding Religious 
Instruction authorised program for 2021 and The Noosa Temple of SatanirS 

FYI 

------ < Content Manager record Information >------ 

Record Number: 21/46229 
Title : DEMO-GORGON Samael regarding Religious Instruction authorised program for 2021 and The Noosa 
Temple of Satan
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BOULT, Fiona_ 
From: PENNISI, Lisa on behalf of COOK, Tony 

Sent: Thursday, 28 January 2021 8:44 AM 

To: DETE, Correspondence 

Subject: Maya NTOS - Authorised Program 

Attachments: ltr to Tony Cooke 27 Jan 2021.pdf 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up 

Flag Status: Flagged 

Director-General CorrespondenCe 
FORWARD To: Acnou REQUIRED; 

Corporate Services DG reply 

People and Executive Services Direct Reply from Department 

Early Childhood and Education Improvement [I Fur Acfion as Necessary l] NRR 

Action as Urgent 
Policy, Performance and Planning 

Date required by‘ 

State Schools DOCUMENT TYPE 

Region: FNQ; NQ; co; DDSW; NC; MET; SER IIIPuMic 

III Major Stakeholder 
Internal Audit Branch 

Ministerial and Executive Service Unit 
[:1 Premier, Treasurer, other Portfolio 

BRIEF REQUIRED: . 
f 

. . 
Ofilceo Industrlal Relatlons 

EID G E] Minister 

Racing 
Copy 10: El EMB [:1 Other 

NOTES (FURTHER INSTRUCTIONS): 

Requested by SPO: CB 28/01/2021 

Good morning 

Please register in Content Manager and progress to State Schools to take necessary action. 

Regards 

Lisa Pennisi 
Executive Officer to the Director-General, Tony Cook 
Office of the Director-General 
Department of Education 
P: 07 3034 4752 | M: 
E: lisa.gnnisnedgldgovau 
Level 37 | 1 William Street | 

Brisbane QLD 4000 

PO Box 15033 I City East QLD 4002 
. , . 4 , _ 

Queensland 
Please conslderthe envlronment before prlntlng thIs emaul. Government 

From: xenor0413@gmail.com <xenor0413@gmail.com> On Behalf Of Robin Bristow 

Sent: Wednesday, 27 January 2021 4:33 PM

1
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To: COOK, Tony <Ton .COOK ed. Id. ov.au> 
Subject: NTOS - Authorised Program 

Dear Tony 
Please see attached letter. 

Kind regards 

Brother Samael Demo-Gorgon 
Noosa Temple of Satan
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NOOSA 

Mr Tony Cooke ’\ ~ I 4.‘ 
Director General 

)‘Muoi'sflw 
Queensland Education Department 

tony.cook@det.gld.gov4au 

27 January 2021 

Dear Mr Cooke 

RE: Religious Instruction and The Noosa Temple of Satan 

As you are aware, we hope to offer Religious Instruction to Queensland students in 2021. 

l note that under the guidelines, we need to supply an “authorised program” but the guidelines are 
quite vague as to the level of detail that is required. 

Are you able to offer any advice or could you provide a contact name of someone in your 
department who help? 

We did ask to be admitted to RIQA thinking that membership of that group would help us become 
acquainted with such matters but unfortunately our request was declined. The reason given was 
that we are not yet providing religious instruction. Given that families at Centenary High School and 
Wilston Primary have changed their enrolment to request our religious instruction and given our 
obvious intention to provide those lessons it strikes us as unhelpful to exclude us from RIQA 
membership. Could you confirm that all current RIQA members are all currently offering Rl lessons? 

l look fonuard to hearing from you. 

Your faithfully 

Brother Samael Demo-Gorgon

RTI Application 211957 - File B - Document 281 of 725

R
el

ea
se

d 
un

de
r R

TI
 A

ct
 b

y 
D

oE



Pages 282 through 284 redacted for the following reasons:
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Sch. 3(7)

R
el

ea
se

d 
un

de
r R

TI
 A

ct
 b

y 
D

oE



BOULT, Fiona _ — 
From: WALSH, Becky 

Sent: Thursday, 28 January 2021 2:55 PM 

To: BOULT, Fiona 

Subject: FW: For approval (asap today) pls: DDG SS requested dot points - Religious 

Instruction 

On their way 

Becky Walsh 
Director 
State Schools - Operations 
Queensland Department of Education 

T: 07 351 35919 | E: becky.walsh@ged.gld.gov.au 
| 
M: 

Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri 

B E if E E 
Creative. connected, engaged 

Strategic Plan m 

From: WALSH, Becky <Becky.WALSH@qed.q|d.gov.au> 

Sent: Thursday, 28 January 2021 2:54 PM 

To: SWAYN, Natalie <Natalie.SWAYN@qed.q|d.gov.au> 

Cc: OADG, SSO <SS0.0ADG@qed.q|d.gov.au>; MILNE, Cicely <Cice.MlLNE@qed.qld.gov.au>; SULLY, Megan 

<Megan.SULLY@qed.qld.gov.au>; BORZELLEGA, Melissa <Melissa.BORZELLEGA@qed.qld.gov.au>; RYAN, Kateena 

<Kateena.RYAN@qed.q.gov.au>; MARTIN, Robyn <R0byn.MARTIN@qed.qld.gov.au> 

Subject: For approval (asap today) pls: DDG SS requested dot points - Religious Instruction 

Hi Natalie 

At PK’s request, Fiona is collating dot points about RI legislation/policy, delegation of powers & legislative 
change. 

This will be sent over the road today. 

We, Legal Services & SPIR are contributing. 

Specifically, I've been asked to (try and) make clear the difference between legislative and policy 
provisions. 

Proposed dot points for you —) ADG 9 Fiona are as follows: 

Legislative grovisions 

Chapter 5 of the Education (General Provisions) Act 2006 requires state schools to allow any faith group to 
deliver religious instruction to students (except Prep students) who are of that faith: 

‘Any minister of a religious denomination 0r society, or an accredited representative 0f a religious 
denomination or society, which representative has been approved by the Minister for the purpose, shall 
be entitled during school hours to give t0 the students in attendance at a State school who are members 

of the denomination 0r society 0f which the person is a minister or the accredited representative 

religious instruction in accordance with regulations prescribed in that behalf during a period not 

exceeding 1 hour in each week on such day as the principal 0f that school appoints. ’
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The Minister for Education's power to approve an accredited religious denomination or society's 
representative to deliver RI is currently delegated to state school principals. 

This power is exercised each time a faith group changes their representative. This can happen 
multiple times at multiple schools during a year. 

In addition, Part 5 of the Education (General Provisions) Regulation 2006 (ss. 26 to 34) also relate to the 
delivery of RI. Relevantly, as per: 

. $.26 Application for approval as accredited representative, an application under section 76(1) of the 
Act for approval as an accredited representative of a religious denomination or society must be in 
writing 

o $.28 Authorised religious instruction, a religious instructor may give only religious instruction 
approved by their religious denomination or society. 

. $.29 Period for religious instruction, the principal must fix the period, during school hours, in which 
religious instruction at the school may be given each week. 

o $.31 Students withdrawn from all religious instruction, the principal must arrange for a student who, 
under section 76(5) of the Ag, has been withdrawn by a parent of the student from all religious 
instruction in the school to receive other instruction in a separate location during the period 
arranged for religious instruction. 

Policy grovisions 

To ensure consistent implementation across the state of RI legislation and regulations and meet their duty 
of care obligations to students, schools follow the provisions of the Religious instruction golicy statement 
and its supporting documents. 

Some key policy elements that schools will follow when establishinq and implementinq reliqious instruction 
include: 

o The principal considers the written applications from faith groups ($.26 EGPR) and, if there are 
students of that faith group at the school, approves the accredited representatives to be religious 
instructors at the school. 

- Schools review the faith group's authorised program to make sure the content and activities do not 
contravene legislation or departmental procedures. Authorised program/s of RI may also be 
reviewed by the school to ensure they are developmentally appropriate for the intended audience. 

o Queries or concerns, including about the authorised program, are to be shared and resolved with 
the religious instruction coordinator/instructor. 

. Students placed into religious instruction and other instruction must receive supervision from ‘school 
staff for the duration of the instruction. 

Becky Walsh 
Director 
State Schools — Operations 
Queensland Department of Education 

T: 07 351 35919 | E: becfl.walsh@ged.gld,gov.au 
| 

M:

Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri BH?EE 
Creative, connected. engaged 

Strategic Plan
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BOULT, Fiona 

From: GURNEY, Margaret 
Sent: Thursday, 28 January 2021 3:00 PM 

To: BOULT, Fiona 

Cc: OADG, SSO; SWAYN, Natalie 
Subject: FW: For approval (asap today) pls: DDG SS requested dot points — Religious 

Instruction 

Hello Fiona 

Becky has sent through the following. 
Please let me know if you require any changes?

M 

Legislative Erovisions 

Chapter 5 of the Education (General Provisions) Act 2006 requires state schools to allow any faith group to 
deliver religious instruction to students (except Prep students) who are of that faith: 

‘Any minister 0f a religious denomination or society, 0r an accredited representative 0f a religious 
denomination or society, which representative has been approved by the Minister for the purpose, shall 
be entitled during school hours to give t0 the students in attendance at a State school who are members 

Qf the denomination 0r society which the person is a minister 0r the accredited representative 
religious instruction in accordance with regulations prescribed in that behalf during a period not 
exceeding 1 hour in each week 0n such day as the principal ofthat school appoints. ’ 

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

In addition, Part 5 of the Education (General Provisions) Regulation 2006 (ss.26 to 34) also relate to the 
delivery of RI. Relevantly, as per: 

$.26 Application for approval as accredited representative, an application under section 76(1) of the 
Act for approval as an accredited representative of a religious denomination or society must be in 
writing 

$.28 Authorised religious instruction, a religious instructor may give only religious instruction 
approved by their religious denomination or society. 

$.29 Period for religious instruction, the principal must fix the period, during school hours, in which 
religious instruction at the school may be given each week. 

5.31 Students withdrawn from all religious instruction, the principal must arrange for a student who, 
under section 76(5) of the Ag, has been withdrawn by a parent of the student from ail religious 
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
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Some key policy elements that schools will follow when establishing and imglementing religious instruction 
include: 

~ The principal considers the written applications from faith groups (5.26 EGPR) and, ifthere are 
students of that faith group at the school, approves the accredited representatives to be religious 
instructors at the school. 

o Schools review the faith group's authorised program to make sure the content and activities do not 
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

o Students placed into religious instruction and other instruction must receive supervision from school 
staff for the duration of the instruction. 

Becky Walsh 
Director 
Slate Schools — Operations 
Queensland Department of Education 

T: 077351 35919 I E: backywalsh@ged.gld.gov.au | M:

Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri i B 1* I E 
(IUJIIVP. (Drmecled. engaged 

Strategic Plan
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BOULT, Fiona— 
From: WALSH, Becky 
Sent: Thursday, 28 January 2021 3:36 PM 

To: BOULT, Fiona; GURNEY, Margaret; SWAYN, Natalie; MARTIN, Robyn 
Cc: BORZELLEGA, Melissa; MILNE, Cicely 
Subject: Religious / faith groups 8L the ABS 

Attachmems: ASCRG_1 2660000001101 707.x|s 

Hi all 

On the question of ‘How do we know a group is a religious group l denominationT. 

Our source is the ABS: 1266.0 - Australian Standard Classification of Religious Groups 2016. 

httgs:l/www.abs.gov'au/AUSSTATS/absQ. nsf/Lookug/1 266.0Main+Features1 201 6?Ogen Document 

For the current matter in hand, in the downloadable Excel file (copy attached) see Table 1.3 Broad groups, 
narrow groups and religious groups (Row 164) 6995 Satanism under category 6 Other Religions, 69 
Miscellaneous Religions. 

Kind regards 

Becky 

Becky Walsh 
Director 
State Schools — Operations 
Queensland Department of Education 

T: 07 351 35519 | E1 @ky.walsh@ged.gld.gov.au 
| 

M: 04

Creative. connected, engaged 

Strategic Plan w;
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BOULT, Fiona_ 
From: WALSH, Becky 

Sent: Thursday, 28 January 2021 3:38 PM 

To: BOULT, Fiona 

Subject: RE: For approval (asap today) pls: DDG SS requested dot points - Religious 
Instruction 

Answered this Q in separate email to all. 

Becky Walsh 
Director 
State Schools - Operations 
Queensland Department of Education 

T: o7 351 35919 
| 
E: beckyiwglsh@ged.igl Igovau 

| 
M: 

MOn Tue Wed Thu Fri 

E i é‘ E i 
Creative. connected, engaged 

Strategic Plan A 

From: BOULT, Fiona <Fiona.BOULT@qed.q|d.gov.au> 
Sent: Thursday, 28 January 2021 3:11 PM 

To: WALSH, Becky <Becky.WALSH@qed.qld.g0v.au> 
Subject: RE: For approval (asap today) pls: DDG SS requested dot points - Religious Instruction 

Thanks Becky 

Got them‘ 

One other question. Last year you/we found Satanism listed as a religion or denomination on an AG website. l 

thought it was the ABS or ATO but can't find it now. 

Thanks 

Fiona 

Fiona Boult 
Director, Office of the Deputy Director-General 

P: D7 3034 4760‘ E: fiuna.boul!@ged.gld,gov.au M1

IMPORTANT: This email (Including any attachments) may contam legaliy privfleged, confidential or pnvate Informaflon and may be protected by copynghx. Vou 

may only use it if you are the person or persuns it was Intended to be sent to and if you use it in an authorised way. No one IS allowed w use, review, alter, 
transmlt, dlsclose, distribute, prlnt or copy thls e'mall wnhout appropriake authority‘ 

lfthis e-mafl was not intended fm you and was sent to you by mlstake, please telephone or email me Immediately, destroy any hardcopies of this e-mail and 
delete It and any copxes of ll from yuur computer system. Any legal pnvilege and confidentiality attached to this e-mail IS not walved or destroyed bv that 
mlStakE‘ 

From: WALSH, Becky 
Sent: Thursday, 28 January 2021 2:55 PM
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To: BOULT, Fiona <Fiona.BOULT ed. Id. ov.au> 

Subject: FW: For approval (asap today) pls: DDG SS requested dot points — Religious Instruction 

On their way 

Becky Walsh 
Director 
State Schools - Operations 
Queensland Department of Education 

T: 07?51 35919 | E: becky.wa|sh@gedfgfigov.au |E
Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Hi¢ii 

w. (onnefled, engaged 

Strategic Plan v 

From: WALSH, Becky <Becky.WALSH @ged.g|d.gov.au> 

Sent: Thursday, 28 January 2021 2:54 PM 

To: SWAYN, Natalie <Natalie.SWAYN@ged.gld.gov.au> 

Cc: OADG, SSO <SS0.0ADG@ged.gld.gov.au>; MILNE, Cicely <Cicely.MlLNEQged.gld.gov.au>; SULLY, Megan 

<Megan.SULLY@ged.gld.gov.au>; BORZELLEGA, Melissa <Melissa.BORZELLEGAQgendgovau>; RYAN, Kateena 

<Kateena.RYAN@ged.g|d.gov.au>; MARTIN, Robyn <Rob nMARTlN ed. Id. ov.au> 

Subject: For approval (asap today) pls: DDG SS requested dot points - Religious Instruction 

Hi Natalie 

At PK's request, Fiona is collating dot points about RI legislation/policy, delegation of powers & legislative 
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

Proposed dot points for you —) ADG —) Fiona are as follows: 

Legislative grovisions 

Chapter 5 of the Education (General Provisions) Act 2006 requires state schools to allow any faith group to 
deliver religious instruction to students (except Prep students) who are of that faith: 

‘Any minister ofa religious denomination or society, 0r an accredited representative of a religious 
denomination 0r society, which representative has been approved by the Ministerfor the purpose, shall 
be entitled during school hours to give to the students in attendance at a State school who are members 

of the denomination 0r society ofwhich the person is a minister or the accredited representative 
religious instruction in accordance with regulationx prescribed in that behalf during a period not 
exceeding I hour in each week on such day as the principal of that school appoints. ’ 

The Minister for Education’s power to approve an accredited religious denomination or society's 
representative to deliver RI is currently delegated to state school principals. 

This power is exercised each time a faith group changes their representative. This can happen 
multiple times at multiple schools during a year. 

In addition, Part 5 of the Education (General Provisions) Regulation 2006 (55.26 to 34) also relate to the 
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

o 5.29 Period for religious instruction, the principal must fix the period, during school hours, in which 
religious instruction at the school may be given each week. 

- $.31 Students withdrawn from all religious instruction, the principal must arrange for a student who, 
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

a The principal considers the written applications from faith groups ($.26 EGPR) and, if there are 
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

- Queries or concerns, including about the authorised program, are to be shared and resolved with 
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

T: o1 351 35919 IE: becky.walsh@ged.gld.gov.au | M: 

Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri HE‘PI! 
('reanve. connected. (Ingagr-d 

Strategic Plan
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BOULT, Fiona 

From: RYAN, Kateena 

Sent: Thursday, 28 January 2021 4:26 PM 

To: BOULT, Fiona 

Subject: RE: URGENT - Request from information re RI from DDG SS 

Attachments: Religious instruction ERS and LSU dot points.docx 

Hi Fiona, 

Attached are dot points in relation to options re delegations, legislation and legislative timeframes. 

l have liaised with LSU about the timeframes, and LSU have also added the information about Human Rights 

impacts. 

Amanda Dulvarie has reviewed and endorsed that this go up to the DG via DDG SSD. 

Please feel free to ring if you would like to discuss, 

Rega rds, 

Kateena 

Kateena Ryan 
Director 
External Relations and Services 

Policy, Performance and Planning Division 

Department of Education 

P: O7 3034 5919 
E: Kateena.RVAN@ged.gld.gov.au 

Level 21 | Education House 
| 

30 Mary Street 
| 

Brisbane QLD 4000 

PO Box 15033 | City East QLD 4002 

Worklng together to lift learning and skilling outcomes for 
Queensland. 

4 _ . _ _ _ 
Queensland 

Please COFISIdEf the envlronment before prlntlng thls emall. (inwmmpm 

From: BOULT, Fiona <Fiona.BOULT@qed.q.gov.au> 
Sent: Thursday, 28 January 2021 1:15 PM 

To: RVAN, Kateena <Kateena.RYAN@qed.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: FW: URGENT - Request from information re RI from DDG SS 

Hi Kateena 

Peter has asked if we could put together some dot points to provide to the DG identifying possibilities/options. 
o  
0 Changing legislation — if so what subsets can we work on? 

- Time required to undertake the legislative change — is there anything that can be done in the short term? 

 — are you able to assist with the last two points?

1
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He would like to send over to the ODG this afternoon. 

Thanks 

Fiona 

Fiona Boult 
Director, Office of the Deputy Director-General 
State Schools Division 
Department of Education 
P: O7 303 44760| E: Ficnaboul! ed. Id. ov.au IMob: 0400 079 595 
Level ZZIEducation House | 30 Mary Street |Brisbane QLD 4000|PO Box 

15033 ICity can QLD 4002 

Please consider the environment before printing this emailv 
Queensland 
(mwrnmom 

IMPORTANT: This e-mail [Including any attachments) may contain legally priwleged, confudentlal or pnvate mformanon and may be protected bv copvnght‘ You 

may onlv use it if you are the person or persons it was intended to be sent \0 and if you use it in an authorised way. No one is allowed to use, review, aher, 
tvansmit, disclose, distribute, print or copy this e~mail without appropriate authority. 

If this e'mail was not intended (or you and was sen! to yuu by mistake, please telephone or e-mail me immediately, destroy any hardcupies of this e'mail and 

delete it and any coples of it from your computer system. Any (egal prnnlege and confidentlality attached to this e-mail is not walved or destroyed by that 
mistake.
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Religious instruction — 

SSD has asked for dot points on options relating to the provisions in the EGPA and 
Regulation relating to religious instruction in schools 

. Changing legislation — if so what subsets can we work on? 
o Time required to undertake the legislative change — is there anything that can be 

done in the short term? 

Existing legislation 

Religion instruction (RI) in school hours in state schools is expressly provided for under 
section 76 of the Education General Provisions Act 2006 (EGPA). 

Supponing matters are set out in Part 5 (sections 26 — 34) Education General Provisions 
Regulation 2017 (Regulation) ( e.g. how to apply for , principals fixing a period in which RI 
can be given, which students may attend, and keeping a register of religious instructors at a 
school). 

In summary key elements in the legislation (Act and Regulation) are: 

o Any minister of a religious denomination or society is entitled to give religious 
instruction during school hours (not more than 1 hour each week) to the students 
attending a State school who are members of the denomination or society; 

. An accredited representative of a religious denomination or sociely, who has been 
approved by the Minister for the purpose, is also entitled give such religious 
instruction. 

0 A religious instructor may give only religious instruction approved by the religious 
denomination or society the instructor represents. 

n The principal of that school appoints the day, and the period, in which the religious 
instruction can be given. 

. Any parent of a student at the state school may withdraw the student from all 
religious instruction by notice in writing to the principal. 

The EGPA allows a minister of religion gives instruction in a State school. This is an 
entitlement under the Act and not subject to Ministerial approval. 

The EGPA requires an accredited representative of a religion must be approved by the 
Minister to give instruction in a state school. No criteria are specified. 

Legislative Delegation 
o The Minister's power to approve an accredited representative to give religious 

instruction has been delegated to principals, and the ADG SSD. 

. The delegation may be: 

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

. Amendment of the EGPA (and consequential amendments to the Regulation) would 
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

- If the human rights limitation in the amending legislation could not be justified then 
Parliament would need to consider making an ‘override declaration’ under section 43 
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
. The process for legislative amendment typically takes between 12 and 18 months. 
o This timeframe allows for policy development, the necessary government approvals, 

drafting, consultation, introduction into Parliament, scrutiny by the Parliamentary 
committee, and debate and passage. (Some approvals may be truncated if 
appropriately justified and approved by the Premier and is subject to Parliamentary 
priorities) 

~ A suitable legislative vehicle would need to be identified to carry any amendment 
forwardv Typically an amendment of this type would be incorporated in a larger piece 
of legislative amendment, either of this agency, or another. 

- The Parliamentary Liaison Officer would need to be consulted about the legislative 
timetable.
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BOULT, FionaI 
From: GURNEY, Margaret 

Sent: Thursday, 28 January 2021 5:01 PM 

To: KELLY, Peter 

Cc: BOULT, Fiona; OADG, SSO 

Subject: FW: Wilston SS I change of religious preference 

Attachments: R|.preferences.pdf 

Emails to principals 

Margaret Gurney 
Assistant Director-General, State Schools - Operations 

Department of Education 
P: 07 3513 5836 | 

M: 0459 825 780 

E: margaret.gurney@ged.g|d.gov.au l 

Level 15 
| 

30 Mary Street l Brisbane QLD 4000 

PO Box 15033 | City East QLD 4002 

Inspiring minds. Creating opportunities. Shaping Queensland's future. Queensland 
Please consider the environment before printing this email. (Squemmgm 

We recognise the traditional owners of country and their continuing connection to land, air and sea‘ 

We pay our respect to them and their cultures and to Elders past, present and emerging. 

From: SWEEDMAN, Karen <Karen.SWEEDMAN@qed.qld.gov.au> 

Sent: Thursday, 28 January 2021 4:59 PM 

To: GURNEY, Margaret <Margaret.GURNEY@qed_q|d.gov.au>; SEELEY, Nick <Nick.SEELEY@qed.q.gov.au>; 

KENWORTHY, Helen <He|en.KENWORTHY@qed.q|d.gov.au> 

Subject: Wilston SS : change of religious preference 

Hi Helen, Margaret and Nick 

Please find attached the example of the request from at Wilston SS. 

Karen Sweedman 
Director Regional Services 

Metropolitan Region - Office of the Regional Director 

Department of Education 

P: 07 3028 8196 

M: 
E: karensweedmaaed.gld.gov.au 
Level 2 l Garden Square Building l Cnr Kessels Road and MacGregor 

Street | 
Upper Mount Gravatt QLD 4122 

PMB 250 | 
Mansfield DC QLD 4122 

Please consider the environment before printing this email‘ 
. . . _ 

Queensland 
Collective efflcacy - It takes a community to educate a Child. Goveirvmv!1{ 

Stay connected in Metro — click on MetroConnect
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I 
From: O'DONNELL, Eugene <Eu ene.ODONNELL ed. Id. ov.au> 
Sent: Thursday, 28 January 2021 3:53 PM 
To: SWEEDMAN, Karen <Karen.SWEEDMANQged.g|d.gov.au>; AUSTEN, Gary <Gar .AUSTEN ed. Id. ov.au> 
Subject: change of religious preference 

Hi Gary and Karen 

See attached email request from Wilston SS parent‘ I have taken advice from the RI advisor in State Schools and ‘as 
per the procedure ...’ she says the school must record the parent’s wishes. If you have no other concerns, l will 
advise Jude as much. 

Regards 

Eugene O'Donnell 
Principal Advisor Education Services 

Metropolitan Region — Nundah office 
Department of Education 

P: 07 3634 0512 
E: eu ene.odonnel| ed. Id. ov.au 
Level 2 | Circa Nundah | 1231 Sandgate Road | Nundah QLD 4012 
PO BOX 3376 I STAFFORD DC QLD 4053 

Queensland 
Governmen! 

Collective efficacy — It takes n community to educate a child 

Get Connected through MetroConnect 
Please consider the environment before printing this email 

We recognise the traditional owners of country and their continuing connection to land, air and sea. 
We pay our respect to them and their cultures and to Elders past, present and emerging. 

k; 
y. 

‘fi, Q (é 116% 
Niillhin physlnl + Well I lask Ital Inimin 3M Shy ll bum (olhctiun d mun \tishlldlg (Lin) ‘Btmdll is wt possible hind hygiene Intel sick deuils ll Illa kl 

kparflrularlvin endusen spawn elation mnlan lndng
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FOUNTAIN, Judith (jfounZ) - — 
From: Principal, Wilston SS <Principa|@wi|stonss.eq.edu.au> 
Sent: Thursday, 28 January 2021 8:29 AM 
To: FOUNTAIN, Judith (jfounZ) 
Cc: DIETZ, Jennifer (jdietS) 
Subject: FW: Change in RI Preferences second attempt 

From:  
Sent: Wednesday, 27 January 2021 9:44 PM 

To: principal@wi|stonss.eq.edu.au 
Subject: Change in RI Preferences second attempt 

Dear Jude Fountain, 

Sorry my prior email was sentjust now prior to completion. 

Please find below a copy of my email requesting a change in my RI preferences. 

I am waiting t0 receive a confirmation reply. I do recognise that my email was sent on the holiday period 
and it may have been lost 0r just not attended to yet. 

The Satanists are a recognised religion and I would like my children to have access to Religious Instruction 
from this group when they are willing to visit. 

I 100k forward to you confirming my change of preference. 

Sincerely 

From:  
Sent: Thursday, December 24, 2020 7:23:05 AM 
To: grincigalilstonss.eg.edu.au <Qrincigal@wilstonss.eg.edu.au> 
Subject: Change in RI Preferences 

For the 202] school year and beyond I wish to change my children’s RI preference. 

l wish for  to have Satanist RI if and when it comes available‘ 

Plcase confirm that you have received my change of preference. 

Sincerely 
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BOULT, Fiona* 
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

correspondence from Margaret Gurney, Assistant Director-General, State Schools - 

Operations 

Hi Nick 

Correspondence re request to join RIQA as discussed. 

Fiona 

Fiona Boult 
Director, Office of the Deputy Director-General 

P: 07 3034 4760| E: fiona.boult@qed.q|d.gov.au | M:  

IMPORTANT: This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain legally privileged, confidential or private 
information and may be protected by copyright. You may only use it if you are the person or persons it was intended 
to be sent to and ifyou use it in an authorised way. No one is allowed to use, review, alter, transmit, disclose, 
distribute, print or copy this e-mail without appropriate authority. 

If this e-mail was not intended for you and was sent to you by mistake, please telephone or e-mail me immediately, 
destroy any hardcopies of this e-mail and delete it and any copies of it from your computer system. Any legal 
privilege and confidentiality attached to this e-mail is not waived or destroyed by that mistake. 

------ < Content Manager record Information >------ 

Record Number: 20/772103 
Title : DEMO-GORGON Samael regarding Religious Instruction Quality Assurance and The Noosa Temple of 
Satan 

------< Content Manager record Information > ------ 

Record Number: 20/775388 
Title : Signed correspondence from Margaret Gurney, Assistant Director-General, State Schools - 

Operations

RTI Application 211957 - File B - Document 311 of 725

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

Attachments: ltr to Tony Cooke 21 December 2020lpdf 

Categories: Pink Sheet 

Dlrector-General Correspondence 
FORWARD TO: ACTDN REQUIRED: 

Corporate Services DG reply 

People and Executive Services Direct Reply fiom Department 

Early Childhood and Education Improvement U For Action as Necessary II] NRR 

Policy, Performance and Planning 
Action as Urgent 

Internal Audit Branch 

Ministerial and Executive Service Unit 

Date required by: 

State Schools DOCUMENT TYPE 

Region: FNQ; NQ; CO; DDSW; NC; MET; SER [:1 PUblic 

U Major Stakeholder 

U Premier, Treasurer, other Portfolio 

Office of Industrial Relations 
BRIEF REQUIRED: 

U DG I] Minister 

Racing 
Copy to: E] EMB I] Other 

NOTES (FURTHER INSTRUCTIONS): 

State Schools - for direct reply 

Related 20I691048 

Requested by SPO: Corinne Burley 22I12I2020 

Please register in Trim (CM) and allocate to SS for a departmental response. 

Kira Wallace 
Executive Services Officer 
Office of the Director-General 
Department of Education 
P: 07 3034 4751 

E: kira.wallacned.gld.gov.au 
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

Mr Tony Cooke rtgfl 
Director General ‘ V ~ 

)~ > V 

£44m 06A“é 
Queensland Education Department 

tony.cook@det.gld.gov.au 

21 December 2020 

Dear Mr Cooke 

RE: Religious Instruction Quality Assurance and The Noosa Temple of Satan 

l understand that your office manages the membership of a group called the Religious Instruction 

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

Thank you for your email dated 21 December 2020 to Mr Tony Cook, Director-General, 
Department of Education, regarding the Religious Instruction Quality Assurance 
(RIQA) advisory group. l have been asked to respond to you on the Director-General‘s 
behalf in my capacity as Chair of RIQA‘ 

The purpose of the RIQA advisory group is to oversee and support the quality of 
religious instruction provided by faith groups in Queensland state schools. 

RlQA's membership is comprised of representatives from faith groups that are 
delivering religious instruction in Queensland state schools. 

Faith groups are best placed to identify their most suitable nominee for RIQA 
membership, however it is expected that the representative will possess the relevant 
skills and experience to enable RIQA’s purpose to be achieved. 

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
achieve RIQA‘s purpose. 

This information can be provided to the RIQA Secretariat by email at 
RIQA.Secretariat@qed.qld‘gov.au. 

I trust this is of assistance to you, 

Yours sincerely 

Qw anj' 
MARGARET GURNEY 
Assistant Director-General 
State Schools — Operations 

Ref: 20I77237O 

Education House 

30 Mary Street Brisbane 4000 

PO Box 15033 City East 
Queensland 4002 Australia 

Website www.det.gld.guv.au 

ABN 76 337 613 647
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BOU LT, Fiona 

From: SEELEY, Nick 

Sent: Thursday, 28 January 2021 5:32 PM 

To: BOULT, Fiona 

Cc: KELLY, Peter 

Subject: RE: RIQA correspondence 

Thanks for everything today Fiona. 

Regards 

Nick 

Nick Seeley 
Executive Director 
Office of the Director-General 
Department of Education 

P: O7 3034 4750 
M: 
E: nick.seeley@qed.q|d.gov.au 
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

-----Origina| Message ----- 

From: BOULT, Fiona 

Sent: Thursday, 28 January 2021 5:27 PM 

To: SEELEY, Nick <Nick.SEELEY@qed.qld.gov.au> 

Cc: KELLY, Peter <Peter.KELLY@qed.q|d.gov.au> 

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
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If this e-mail was not intended for you and was sent to you by mistake, please telephone or e—mai| me immediately, 
destroy any hardcopies of this e-mail and delete it and any copies of it from your computer system Any legal 
privilege and confidentiality attached to this e-mail is not waived or destroyed by that mistake. 

_----_< Content Manager record Information > ------ 

Record Number: 20/772103 
Title DEMO-GORGON Samael regarding Religious Instruction Quality Assurance and The Noosa Temple of 
Satan 

------< Content Manager record Information > ------ 

Record Number: 20/775388 
Signed correspondence from Margaret Gurney, Assistant Director-General, State Schools - Title 

Operations
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BOULT, Fiona 

From: GURNEY, Margaret 

Sent: 

To: 

Thursday, 4 February 2021 10:38 AM 

BOULT, Fiona 

Cc: OADG, SSO 

Subject: FW: Seeking a response 

Hello Fiona 

Just checking that this is appropriate?? 

M 

Margaret Gurney 

Assistant Director-General, State Schools - Operations 
Department of Education 
P: 07 3513 5836 I M: 

E: margaret.gurney@ged.gld.gov.au 

Level 15 I 30 Mary Street I Brisbane QLD 4000 

PO Box 15033 I City East QLD 4002 

Inspiring minds. Creating opportunities. Shaping Queensland's future. 

Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
Qu�nsland 
Government 

We recognise the traditional owners of country and their continuing connection to land, air and sea. 
We pay our respect to them and their cultures and to Elders past, present and emerging. 

From: OADG, SSO <SSO.OADG@qed.qld.gov.au> 

Sent: Thursday, 4 February 202110:04 AM 

To: GURNEY, Margaret <Margaret.GURNEY@qed.qld.gov.au> 

Subject: FW: Seeking a response 

From: SWAYN, Natalie 

Sent: Thursday, 4 February 2021 9:58 AM 

To: OADG, SSO <SSO.OADG@qed.qld.gov.au> 

Cc: WALSH, Becky <Becky.WALSH@qed.qld.gov.au>; SSPMO <SSPMO@qed.qld.gov.au> 

Subject: FW: Seeking a response 

Hi Margaret 

We recommend this be redirected to MO as it was not a departmental statement. 

Queensland 
Government 

Dr Natalie Swayn 

A/Executive Director 
State Schools - Operations 
Department of Education 

P: 07 3513 5953 I E: Natalie.Swayn@ged.gld.gov.au I 

Level 15 I Education House I 30 Mary Street I Brisbane QLD 4000 

PO Box 15033 I City East QLD 4002 

Inspiring minds. Creating opportunities. Shaping Queensland's future. 

Please consider the environment before printing this email 

1 
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From: SSPMO 

Sent: Thursday, 4 February 2021 9:31 AM 
To: SWAYN, Natalie <Nata|ie.SWAYN ed. Id. ov.au> 
Cc: SSPMO <SSPMO ed. Id. ov.au> 
Subject: FW: Seeking a response 

Hi Natalie 

Please see below a public Twitter enquiry regarding RI and satanism for your action. 

-' No God Only Man 
5d - 35“ Tmftef 

@QLDEducation Grace grace has said R! for satanism will not be permitted in schools. ls this correct? 

Timeframe: 
~ ED approved response to SSPMO by no later than 4pm today, 4 February 2021‘ 

The level of approval listed above is the minimum level required, please escalate as appropriate if the 
enquiry is contentious. 

Note: 
o If you have any queries relating to this request, please do not hesitate to contact a member of the 

SSPMO. 
o If you feel an item has been incorrectly allocated to you or should be directed elsewhere, please 

contact the SSPMO as a matter of urgency. 

Thanks 

Sue Travers 
Senior Policy Officer 
State Schools Portfolio Management Office 
Department of Education 
P: o7 3328 6596 

From: BARTELS, Storm 
Sent: Thursday, 4 February 2021 9:25 AM 
To: SSPMO <SSPMO ed. Id. ov.au> 
Subject: Seeking a response 

Good morning 

Looking for a response to the below twitter mention. 
Please let me know if this should be redirected to a different department. ‘ No God Only Man 

I 5d - 1!? 
' 

11F: Trutzez 

fQLDE-cs'ucaticr; Grace grace has said Rt for satanism will mat be permFtted in schools. Is this correct?
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Regards 

Storm Bartels 
Administration Officer 

Strategic Communication and Engagement 

Department of Education 

P: O7 3328 6606 

E: storm.bartels@ged.gld.gov.au 
Level 5 | Education House | 30 Mary Street | Brisbane QLD 4000 
P0 Box 15033 | City East QLD 4002 

Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
Queensland 
Government
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BOULT, ona_ 
From: BOULT, Fiona 

Sent: Tuesday, 9 February 2021 2:01 PM 

To: WALSH, Becky 
Subject: FW: RI 

Attachments: Religious |nstruction.docx; ABS - Australian Standard Classification of Religious 
GroupsAXIs 

Is this what you were asking about? 

Fiona 

Fiona Boult 
Director, Office of the Deputy Director-General 

P: 07 3034 4760| E: fiona.boutged.g|d.gov.au M1

IMPORTANT: This e'mail (including any attachments] may conlain legally privaleged, confidentlal 0r pnvate Information and may be protected by copyright‘ You 
may only use k if you are the person or persons it was intended to be sent to and if you use It in an authorised way. No one is allowed to use, review, alter, 
‘ransmil, disclose, dlstribute, print or copy this e-mail without appropriate authority. 

If this e-mail was not intended foryou and was sent to you by mistake, please telephone or e'mail me lmmedIately, destroy any hardcopies of this e'mall and 
delete it and any copies of it from your computer system‘ Any legal privilege and confidentiallty attached lo thls e'mail is not waived or destroyed by that 
mismke. 

From: BOULT, Fiona 

Sent: Thursday, 28 January 2021 5:08 PM 

To: SEELEY, Nick <Nick.SEELEY@qed.q|d.gov.au>; KELLY, Peter <Peter.KELLV@qed.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: RI 

Hi Nick 

Peter and will ring to discuss. 

Fiona 

Fiona Boult 
Director, Office of the Deputy Director-General 

P: 07 3034 4760| E: fiana.boutgedgldgovvau M: 

IMPORTANT: This e'mail (including any anachments) may contam legally priwleged, confidential or private information and may be protected by copyright. You 
may only use it if you are the person or persons it was intended to be sen! to and if you use it m an authorised way‘ No one is ailuwed to use, review, alter, 
transmit, disclose, distlibute, print or copy thls eimail WIthout approprlate authority‘ 

If this eimail was not intended fur you and was sent to you by mistake, please telephone or e-mail me immediately, destroy any hardcopies of this e'mail and 
delete it and any copies of it from your computer system. Any legal urivilege and confidentiality attached to thls e-mall is not waived or destroyed by that 
mistake
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Religious Instruction 

. State Schools _ Operations have been using the ABS: 1266.0 - Australian Standard 

Classification of Religious Groups 2016. 
https://www.abs.qov.au/AUSSTATS/abs@.nsf/Lookup/1266.0Main+Features12016? 
OQenDocument 

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

o Religion instruction (RI) in school hours in state schools is expressly provided for 

under section 76 of the Education General Provisions Act 2006 (EGPA). 

- Supporting matters are set out in Part 5 (sections 26 — 34) Education General 

Provisions Regulation 2017 (Regulation) (e.g. how to apply for, principals fixing a 

period in which RI can be given, which students may attend and keeping a register of 

religious instructors at a school). 
. In summary key elements in the legislation (Act and Regulation) are: 

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
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An accredited representative of a religious denomination or society, who has 
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

. The EGPA allows a minister of religion gives instruction in a State school. This is an 
entitlement under the Act and not subject to Ministerial approval. 

- The EGPA requires an accredited representative of a religion must be approved 
by the Minister to give instruction in a state school. No criteria are specified. 

Considerations 

Legislative Delegation 
o The Ministefs power to approve an accredited representative to give religious 

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
power and/0r only the Minister may approve (although this would be difficult 
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

- Either option would likely be contentious from a policy perspective, and require 
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
fowvard. Typically an amendment of this type would be incorporated in a larger piece 
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

The principal considers the written applications from faith groups ($.26 EGPR) and, if 
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
Sent: Tuesday, 9 February 2021 2:05 PM 
To: BOULT, Fiona 
Subject: RE: Rl 

Yes! Thank you. 

Becky Walsh 
Director 
State Schools — Operations 
Queensland Department of Education 

T: o1 351 35919 | E: becky.walshi@ged.gld.govi.auil

Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri i i i" E i 
Creative, connected, engaged 

Strategic Plan 

From: BOULT, Fiona <Fiona.BOULT@qed,qld.gov.au> 
Sent: Tuesday, 9 February 2021 2:01 PM 
To: WALSH, Becky <Becky.WALSH@qed.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: FW: RI 

ls this what you were asking about? 

Fiona 

Fiona Boult 
Director, Office of the Deputy Director-General 

P: O7 3034 4760| E: fiona‘buutged.gld.gov.au M:  

IMPORTANT: This e'mail [including any attachments) may contain legally privileged, confidential or pnvate informatlon and may be protected by copynght. You 
may only use it if you are the person or persons it was intended to be sent to and i‘ you use it in an authonsed way. No one is allowed to use, rewew, alter, 
transmlt, dlsclose, d|str|bute, print or copy this e-mall wkhoul approprlate authority. 

If ‘his e-mail was not intended for you and was sent to you by mxstake, please telephone or e-mall me immediately, destroy any hardcopies of (ms e'mafl and 
delete It and any copies of it from your cumputer system‘ Anv legal priVIlege and confldentialnv attached lo thls e-mail is not waived urdestroyed by that 
mlslake. 

From: BOULT, Fiona 

Sent: Thursday, 28 January 2021 5:08 PM 
To: SEELEY, Nick <Nick.SEELEY@ged.gld.gov.au>; KELLY, Peter <Peter.KELLY ed. Id. ov.au> 
Subject: RI 

Hi Nick 

Peter and will ring to discuss. 

Fiona 

Fiona Boult 
Director, Office of the Deputy Director-General 

P: O7 3034 4760| E: fiona.b0ult@ged.gld.gov.au M:
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IMPORTANT‘ Thls e-mall (mcluding any attachments) may contam legaHy pnwleged, confidenual or prlvate lnfurmalion and mav be protected bv copyright‘ You 

may only use It if you are the person 0r persons it was lmended w be sent to and if you use \l in an authorised way No one is allowed to use, review, alter, 

transmit, disclose, distribute, print or copy this eimail withuut appropriate authority‘ 

If this e-mail was not Intended for you and was sen! to you by mustake, please te\ephone or e-mad me immediatew, destroy any hardcopies of this e'ma'xl and 

ddete n and any copies of i! from youv compuker system, Any legal pnvllege and confidentiallty attached to this e'maH IS not waived or destroyed by that 

mismke‘
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BOULT, Fiona— 
From: BOULT, Fiona on behalf of KELLY, Peter 

Sent: Wednesday, 10 February 2021 2:02 PM 

To: BOULT, Fiona 

Subject: FW: Advice sort 

Fiona 

Fiona Boult 
Director, Office of the Deputy Director-General 

P: 07 3034 4760| E: fionabuutgedgld.govau M:

IMPORTANT: This email (including any attachments) may comaln legally privileged, confidential or private information and may be protected by copyright. You 

may only use it if yuu are the person or persons i! was intended to be sent to and If you use it in an authorised way. N0 one |s allowed to use, review, alter, 
transmit, disclose, distribute, print or copy this eimail wnthuut appropriate authonryv 

If this e'mall was not intended fur you and was sen! to you by mistake, please telephone or e-mail me immediately, destroy any hardcopies of this e-mail and 
delete it and any copies of i‘ from your computer system. Any legal privflege and confidentvality attached to this eimail is not waived or destroyed by that 
mistake. 

From: SMITH, Liam 

Sent: Wednesday, 10 February 2021 1:30 PM 

To: SEELEY, Nick <Nick.SEELEY@qed.qld.gov.au>; KELLY, Peter <Peter.KELLY@qed.qld.gov.au> 
Cc: GURNEY, Margaret <Margaret.GURNEY@qed.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: FW: Advice sort 

Good afternoon Nick and Peter 

l have just spoken with the principal. 

There has been a request to record the religion on OneSchool but no request for the children to receive lessons at 
this stage. 

Rob is doing what our principals do best- just getting on with the job and will await further advice. 

Our team will contact the Cyber safety team etc. 

Kind regards 
Dr Liam Smith 
Regional Director 

North Coast Region 

Department of Education 

P: 07 3203 9021 
M: 
E: liam.smith@ged.gld.gov.au 
Level 3 I 10 The Corso |North Lakes QLD 4509 
PO Box 248 | Kallangur QLD 4503 

Access the NCR Principal Injodemic Toolkit for up to date 
COVID-lg information here. 

Queensland 
Governmenl
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Please consider the environment before printing this email. 

Looking fof current COVlD-19 information?
i 

NCR Principal lnfodemic Toolkit is available on the NCR 
' i‘? 

Teamsite. 
find out more hm — Nam Coast Region > NCR Docwnmls > CDVID-lS > Principal Toolkit 
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Pages 381 through 382 redacted for the following reasons:
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
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BOULT, Fiona 

From: WALSH, Becky 

Sent: Wednesday, 10 February 2021 4:36 PM 

To: BOULT, Fiona; GURNEY, Margaret; SWAYN, Natalie 

Cc: MILNE, Cicely; BORZELLEGA, Melissa 

Subject: Min info sheet and DG/DDG speaking points about RI. I'm working on them. 

Hi all 

The team made a good start on the materials — but l need to play some more. 

And, as far as I'm aware, we’re still awaiting Crown Law advice. 

Will have something to share tomorrow. 

Becky Walsh 
Director 
State Schools — Operations 
Queensland Department of Education 

T: 07 351 35919 | E: becky.walsh@ged.gld.gov.au | M

Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri HH?EE 
Creative, connected. engaged 

Strategic Plan ..M
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BOULT, FionaM 
From: GURNEY, Margaret 
Sent: Wednesday, 1O February 2021 4:50 PM 
To: WALSH, Becky; BOULT, Fiona; SWAYN, Natalie 
Cc: MILNE, Cicely; BORZELLEGA, Melissa 
Subject: RE: Min info sheet and DG/DDG speaking points about RI. I'm working on them. 

0k thank you — I've just called Legals- nothing yet from Crown Law. 

Margaret Gurney 
Assistant Director-General, State Schools 4 Operations 
Department of Education 
P: 07 3513 5836 I M

E: margaret.gumenedvgldgovau I 

Level 15 I 3O Mary Street 
1 

Brisbane QLD 4000 
PO BOX 15033 I City East QLD 4002 

Inspiring minds‘ Creating opportunities. Shaping Queensland's future. Qaensland 
Please consider the environment before printing this email. Government 

We recognise the traditional owners of country and their continuing connection to land, air and sea‘ 
We pay our respect to them and their cultures and to Elders past, present and emerging. 

From: WALSH, Becky <Becky.WALSH@qed.qld.gov.au> 
Sent: Wednesday, 10 February 2021 4:36 PM 
To: BOULT, Fiona <Fiona.BOULT@qed.qld.gov.au>; GURNEY, Margaret <Margaret.GURNEY@qed.qld.gov.au>; 
SWAYN, Natalie <NataIie.SWAYN@qed.qld.gov.au> 
Cc: MILNE, Cicely <CiceIy.MlLNE@qed.qld.gov.au>; BORZELLEGA, Melissa <Melissa.BORZELLEGA@qed.q.gov.au> 
Subject: Min info sheet and DG/DDG speaking points about RI. I'm working on them. 

Hi all 

The team made a good start on the materials — but l need to play some more. 

And, as far as l'm aware, we’re still awaiting Crown Law advice. 

Will have something to share tomorrow. 

Becky Walsh 
Director 
State Schools — Operations 
Queensland Department of Education 

T: 07 351 35919 
| 
E: beckylwalsh@ged.gld.gov,au | M:

Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri i E ‘i’ H i 
(imam/e, connected. engaged 

Strategic Plan , .~}.
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Page 385 redacted for the following reason:
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
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BOULT, Fiona“ 
From: WALSH, Becky 
Sent: Thursday, 11 February 2021 11:42 AM 
To: BOULT, Fiona; SMITH, Liam; GURNEY, Margaret; SWAYN, Natalie 
Cc: BORZELLEGA, Melissa; MILNE, Cicely 
Subject: FW: Tewantin SS - Form 1 - Request for Satanic Religious Instruction 
Attachments: Satanic Religious |nstruction.pdf 

Please see below re: a further application being received by a school, noting our team (School 
Administration) do not require Form 1s to be sent to us. 

Kind regards 

Becky 

Becky Walsh 
Direct 
State Schools — Operations 
Queensland Department of Education 

T: 0173151 35919 | E: becky.wa|sh@ged.g|d.gov.$|fi

M071 Tue Wed Thu Fri Ei$ii 
Creative, connected, engaged 

Strategic Plan m 
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Pages 387 through 393 redacted for the following reasons:
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BOULT, Fiona 

From: BOULT, Fiona 

Sent: Friday, 12 February 2021 8:04 AM 

To: GURNEY, Margaret 

Cc: SWAYN, Natalie; WALSH, Becky; WALSH, Becky; KELLY, Peter 

Subject: RE: Temple of Satan 

Thanks all 

Fiona 

Fiona Boult 
Director, Offlce of the Deputy Director-General 

P: 07 3034 4760| E: fiona_boutgedgldgomau M:

IMPORTANT: This email (including any attachments) may contain legally privileged, confidential or private information and may be protected by copyright. You 

may only use it If you are the person or persons ii was intended to be Sent to and if you use it in an auihor'lsed way, No one is allowed to use, review, alter, 

transmlt, disclose, distribute, pnn! or copy [his e-mail without appropriate authority, 

lfthls e-mail was not intended for you and was sent to you by mlstake, please telephone ore'rnall me Immediately, destroy any hardcopies ofthls e-mall and 

delexe x! and any copies of ll from yuur computer system. Anv legal privilege and confidentiality attached to this e-mail is not waived or destroyed by that 

mistake. 

From: GURNEY, Margaret 
Sent: Friday, 12 February 2021 8:01 AM 

To: BOULT, Fiona <Fiona.BOULT@qed.qld.gov.au> 

Cc: SWAYN, Natalie <Nata|ie.SWAYN@qed.qld.gov.au>; WALSH, Becky <Becky.WALSH@qed.qld.gov_au>; WALSH, 

Becky <Becky.WALSH@qed.qld.gov.au>; KELLY, Peter <Peter‘KELLY@qed‘qld.gov.au> 

Subject: RE: Temple of Satan 

Morning © 
The ladies already had the advice/pack prepared so we'll edit etc — and get it to you asap.

M 

Margaret Gurney 
Assistant Director-General, State Schools - Operations 
Department of Education 
P: 07 3513 5836 | M: 

E: margaret.gurney@ged.gld.gov.au | 

Level 15 | 30 Mary Street | Brisbane QLD 4000 

P0 Box 15033 | City East QLD 4002 

Inspiring minds. Creating opportunities Shaping Queensland's future. 
. _ . _ , _ 

Queensland 
Please conslder the envuronment before prmtmg th|s emallv Goveflqyupni 

We recognise the traditional owners of country and their continuing connection to land, air and sea. 
We pay our respect to them and their cultures and to Elders past, present and emerging. 

From: BOULT, Fiona <Fiona.BOULT ed. Id. ov.au> 

Sent: Friday, 12 February 2021 7:38 AM 

To: GURNEY, Margaret <MargaretfiURNEYQged.gld.govfl> 
Cc: SWAYN, Natalie <Nata|ie.SWAYN@ged.gld.gov.au>; WALSH, Becky <Becky_WALSH@ged.gld.gov.au>; WALSH, 

Becky <Becky.WALSH@ged.gld.gov.au>; KELLY, Peter<Peter.KELLY ed. Id. ov.au> 

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

P: D7 3034 4760| E: fiona.buult@ged.gld.gov.au M:

IMPORTANT: This e'mail (including any attachments) may contaln legally privileged, confidential or private information and may be proiected by copyright. You 

may only use It if you are the person or persons it was intended to be sen! to and if you use it in an authunsed way. No one is allowed to use, review, alter, 
transmlt, dlsclose, dlstrlbute, pnnt or cupy this e-mail without appropriate authority. 

If thls e»ma|| was not intended for you and was sent lo you by mistake, please telephone or e'mall me immediately, destroy any hardcopies cf this e'mail and 
delete it and any copies of i! from your computer system. Any legal prlvilege and confidentiahty attached to this e~ma|| \s not waived ordestroyed by that 
mistake. 
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1MPORTANT: This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain legally privileged, confidential or 
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

lEvolve:a949670a-f6de-403b-‘3967 8d67e710b120]
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Pages 397 through 412 redacted for the following reasons:
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
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BOULT, Fiona 

From: BOULT, Fiona 

Sent: Friday, 12 February 2021 11:13 AM 

To: SEELEY, Nick 

Cc: KELLY, Peter; GURNEY, Margaret; SWAYN, Natalie; WALSH, Becky 

Subject: RI 

Attachments: TEMPLATE - Principal response letterDOCX; Establishing a Religious Instr~cenarios 

and Implications (A3).DOCX; Establishing an RI Arrangement - lnfographic.PPTX 

Hi Nick 

Attached please find information regarding establishment of an RI arrangement in a school. 

Included is a draft response to be sent to an organisation from the school principal on receipt of an application. 

Happy to chat further. 

Regards 

Fiona 

Fiona Boult 
Director, Office of the Deputy Director-General 
State Schools Division 

Department of Education 
P: O7 303 44760|Ez Fiona.hou|t ed‘ Id‘ omau IMob: 
Level 22|Education House I 30 MarvStreet IBrisbane QLD AOOOIPO Box 

15033 | City East QLD 4002 QMSHM 
Please consider the environment before printing this email‘ {Zn-(prnmom 

IMPORTANT: Tms email (including any attachmems] may contain legally privileged, confidennal or pnvate information and may he protecied by copyrighi You 

may only use It If you are the person or persons it was intended (o be sent to and ifyou use it in an auxhorised way. No one is allowed to use, review, alter, 

transmit, disclose, dustribute, print 0r copy this e-mail without appropriate authority‘ 

If thls e-maxl was not Intended for you and was sent to you by mustake, please telephone or e-mall me Immedlately, destroy any hardcopies of \his e'mail and 

delete it and any copies of It from your computer system. Any legal pviwlege and confidemiality attached to this e'mail is not waived or destroyed by that 

mlsla ke.
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENT LETI'ER TO GROUP 

<ON SCHOOL LETTERHEAD> 

<Name of Group Leader > 
<Slreet> 
<SUBURB QLD 4xxx> 
<Email: > 

Dear <Name of Religious Leader > 

| refer to you letter dated <date> regarding providing a religious instruction program at this school. 

At this time, | am not in a position to grant approval of your request. 

\ have sought advice regarding this matter and hope to respond to you in due course. 

Thank you for your patience. 

Yours sincerely 

<Principal's Name> 
<Principal's School>

RTI Application 211957 - File B - Document 414 of 725
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Establishing a relilious instruction (RI) arrangement in a Queensland state school 
Group is recognised as a religious denomination/society; 

beliefs in preference to another. 
~ Potential breaches of the Human 

Rights Act 2019 and/ or anti- 
discrimination legislation. 

o Potential for department/staff to 
be summoned to appear before 
the Queensland Human Rights 
Commission. 

. Public outcry about perceived 
inconsistent treatment between 
religious groups. 

- Possible support from 
stakeholders who are opposed to 
the group's presence in state 
schools. 

- Media attention. 

the group is recognised as a 
religious denomination/society, 
they would be entitled to deliver RI. 

o Likely breach / incompatibility with 
the Human Rights Act 2019, with 
limitation/s on human rights 
requiring justification/human rights 
override declaration. 

o Potentially inconsistent with anti- 
discrimination legislation. 

o Public consultation required in an 
environment of diverse and 
opposing views. 

. Media attention. 

_9 1 - Group n_ot recognised as a religious 

E 
denomlnatlon or soc|ety 

2: Schools directed to not 3: Legislative change 4: Group approved to deliver Rl 

3 approve requests from the group 
to establish RI 

3; ISSUES: There are no provisions under the '9 Minor change: Removal o The Act requires state schools to allow a minister or accredited representative of a 

§ Act for such a direction to be entitlement fo_r certai_n religious religious denominations or societies to deliver RI during school hours to students who 

8 Issued. groups to dellver RI In state are of that denomlnatlon or soclety at the school. 
. . 

B 
SChPOIS- o The Minister for Education’s power to approve an accredited representatlve to glve RI is 

c=u There is no precedent for such a '3‘ Majovr‘change2_ Remove the delegated to principals and the ADG SS-Operations. 

a‘ direction being issued 1° schools. DITtOVISItzn 
relatlng to RI 0 Faith groups write to the school principal to establish an RI arrangement‘ 

a oge er. 
o The principal confirms there are students of that faith group at the school, then (as the 

_ ‘ ‘ Minister for Education's delegate) approves accredited representatives to be religious 
The prowsmn o_f RI In state schools instructors at the school. 

2:156:22; :gr'rgg'titjgtgzdgace 1910 
. The delegation to approve an accredited representative may: 

' 
o not be exercised by the delegate (by their choice) — resulting in the Minister for 

_ ‘ Education making the decision 
In 1964‘ a leglslatnfe change 

o be amended, to provide limitations on exercising the power in exceptional 
enabled ?nt_accr?d|tezlj_ 

_ circumstances 

(rjeqrizzlaztligftg $3520? in school o be revoked. so that only the Minister for Education may make the decision for all 

hours following previous provisions applications across all Queensland state schools. 

that 0;“), a minister of religion could NB: Any of these scenarios would have no effect on the entitlement of ministers of 

provide RI (17/170557)_ religion to provide RI, as they are not subject to ministerial approval‘ 

_3 
o Public outcry and court challenges from the group. - Inconsistency with the Act. ~ Contrary to previous public Implications: 

5 
0 Financial costs associated with Court proceedings. o Inconsistency with the comm|t_ment by Mmfsmf for ° Compliance with the Ac‘- 

8' o Lobbying by those aligned to the group's position. depanmgnt's R' P°|iCY statement it???" lg? 
[galezg'zfistfiocggyge v Compliance with the department's RI policy statement‘ 

E - Possible positive support from stakeholders opposed to ‘8212:1322:"estutergns'and 
state 

Pagrliamegntaéy petitFi,on from Qld 
~ Compliance with the Human Rights Act 2019 and anti-discrimination legislation. 

E 
the group's Presence in state 5°h°°|5- 

background argd beliefs of all Parents for Secular State Schools). . Public outcry from those opposed to the group's presence in state schools. 

.g ° MedIa attentlon. students and staff by not o Considerable time required to ' Media attention. 

g promoting, or being perceived as achieve change. Safeguards: 

E- promoting, any particular $6‘ °f ' Until legislative change occurs, if o The RI program to be delivered is reviewed to ensure content and activities do not 
contravene legislation or departmental procedures, and are developmentally appropriate. 

o RI is delivered in a separate area. 
0 A school staff member is always present during the delivery of RI. 

. Students may only participate if a parent has given written permission for them to do so, 
and parents can change their child's participation at any time 

o Religious instructors are required to: 

o have a current valid Blue Card 

o complete Student Protection and Code of Conduct training 
o follow the advice and directives of the principal while on school premises 
o only deliver the program authorised program by their faith group (can't go “off-script") 

o Principals register the attendance dates and times of the religious instructors who attend 
the school to ensure only approved representatives are delivering RI. 

o Publications used for RI are not accessible to other students and are removed from the 
school premises at the completion of RI. 

Ref: 21l78165
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Establishing a Religious Instruction (RI) arrangement in a Qld state school 

SCENARIO 1 - Group n_ot 

nmlnlsed as a religious 
denomination or society 

Details 

Implications 

Ref: 21l78792 

Public outcry and coun challenges from the 
group 
Financial costs — Cour! proceedings 

Lobbying from supporters M ‘he graup 
Positive support from critics of the group 

Media attention 

SCENARIO 2 - Schools directed to not approve 

mquest fmm the group to establish RI 

No provisions under the Act for such a 

dlrection. 
No precedent for such a direction 

- Inconsistent with {he Act 
- Inconsistent with department policy 
- Polenflal breach of Human Rig)!!! Act 2019 
- Potential Queensland Human Rights 

Commlssion appearances 
- Public outcry about inconsistent treatment 
' Possible suppmt 1mm UiliCS of the group 
- Media attention 

SCENARIO 3 - Legislative change 

Minor change: Remove entitlement for certam 
reilgious groups to deliver RI. 

Major change: Remove all RI provisions. 

~ Contrary to previous public commitmem ‘o 
no leglslatlve change 

- Time required In! change. In imerim, group 
enmled m deliver RI 

- Breach / incompatibility wnh Human R/ghts 

Ac! 2019 
- Puhllc consultatmn requived 
- Consensus (or change unlikew 
- Media attention 

Department of Education 

Gloup is recolnlsed as a religious denomination/society 

SCINMIOA - Group approved to deliver R0 

Act allows delivery o! RI by any religious denomination/society. 
Faith groups write (o principal to establish RI, 

Principal establishes RI arrangement. 
Minister for Education's power to approve accredned 

representative is delegated l0 plincipals & ADG SSO. 

This delegation may: 
- not be exercised by (he delegate [by their chmce) 
- be amended 
~ be revoked’ 
NB: Ministers of rellglon are not subject to minmenal approval. 

- Compliance wixh the Ac! 
- Compliance with department policy 
- Compliance with the Human Rights Act 2019 
- Publlc outcry from uitics of the group 
' Media attention 

Safeguards 

- RI program is reviewed for consistency with leglslaflun, 
department procedures and agevappmprialeness 

- RI is delivered In a separam area 
- Schuol sxaff member always present 
' Students only panlcipate with parent consent 
' Religious instructors are required to: 

o have a current and valid Blue Card 

o complete Studem Protection / Code o! Conduct Training 

o fallow advice / diremves of the principal 
o only deliver the authorised program 

- Principals register attendance 01R! instructors 
RI publications are not accessible to other students

RTI Application 211957 - File B - Document 416 of 725

Sch. 3(7)

Release
d under R

TI A
ct 

by D
oE



BOULT, Fionafi 
From: SEELEY, Nick 

Sent: Friday, 12 February 2021 11:50 AM 

To: BOULT, Fiona 

Cc: KELLY, Peter; GURNEY, Margaret; SWAYN, Natalie; WALSH, Becky 

Subject: RE: RI 

Thanks very much everyone. 

Regards 

Nick 

Nick Seeley 
Executive Director 
Office of the Director-General 
Department of Education 

P: 07 3034 4750 

M:
E: nickseeleyQged4gld.gov.au 
Level 37 | 1 William Street | 

Brisbane QLD 4000 

PO Box 15033 | City East QLD 4002 

Working together to lift learning and skilling outcomes for Queensland. Qu-ggnsland 
Please consider the environment before printing this email. Govern me nt 

From: BOULT, Fiona 

Sent: Friday, 12 February 2021 11:13 AM 

To: SEELEY, Nick <Nick.SF_ELEV@qed.qld.gov.au> 

Cc: KELLY, Peter <Peter.KELLY@qed.qld.gov.au>; GURNEY, Margaret <Margaret.GURNEY@qed.qld.gov.au>; SWAYN, 

Natalie <Nata|ie.SWAYN@qed.qld.gov.au>; WALSH, Becky <Becky.WALSH@qed.qld.gov.au> 

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
P: O7 303 4476M E: Fiona.houtgedgldgomau I Mob: 

Level 22l€ducation House | 30 Mary Street lBrishane QLD 40001PO Box 

15033 | City East QLD 4002 

Please consider the environment before printing this email. (N'wwnmdmg
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IMPORTANT: This e'mall (Including any attachments) may contain \egally privileged, confldentlal 0r private informatiun and may be protected bv copyright‘ You 
may only use it \f you are the person or persons it was intended to be sent to and if you use it in an authorlsed way. No one as aHowed to use, revlew, alter, 
transmll, disclose, disiribute, pnnt or copy this eimall w|thout appropriate authority 

If this e'mail was not intended for you and was sent to you by mlstake, please telephone or e'mmlmc\mn1ediatelv,deslroy any hardcopies ufthis e-mad and 
delete It and any coples of It from you! computer system. Any legal prlwlege and cunfidentiality attached to Hus e'mail is no‘ walved or destroyed by \ha! 
mistake.
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BOULT, Fiona— 
From: BOULT, Fiona 

Sent: Monday, 1S February 2021 9:48 AM 

To: WALSH, Becky 

Cc: GURNEY, Margaret; SWAYN, Natalie 

Subject: RE: URGENT advice request: For MIB on Monday - Seeking declaration from 
Supreme Court - Approx time? process? cost? 

Thanks Becky 

Could you also update the PowerPoint? 

Once finalised I'll send a preview to ODG and print copies to take over this afternoon. 

Fiona 

Fiona Boult 
Director, Office of the Deputy Director-General 

P: 07 3034 4750i E: fiona.boult@ged.gld.gov_au M: D400 O79 596 

IMPORTANT: This e»mai| (including any attachments) may contain legally privileged, confidential or private information and may be protected by copynght. You 

may only use it if you are the person or persons it was intended to be sent to and if you use it in an authorised way. No one is allowed to use, review, alter, 

Kransmil, disclose, distribute, prmt or copy this e-mail without appropriate authority. 

If this e-mail was no! intended for you and was sent to you by mistake, please telephone or e-mail me immediately, destroy any hardcopies of this e'mail and 

delete it and any copies ofit from your computer system. Any legal privilege and confidentiallty attached to this e~mai| is no! waived or destroyed bv that 

mistake. 
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Pages 451 through 463 redacted for the following reasons:
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BOULT, Fiona 

From: BOULT, Fiona 

Sent: Monday, 15 February 2021 11:32 AM 

To: SEELEY, Nick 

Cc: PENNISI, Lisa; KELLY, Peter; GURNEY, Margaret; JUMPERTZ, Tom 

Subject: MI B this afternoon 

Attachments: Establishing a Religious Instruction arrangement in a Qld State School - Scenarios 

and Implications (A3).DOCX; TEMPLATE - Principal response letterDOCX; 
Establishing an RI Arrangement - lnfographic.PPTX; TEMPLATE - Interim Principal 

response letter.DOCX 

Hi Nick 

For your information and review prior to MIB this afternoon, please find attached: 
0 Updated scenarios and implications (background information only) 
I Updated infographic 
0 Updated principal response — refusing entry 
o Interim principal response — no change since Friday. 

Peter will bring hard copies of the infographic and letters for distribution at MIB. 

Fiona 

Fiona Boult 
Director, Office of the Deputy Director-General 

P: O7 3034 4760| E: finna‘boult@ged.gld.gov.au M:

IMPORTANT: This e'mail (including any attachments) may contain legally privileged, confidential or private information and may be protected by copyrlght. You 

may only use it if you are the person or persons i\ was intended to be sent to and if you use It In an authorised way. No one is allowed to use, review, alter, 

transmit, disclose, distribute, pnnt or copy this e-mail withom appropriate authority. 

If (his e-mall was nut imendad for you and was sent to you by mistake, please telephone or e»ma|| me Immediately, destroy any hardcopies of this e'mail and 

delete it and any copies of it from your computer system‘ Any legal privilege and confidentialltv attached to this e'mail is no! waived 0r destroyed by that 

mistake. 
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Establishing a religious instruction (RI) arrangement in a Queensland state school 

beliefs in preference to another. 
o Potential breaches of the Human 

Rights Act 2019 and! or anti- 
discn'mination legislation. 

o Potential for department/staff to 
be summoned to appear before 
the Queensland Human Rights 
Commission. 

o Public outcry about perceived 
inconsistent treatment between 
religious groups. 

o Possible support from 
stakeholders who are opposed to 
the group's presence in state 
schools. 

c Media attention. 

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

~ Potentially inconsistent with anti- 
discrimination legislation. 

- Public consultation required in an 
environment of diverse and 
opposing views. 

~ Media attention. 

_9 1 - Group n_ot recognised as a religious Group is recognised as a religious denomination/society; 

g 
denommatlon or soclety 2: Schools directed to not 3: Legislative change 4: Group approved to deliver RI 

‘g approve requests from the group 
to establish RI 

7; ISSUESI There are no provisions under the '2' Minor change: Removal o The Act requires state schools to allow a minister or accrediled representative of a 

g Act for such a direction to be entitlement fqr certain religious religious denominations or societies to deliver RI during school hours to students who 

8 
Issued. groups to dellver RI |n state are of that denomlna'uon or somety at the school. 

, ‘ . 

3 
sch'ools. . The Minister for Education's power to approve an accredited representatwe to glve RI IS 

1:! There is no precedent for such a '3‘ Majqrphangei Remove the delegated to principals and the ADG SS-OperationsA 

g direction being issued to 5°h°°|5- gazv'z'tzgrrelat'ng to RI o Faith groups write to the school principal to establish an RI arrangement 
g ' 

o The principal confirms there are students of that faith group at the school, then (as the 

. _ _ 
Minister for Education's delegate) approves accredited representatives to be religious 

Ehe prowsmn of R' "1 state schools instructors at the school‘ 

Qiigfizgregzgtifigtgldseigce 1910 
o The delegation to approve an accredited representative may: 

' 
o not be exercised by the delegate (by their choice) — resulting in the Minister for 

} _ 
Education making the decision 

ln 1964’ a IGQISIat'Ye change o be amended, to provide limitations on exercising the power in exceptional 
enabled :tant'accrzfadlte? 

. circumstances 

Lifgrfiazéftg pargsiégéosls in school o be revoked. so that only the Minister for Education may make the decision for all 

hours following previous provisions applications across all Queensland state schools. 

that o;1|y a minister of religion could NB: Any of these scenarios would have no effect on the entitlement of ministers of 

provide RI (17/170557). religion to provide R1, as they are not subject to ministerial approval. 

_g 
o Public outcry, complaint lodged with the department o Inconsistency with the Act. c Contrary to previous public Implications: 

5 and/or court challenges from the group. , Inconsistency with the commit-ment by Ministef for . Compliance with the Act 
g: . Financial costs associated with Court proceedings. department's RI policy statement Educzyon 

Ft: 
nglegnslatlvete 

‘2235136 . Compliance with the department's RI policy statement. 

Tu‘; 
o Complaint / court outcome not guaranteed. that reqwres all Queensland state 

{DegriliraaegntQ 
( 

:tsit?gr??recarg Ql d 
o Compliance with the Human Rights Act 2019 and anti-discrimination legislation. 

~ 0 Lobbying by those aligned to the group's position schools to respect the ry p 
P bl‘ t f th dt th ' ' 

t t h | 

,c, 
_ ' w 

- 

background and beliefs of all Parents for Secular State Schools). o u IC ou cry rom ose oppose o e group s presence |n s a e sc oo s. 

_g 
0 Possible Posmve supgort from stakeholders opposed t0 students and staff by not - COnsiderable time required to 0 Media attention‘ 

g: 
the group S Presence m Siate schools. promoting, or being perceived as achieve change. Safeguards: 

TE‘- 
' Medla attentlon. promoting, any particular set °f o Until legislative change occurs, if v The RI program to be delivered is reviewed to ensure content and activities do not 

contravene legislation or departmental procedures, and are developmentally appropriate. 

o RI is delivered in a separate area. 
o A school staff member is always present during the delivery of RI. 

. Students may only panicipate if a parent has given written permission for them to do so, 
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

o only deliver the program authorised program by their faith group (can't go "off-script”) 

. Principals register the attendance dates and times of the religious instructors who attend 
the school to ensure only approved representatives are delivering RI. 

. Publications used for RI are not accessible to other students and are removed from the 
school premises at the completion of Rl. 

Ref: 21l78165
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DRAFT RESPONSE LETTER TO GROUP 

<ON SCHOOL LETTERHEAD> 

<Name of Group Leader > 

<Street> 
<SUBURB QLD 4xxx> 
<Email: > 

Dear <Name of Religious Leader > 

| refer to you letter dated <date> regarding providing a religious instruction program at this school. 

There is some doubt that the <name of group> falls within the meaning of religious denomination or 

society under section 76 of the Education (General Provisions) Act 2006 (the Act), and some uncertainty 
that <name of nominated minister> could be considered a ‘minister’ for the purposes of the Act. 

Given this, I am not in a position to grant approval of your request. 

You rs sincerely 

<Principal's Name> 
< Principal's school>
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Establishing a Religious Instruction (RI) arrangement in a Qld state school Department of Education 

SCENARIO 1 - Group n_o! 

recognised as a religious 
denomination or society 

Details 

Implications 

Public outcry, complamts and/or court 
challenges from the group 
Financial costs — Court proceedings 
Complalm/cour! outcome nm guaranteed 
Lobbying from supporters oi the group 
Posixlve support from critic of [he group 
Media attention 

Ref: 21l78792 

SCENARIO 2 - Schools dlvened ta not approve 

request Irom the group to establish RI 

No provisions under the Act (er such a 

direction. 
No precedent for such a dlrecflon. 

~ Inconsistent with the Act 
- Inconsistent wllh department policy 
' Potential breach of Human Rights Act 

2019/ anti-discrimination legrshmon 
- Potential Queensland Human Rights 

Commisslon appearances 
- Public omcrv about inconsisten: treatment 
- Possible suppon ‘ram cmics of (he group 
- Media aflEnKIOn 

SCENARIO 3 - Legislative change 

Minor change: Remove entitlement for certam 
religious groups to deliver RI, 

Major change: Remove all RI prowsions. 

' Conlrary to previous pubhc commitment to 
no legislaKive change 

~ Time required for change. In intenm, group 
entitled to deliver RI 

- Breach l incompatibility with Human Rights 

Act 2019/ anti discrimination qislalinn 
- Public consultation required 
- Consensus for change unlikely 
' Media attenllan 

Group Is recognised as a religious denomination/society 

SCENARIO 9 - Group approved to deliver RI 

Act allows delivery 0| RI by any religious denominaxion/society. 
Faith groups wrke to principal to establish RI. 

Prlnupal enablishes RI arrangement. 
Ministw for Education's power to approve accredned 

represenlaflve is delegated to principals 81 ADG SSO. 

This delegation may: 
- not be exercised by the delegate (by their choice) 
- be amended 
- be revoked. 
NB: Ministers of religlon ave no! subiec! to ministenal approval, 

' Compllance with the Act 
' Compliance with departmem poiicy 
- Compliance with the Human Rights Act 2019/ unn- 

discriminmian leglslntiun 
- Public outcry from criiics of the group 
- Media attention 

Safeguards 

. RI program is reviewed for consistency with legislatian, 
department procedures and age-approprialeness 

- RI is delivered in a separate area 
- School staff member always present 
' Students only particlpate with parent consenr 
~ Religious instructors are required to: 

o have a current and valid Blue Card 

o complete Student Protection / Code of Conduct Training 

o follow advica l directives of the principal 
o only deliver (he authorised program 

. Principals register attendance of RI inskruaors 
- RI publications are not accessible to other students
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENT LETTER TO GROUP 

<ON SCHOOL LETTERHEAD> 

<Name of Group Leader > 

<Street> 
<SUBURB QLD 4xxx> 
<Email: > 

Dear <Name of Religious Leader > 

I refer to you letter dated <date> regarding providing a religious instruction program at this school. 

At this time, l am not in a position to grant approval of your request. 

| have sought advice regarding this matter and hope to respond to you in due course. 

Thank you for your patience. 

Yours sincerely 

<Principal's Name> 
<Principal's School>

RTI Application 211957 - File B - Document 473 of 725
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BOULT, Fiona— 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Hello everyone 

WALSH, Becky 

Wednesday, 17 February 2021 9:49 AM 

GURNEY, Margaret; SWAYN, Natalie; BOULT, Fiona; KELLY, Peter; SMITH, Liam; 

ROBERTS, Tony; BUTCHER, Shelley; CROMBIE, Vicki; PrincipalComplexMatter; 

BRACKENREG, Nicole; JUMPERTZ, Torn; SMITH, Andrew 
Secretariat, RIQA; OADG, SSO 

Religious Instruction Classes 

Just to let you know where things are currently at: 

o Crown Law will provide a draft letter to ED Legal Services. This is expected to be received today. 

- Schools can use that letter to respond to the group. 

O Given the draft letter is expected to be received today, an interim response from the school/s to the 
group would not be necessary. 

o North Coast region is liaising with their schools on this matter. 

Nicole B — N0 action is required by SCE at this time. 

Kind regards 

Becky 

Becky Walsh 
Director 
State Schools — Operations 
Queensland Department of Education 

TI]??5735§19 | E: becky.walsh@ged.gld.gov.au | M: 

MonTueWedThuFri li°il 
Creative. connected, engaged 

Strategic Plan
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BOULT, Fiona 

From: WALSH, Becky 

Sent: Wednesday, 17 February 2021 9:51 AM 

To: GURNEY, Margaret; SWAYN, Natalie; BOULT, Fiona; KELLY, Peter 

Cc: Secretariat, RIQA 

Subject: RE: Religious Instruction Classes 

PS: l am going to contact Metro region to bring them up to date on this matter. 

Becky Walsh 
Director 
State Schools — Operations 
Queensland Depanment of Education 

T: 07 351 35919 
| 

E: bécky.walsh@ged.gld.gov.au | M:

Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri 

US$83 
Creative. connected, engaged 

Strategic Plan 

From: WALSH, Becky 

Sent: Wednesday, 17 February 2021 9:49 AM 

To: GURNEY, Margaret <Margaret.GURNEY@qed.q|d.gov.au>; SWAYN, Natalie <Nata|ie.SWAYN@qed.qld.gov.au>; 

BOULT, Fiona <Fiona.BOULT@qed.qld.gov.au>; KELLY, Peter <Peter.KELLY@qed.qld.gov.au>; SMITH, Liam 

<Liam.SMITH@qed.q|d.gov.au>; ROBERTS, Tony <Tony.ROBERTS@qed.q.gov.au>; BUTCHER, Shelley 

<Shelley.BUTCHER@qed.q|d.gov.au>; CROMBIE, Vicki <Vicki.CROMB|E@qed.qld.gov.au>; PrincipalComplexMatter 

<PrincipalComplexMatter@qed.q|d.gov.au>; BRACKENREG, Nicole <Nico|e.BRACKENREG@qed.qld.gov.au>; 

JUMPERTZ, Tom <Tom.JUMPER12@qed.q.gov.au>; SMITH, Andrew <Andrew.SMITH2@qed.qld.gov.au> 

Cc: Secretariat, RIQA <RIQA.Secretariat@qed.qld.gov.au>; OADG, SSO <SS0.0ADG@qed.qld.gov.au> 

Subject: Religious Instruction Classes 

Hello everyone 

Just to let you know where things are currently at: 

~ Crown Law will provide a draft letter to ED Legal Services. This is expected to be received today‘ 

O Schools can use that letter to respond to the group. 

o Given the draft letter is expected to be received today, an interim response from the school/s to the 

group would not be necessary. 

o North Coast region is liaising with their schools on this matter. 

Nicole B — No action is required by SCE at this time. 

Kind regards 

Becky 

Becky Walsh 
Director
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State Schools — Operations 
Queensland Department of Education 

T: 07 351 35919 
| 
E: becky.walsh@ged.gld.gov.au | M: 

Mon TU WOd TM Ffl ii’li 
Crmtive, connecled, engaged 

Strategic Plan
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BOULT, Fiona 

From: WALSH, Becky 

Sent: Wednesday, 17 February 2021 10:17 AM 

To: LLOYD, Donna; SWEEDMAN, Karen; KENWORTHY, Heien 

Cc: GURNEY, Margaret; SWAYN, Natalie; BOULT, Fiona; KELLY, Peter; BRACKENREG, 

Nicole; Secretariat, RIQA 

Subject: Religious Instruction Classes 

Dear Donna (& Karen & Helen) 

Thanks for taking my call this morning. 

As l mentioned: 

Crown Law will provide a draft letter to ED Legal Services. This is expected to be received today. 

Schools can use that letter to respond to the group. 

Given the draft letter is expected to be received by central office today, an interim response from 
the schooVs to the group would not be necessary. 

If Metro region can liaise with relevant schools on this matter this would be appreciated. 

l would imagine the letter would be provided to regions to provide to the school/s. Will let you know as/if l 

hear more about that. 

Kind regards 

Becky 

Becky Walsh 
Director 
State Schools — Operations 
Queensland Department of Education 

T: 07 351 35919 | E: becky.wa|sh@ged.gld.gov.au 
| 

M: 

Tue wn mu Fn WI II'II 
(matlve. connected, engaged 

Strategic Plan _ .
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Pages 509 through 518 redacted for the following reasons:
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Sch. 3(7)
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BOU LT, Fiona 

From: BOULT, Fiona 

Sent: Wednesday, 17 February 2021 2:10 PM 

To: GURNEY, Margaret; JUMPERTZ, Tom; WALSH, Becky; SWAYN, Natalie 
Cc: SEELEY, Nick 
Subject: RE: CL_DOCS-#11436153-v3—Draft_Ltr_to_Brother_Samael_Demo-Gorgon.doc 

Thanks Margaret 

Peter's free at about 2:30 and I'll show him before progressing further. 

Fiona 

Fiona Boult 
Director, Office of the Deputy Director-General 

P: O7 3034 4760! E: finnaboult@ged.gld.gov.au M: 

IMPORTANT: This e'mail (includingany attachments) may contain ‘egally privileged, confidential or private information and may be protected by copyright. You 

mav only use it if you are the person or persons n was intended to be sent to and if you use it in an authorised way. No one is allowed to use, review, alter, 
transmit, disclose, distribute, print or copy this e-mall without appropriate authorily 

If this e-mail was not intended for you and was sent to you by misfiake, please telephone or e'mail me immediately, destroy any hardcopies of this e<mai| and 
delete it and any coples of it from your computer system‘ Any legal pnvilege and confidentiality attached to this e'mail is not waived or destroyed bv that 
mistake. 
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Pages 520 through 521 redacted for the following reasons:
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
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BOULT, Fiona 

From: BOULT, Fiona 

Sent: Wednesday, 17 February 2021 3:40 PM 

To: SEELEY, Nick 

Cc: GURNEY, Margaret; SWAYN, Natalie; WALSH, Becky; JUMPERTZ, Tom 
Subject: FW: CL_DOCS-#11436153-v3-Draft_Ltr_to_Brother_Samael_Demo-Gorgon.doc 
Attachments: CL_DOCS~#11436153-v3-Draft_Ltr_to_Brother_Samae|_Demo-Gorgon.doc 

Hi Nick 

Peter has reviewed the attached. 

Please let me know if/when we are right to progress for use by schools. 

Thanks 

Fiona 

Fiona Boult 
Director, Office of the Deputy Director-General 

P: O7 3034 4760| E: fionabnuI!@ged.gld.gov.au M: 

IMPORTANT: This eimail (including any attachments) may contam legally privileged, confidential or private Information and may be protected by copyright You 

may only use it if you are the person or persons it was intended \o be sent to and if you use it in an authorised way‘ No one is allowed to use, review, alter, 
transmit, disclose, distribute, prim or copythis eimail without appropriate authoriiv‘ 

If this e-mail was not imended for you and was sent tn you by mistake, please telephone or e'mail me immediately, destroy any hardcopies of this email and 

delete it and any coples of it from your computer system, Any legal pnwlege and confidentiality attached to this e'mail is not waived or destroyed by that 
mistake. 
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Pages 523 through 524 redacted for the following reasons:
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[INSERT SCHOOL LETTERHEAD] 

l7 February 2021 

Brother Samael Demo-Gorgon 
Noosa Temple of Satan 

By email: noosatofs@gmail.com 

Dear Brother Samael 

Religious instruction in school hours 

I refer to your proposal to provide religious instruction at [insert school name]. 

As you [note in your proposal/may be aware], under section 76 of the Education (General 

Provixions) Ac: 2006 (the Act), a minister or an accmdited representative of a religious 

denomination or society may give religious instruction during school hours subject to certain 

conditions. 

However, it is the Department of Education’ s position that the Noosa Temple of Satan (the 

Temple) lS not a religious denomination or society for the purposes of section 76 of the Ac! 

because the Department understands gthat the Temple was established In mponsc to the 

Marrison Government’ s proposal fora religious discrimination bill and ma! most ofthe 

people who follow Satanism are atheism and do not believe that Smn =11!i Accordingly, 

the Department considers there lS a real question whether the Temple’ s true purpose is 

political as opposed to religious. There is also limited evidence to demonstrate that the 

Temple has sufficient membership as to be regarded as a denommation or society. 

Accordingly, as the Temple is not a religious denomination or society for the purposes of 

section 76 0f the Act it has no entitlement lo provide religious instruction at [insezt school 

name]. To the extem that your proposal is an application for approval under section 76 of 

the Act, it is no! a valid application. 

Thank you for your interest in religious instruction for our school. 

Yours sincerely 

INSERT SCHOOL PRINC!PAL‘S DETAILS] 

‘CTln-Iml [um]. Bundmmmmlslmiullndm 
3mm 511mm um nadil we WW 
mass- mum“ "mm (wadums h'gvmy/IQSIW
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BOU LT, Fionaf 
From: SEELEY, Nick 

Sent: Wednesday, 17 February 2021 3:41 PM 

To: BOULT, Fiona 

Cc: GURNEY, Margaret; SWAYN, Natalie; WALSH, Becky; JUMPERTZ, Tom 

Subject: Re: CL_DOCS-#11436153-v3-Draft_Ltr_to_Brother_Samael_Demo-Gorgon.doc 

Will do...thanks everyone. 

Regards 

Nick 

Sent from my iPhone 

0n 17 Feb 2021, at 3:39 pm, BOULT, Fiona <Fiona.BOULT@qed.qld.gov.au> wrote: 

Hi Nick 

Peter has reviewed the attached. 

Please let me know if/when we are right to progress for use by schools. 

Thanks 

Fiona 

Fiona Boult 
Director, Office of the Deputy Director-General 

v-I 61 aoéil7so| s; rim.boulxg-gg'édgldfloméu iv|= 

IMPORTANT: Th|s e-mail (including any atkachments) may contain legally privHeged, confidentral ov private information and may be 

protected by copyright. You may only use It if you are the person or persons It was inlended to be sent to and If you use it in an 

aukhorised way. No one is allowed to use, rewew, alter, transmit, disclose, distv'lbute, print or copy this e-mall without appropriate 

au(hority. 

If (hls e-mail was not intended for you and was sent (o VDu by mistake, please telephone or eimail me immediately, destroy any 

hardcoples of (hls e'maul and delete it and any copies of it from your computer system, Any legal prwllege and confidentiality attached to 

this e-mail IS not waived or destroyed by that mistake. 
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Pages 527 through 544 redacted for the following reasons:
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
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BOULT, Fiona 

From: WILLIS, April 

Sent: Friday, 19 February 2021 11:36 AM 
To: BOULT, Fiona 

Subject: Please call Becky Walsh < wants to let you know what she's not going to do re the 
Temple 2) Not urgent 

Kind regards 

April Willis 
Executive Officer for Peter Kelly 

Office of the Deputy Director-General 

State Schools Division 

Department of Education 

P: O7 3034 4752 

E: Agril.Willis@ged.g|d.gov‘au 
Level 22 

I 
Education House | 30 Mary Street l Bflsbane QLD 4000 

P0 Box 15033 I City East QLD 4002 --_ 
Queensland 

Please consider the environment before printing this email. 2' Governmen! 

IMPOH IAN?‘ W5 e marl {mcludmg any armrhmenrs) may conmm leqmiy prim/i'd, znflfydswrmf w pmmc mfommnon am may hp prntPrrPd by cocy'lt You 

may only 159 I: /f you arP ME pflrwn m {)FISOU5 u’ we; 'nteflded to by MEN t0 and If you U55 u‘ In rm aurhonssd wuy No on? w m'VOvvel/ Lu mi’, rnw'ew cE/ Hum/m’, 

d/qcfose, d!>f!lb‘1[tf,pn!\[0/ wuylm; a mun‘ mrhour appropnate uuiho/ety 

If mv wnun‘ wus no! wrenaeu ,‘m ,mu and was wm m you by rmsrake, pflmw ze/enhone m r-mU/V my umnemutelyv demcy any hardtoprss uffius e'mw/ and de/ere 

.1 and any (Op/CS o/ u from yum wmpuua' svsJH/yv Any legu‘ pn/u/Qgc and mn/uiemm/My ulvmhed m Mm P ma/ ‘s not wowed or destroyed by thar mam/<0 Un/ess 

exo/wr/y unnamed 1h? npwons expressed do no! flflPiSUVh'y rwpwsm the ojfrua/ nosmnn ofthe (lueenmnn nPflflff'VTFflf 0,‘ kducurron
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BOULT, Fiona§ 
From: Becky Walsh  

Sent: Monday, 22 February 2021 7:21 AM 

To: BUTCHER, Shelley; SMITH, Liam; GURNEY, Margaret; BOULT, Fiona; KENWORTHY, 

Helen 

Cc: BORZELLEGA, Melissa; JUMPERTZ, Tom; SWAYN, Natalie; ROBERTS, Tony; MURPHY, 

Cheryl; CROMBIE, Vicki; SWEEDMAN, Karen; LLOYD, Donna 

Subject: Fwd: Religious Instruction Classes 

Hi Shelley 

Our Division is yet to hear from the DG's office. Advice will come to the DDG’s Office. 

Regions will daintily be advised when a draft letter is available for use. 

All are aware ofthe urgency/ importance. 

Kind regards 

Becky 

Becky Walsh 
E: 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "BUTCHER, Shelley" <She||ey.BUTCHER@qed‘qld.gov.au> 

Date: 20 February 2021 at 7:50:44 pm AEST 

To: "WALSH, Becky" <Becky.WALSH@qed.qld.gov.au> 

Cc: "ROBERTS, Tony" <Tony.ROBERTS@qed.q|d.gov.au>, "MURPHY, Cheryl" 

<Cheryl.MURPHY@qed.qld.gov.au>, "CROMBIE, Vicki" <Vicki.CROMBlE@qed.q|d.gov.au> 

Subject: Religious Instruction Classes 

Hi Becky, 

l hope you had a lovey weekend. l was just wondering if you might be able to share an update of 
whether the Crown Law response has progressed through approvals yet. Our principals are 

understandably continuing to check-in regarding timelines and | was hoping to share an update 

Monday morning if possible. 

Many thanks for your understanding. 

Kind Regards 

sMeLLeg Butcher 

Director Regional Services 

North Coast Region 

Department of Education 
P:  

E: shelle .butcher ed. \d. w 
Level 5 

\ 
Mike Ahern Centre | 

12 First Avenue 
| 

Maroochydore QLD 4558 Queensland 
P0 Box S489 | Maroochvdore BC Q4558 sovpfnmefll
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Please consider the environment before prmting this emaiL 

Alwa 
Alwaysyswvivlagle. 

I-Emm
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Pages 548 through 549 redacted for the following reasons:
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Sch. 3(6)(c)(i)
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BOULT, Fiona — — — 
From: SEELEY, Nick 

Sent: Monday, 22 February 2021 2:23 PM 

To: BOULT, Fiona 

Subject: CL_DOCS—#11436153-v3-Draft_Ltr_to_Brother_Samae|_Demo-Gorgon.doc 

Attachments: CL_DOCS—#11436153-v3»Draft_Ltr_to_Brother_SamaeLDemo-Gorgondoc 

Hi Fiona, these are the slight amendments l made to the letter last week. 

Regards 

Nick

RTI Application 211957 - File B - Document 550 of 725
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[INSERT SCHOOL m-IEAD] 

17 February 2021 

Brother Samael Damn-Gorgon 
Noosa Temple of Satan 

By email: noontofs@gmail.com 

Dear Brother Samael 

Religious instruction in school hours 

I refer to your pmposal to provide religious instruction at [insert school name]. 

As you [note in your proposal/may be aware], under section 76 of the Education (General 

Pravivions) Ac! 2006 (the Act), a minister or an accredited representative of a religious 

denomination or society may give religious instruction during school hours subject to certain 

conditions. 

However, it is the Department of Education’s position that the Noosa Temple of Satan (the 

Temple) is not a religious denomination or society for the purposes of section 76 of the Act. 

The Department understands Ithat the Temple was established in response w the 

Commonwealth Govcmmcnt’s proposal for a refigious discrimination bill and that most of 
the pcople who follow Satanism are atheism and do not believ: that Satan exisd. 

Accordingly, the Department considers there is a real question whether the Temple‘s true 

purpose is political as opposed to religious There is also limited evidence to demonstrate 

that the Temple has sumcient membership as lo be regarded as a denomination or society. 

Accordingly, as the Temple is not a religious denomination or society for the purposas of 
section 76 of the Act it has no entitlement to provide rcligious instruction a! [insert school 

name]. To the extent that your proposal is an application for approval under section 76 of 
the Act, it is not a valid application. 

Thank you for your interest in religious instruction for our school. 

Yours sincerely 

1 
Communal [BCllrlagea bu sum llln'huwd m 

Bmlhu Samanl m the media - sec Wm‘; u/ngwmgg' album-black-
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Ruhgmh uhhuaum m \[|!k\k\l hvuu 

INSERT SCHOOL PRINCIPAL’S DETAILS] 

Cnrwl L“ m; z a“ 
Documml N0. 11416153
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BOULT, Fiona 

From: BOULT, Fiona 

Sent: Monday, 22 February 2021 2:24 PM 

To: WALSH, Becky 

Cc: SWAYN, Natalie; GURNEY, Margaret 

Subject: FW: CL_DOCS—#1 1436153-v3-Draft_Ltr_to_Brother_Samael_Demo-Gorgon.doc 

Attachments: CL_DOCS—#11436153-v3-Draft_Ltr_to_Brother_Samael_Demo-Gorgon.d0c 

Updates made by ODG last week. 

Fiona 

Fiona Boult 
Director, Office of the Deputy Director-General 

P: 07 3034 4760| E: fiuna.boult@gred.gld‘gcv.au M:  

IMPORTANT: This e-mail (including any attachments) may contam legally priwleged, confidential or private informatlon and may he protected by copyright Vou 

may only use it if you are the person or persons it was intended to be sent to and if you use it in an authorised way. No one is allowed to use, review, alter, 

transmIt, dlsclose, dismbute, prlnt or copy this e»mai| without appropriate authority‘ 

If lhls e-maIl was not intended for you and was sent to you by mistake, please telephone or e»mai| me immediately, destroy any hardcopies of this e-mall and 

delete it and any copies of it from your computer system. Any legal pnvilege and confidentiahtv anached to this e-mail is not waived or destroyed by that 

mistake. 

From: SEELEY, Nick 

Sent: Monday, 22 February 2021 2:23 PM 

To: BOULT, Fiona <Fiona.BOULT@qed.qld.gov.au> 

Subject: CL_DOCS—#11436153-v3-Draft_Ltr_to_Brother_Samael_Demo-Gorgon.doc 

Hi Fiona, these are the slight amendments l made to the letter last week. 

Regards 

Nick

RTI Application 211957 - File B - Document 553 of 725
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[INSERT SCHOOL LEI'I'ERHEAD] 

l7 February 202l 

Brother Samael Demo-Gorgon 
Noosa Temple of Satan 

By elluil: noosatofs@gmlil.com 

Dear Brother Samazl 

Religious instruction in school hours 

l refer to your proposal to provide religious instruction at [insert school name]. 

As you [mm in your proposal/maybe aware], under section 76 of the Education (General 

Pravixions) Act 2006 (the Act), a minister or an accredited representative of a religious 

denomination or society may give religious instruction during school hours subject Io certain 

conditions. 

However, it is the Department of Education’s position that the Noosa Tcmple of Satan (the 

Temple) is no! a religious denomination or society for [he puxposs uf section 76 of the Act. 

The Department understands hhat the Temple was establishcd in mpouse to the 

Cmunonwealtb Government's proposal for a religious discrimination bill and that most of 
the peuple whn follow Samism are atheists and dc not believe flu! Satan cxjsii 

V V V V 

'Co———_ n-mmcl]: Emm——mm 
Broil‘: Slmlcl 'Il \hc mil ' see 

- - - 4 , Wm > 

Accordmgly, the Department conslders there ls a real question whether the Temple s true gyr'ml" _M. - 
_ iriifllqglgyk 

purpose is political as opposed in religious. There is also limited evidence to demonstrate 

that the Temple has sufficient membership as to be regarded as a denomination or society. 

Accordingly, as the Temple is not a religious denomination or society for the purposes of 
section 76 of the Act it has no entitlement to pmvide religious instruction a! [insert school 

name} To the extent that your proposal is an application for approval under section 76 of 
the Act, it is not a valid applicatiqn‘ 

Thank you for your interest in religious instruction for our school. 

Yours sincerely
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kcllgiulh "Mum". m mm hnun 

INSERT SCHOOL PRINCIPAL’S DETAILS] 

Cm“ L.“ plgt z m 
Documml No 11416151
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BOULT, Fiona* 
From: GURNEY, Margaret 
Sent: Monday, 22 February 2021 3:04 PM 

To: BOULT, Fiona; WALSH, Becky 
Cc: SWAYN, Natalie 
Subject: RE: CL_DOCS—#11436153-v3-Draft_Ltr_to_Brother_SamaeLDemo-Gorgondoc 

Thank you. Has this been sent out to regions/principals? 

Margaret Gurney 
Assistant Director-General, State Schools - Operations 
Department of Education 
P: O7 3513 5836 | M:

E: margaretvgumeyfigedg|d.gov.au
1 

Level 15 | 30 Mary Street | Brisbane QLD 4000 
P0 Box 15033 | City East QLD 4002 

Inspiring minds. Creatlng opportunities. Shaping Queensland's future. 
_ . _ . , ‘ Queensland 

Please ccnsIder the emnronment before pnntlng thls email. fioygmmem 

We recognise the traditional owners of country and their continuing connection to land, air and sea. 
We pay our respecl to them and their cultures and to Elders past, present and emerging. 

From: BOULT, Fiona 

Sent: Monday, 22 February 2021 2:24 PM 

To: WALSH, Becky <Becky.WALSH@qed.qld.gov.au> 
Cc: SWAYN, Natalie <Nata|ie.SWAYN@qed.qld.gov.au>; GURNEY, Margaret <Margaret.GURNEY@qed.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: FW: CL_DOCS-#11436153-v3-Draft_Ltr_to_Brother_Samae|_Demo—Gorgon.doc 

Updates made by ODG last week. 

Fiona 

Fiona Boult 
Director, Office of the Deputy Director-General 

P: O7 3034 4760| E: ficnabounerLgldgavau MI

IMPORTANT: This e-mail (including any attachments) may conlaln legafly prlwleged, confidential or private Information and may he protected by copynght. You 
may only use it If you are ‘he person or persons it was intended to be Sent to and if you use it in an authorised way, No one IS ailowed to use, review, alter, 
transmn, d|sclose, dlsnibute, prmt 0r copy this e-maH without approprlate authorlty. 

If thls e'mall was not intended for you and was sent to you by mistake, please telephone or e~mai| me lmmedlately, destroy any hardcopies of this e'mail and 
delete it and any copies of it from your computa system Any legal pelIEgE and confidentiallty attached to ‘his e-mail IS not wan/ed or destroyed by that 
misiake. 

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

Sent: Monday, 22 February 2021 3:06 PM 

To: GURNEY, Margaret; BOULT, Fiona; WATERS, Nicole; OADG, SSO 

Cc: SWAYN, Natalie 

Subject: RE: CL_DOCS—#11436153-v3-Draft_Ltr_to_Brother_Samae|_Demo-Gorgon.doc 

No. Nikki has the latest. 

Letter (with brief) being drafted (by me) for central office to send. 

DG was to send — but he's not a delegate of the Minister. 

Brief will explain. 

Becky Walsh 
Director 
State Schools — Operations 
Queensland Department of Education 

T: 07 351 35919 | 
E: beckywalsh@ged,gld.gov,au | M:

Mon Tun Wnd Thu Fli II*EB 
Creative, connected, engaged 

Strategic Plan 

From: GURNEY, Margaret <Margaret.GURNEY@qed.qld.gov.au> 

Sent: Monday, 22 February 2021 3:04 PM 

To: BOULT, Fiona <Fiona.BOULT@qed.qld.gov.au>; WALSH, Becky <Becky.WALSH@qed.qld.gov,au> 

Cc: SWAYN, Natalie <Natalie.SWAYN@qed.qld.gov.au> 

Subiect: RE: CL_DOCS-#11436153-v3-Draft_Ltr_to_Brother_Samae|_Demo-Gorgon.doc 

Thank you. Has this been sent out to regions/principals? 

Margaret Gurney 
Assistant Director-General, State Schools - Operations 
Department of Education 
P: 07 3513 5836 | 

M

E: margaret.gurney_@ged.gld.gov.au I 

Level 15 | 30 Mary Street | Brisbane QLD 4000 

PO Box 15033 | City East QLD 4002 

Inspiring minds. Creating cpportunltles. Shaping Queensland's future. Queensland 
Please consider the environment before printing this email. Govern mgm 

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

To: WALSH, Becky <Becky.WALSH@ged.gld.gov.ag>
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Cc: SWAYN, Natalie <Nata|ie.SWAYN@ged.gld.gov.au>; GURNEY, Margaret <Ma aret.GURNEY ed. Id. ov.au> 
Subject: FW: CL_DOCS—#11436153~v3-Draft_Ltr_to_Brother_Samael_Demo-Gorgon.doc 

Updates made by ODG last week. 

Fiona 

Fiona Boult 
Director, Office of the Deputy Director-General 

P: 07 3034 4760| E: ii0n3‘boult@ged.gld‘gov.au M: 

IMPORTANT: This email [including any attachments) may contaln legally privileged, confidential or private information and may be protected by copyright‘ You 
may only use it if you are the person or persons it was intended to be sent to and if you use it in an authcnsed way. No one is allowed to use, review, alter, 
transmit, disclose, distribute, print or copy this e-mail without appropriate authority‘ 

If this e~mail was not intended ‘or you and was sent to you by mistake, please telephone or e'mail me immediately, deov any hardcopies of this e»mail and 
delete it and any coples of it from your computer System. Any legal privilege and confidentiality attached to lhls e-mail is not waived or destroyed by that 
mistake 

From: SEELEY, Nick 

Sent: Monday, 22 February 2021 2:23 PM 

To: BOULT, Fiona <Fiona.BOULT ed. Id. ov.au> 
Subject: CL_DOCS-#11436153-v3-Draft_Ltr_to_Brother_5amae|_Demo-Gorgon.doc 

Hi Fiona, these are the slight amendments l made to the letter last week. 

Regards 

Nick
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BOULT, Fiona 

From: 
Sent 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Importance: 
Sensitivity: 

Hi everyone 

WALSH, Becky 

Wednesday, 24 February 2021 10:1 S AM 
SEELEY, Nick; KELLY, Peter; BOULT, Fiona; GURNEY, Margaret; OADG, SSO; SWAYN, 

Natalie; SMITH, Liam; BUTCHER, Shelley; CROMBIE, Vicki; KENWORTHY, Helen; 

SWEEDMAN, Karen; LLOYD, Donna; O'DONNELL, Eugene; JUMPERTZ, Tom; SMITH, 

Andrew; WRIGHT, Katrina; ROBERTS, Tony; DlTTMAN, Barry; MURPHY, Cheryl 
BORZELLEGA, Melissa; MILNE, Cicely 
Status Update: DG brief 8L letter - Noosa Temple and RI 

DG Brief - Noosa Temple of Satan - Religious Instruction in Queensland State 

Schools.tr5 

High 

Confidential 

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

T: 07 351 35919 | E: becky.walsh@ged>gld.gov.au | M: 

MonTuaWodThuFri HB'IH 
Creative. connected. engaged 

Strategic Plan 

------ < Content Manager record Information >--—--- 

21/100876 DG Brief - Noosa Temple of Satan - Religious Instruction in Queensland State Schools 

21/100967 Attachment 1 - DG letter to Noosa Temple of Satan and Religious instruction in Queensland State Schools 

(February 2021). 

21/ 105924 Attachment 2 - Noosa Temple of Satan request to deliver religious instruction - Tewantin State School 

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

Thanks April 

Fiona 

BOULT, Fiona 

Tuesday, 2 March 2021 10:28 AM 
WILLIS, April 

SS, DeputyDG 
Content Manager Attachments : 21/100967 : Attachment 1 - DG letter to Noosa 

Temple of Satan and Reiigious instruction in Queensland State Schools (February 

2021). 
Attachment 1 — DG letter to Noosa Temple of Satan and Religious instruction in 

Queensland State Schools (February 2021)‘DOCX; Attachment 1 - DG letter to 
Noosa Temple of Satan and Religious instruction in Queensland State Schools 

(February 2021).tr5 

------ < Content Manager record Information >------ 

Record Number: 21/100967 
Title : Attachment 1 — DG letter to Noosa Temple of Satan and Religious instruction in Queensland State 

Schools (February 2021).
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Office of the 

Director-General 

Department of 

Education 

Mr Robin Bristow 
Noosa Temple of Satan 
Email: noosatofs@gmail‘com 

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
Biil and that most of the people who follow Satanism, do not believe that Satan exists. 

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
section 76 of the Act, it has no entitiement to provide religious instruction in Queensland state 
schools. To the extent that your proposal is an application for approval under section 76 of the 
Act, it is not a valid application. 

l trust this information provides clarification on this matter. 

Yours sincerely 

TONY COOK 
Director-General 

Ref: 211100967 
1 w||||am Shae! Brisbane 

cc: Principal, Centenavy State High School; QueenslanawooAusualia 

Principal, Sunshine Beach State High School; PO Box 15033 my 2w 
Principal. Tewantin Stale School; and Queensland 4002 Auslrslla 

Principal, Wilston State School‘ Wlhsitu www qed qld gov a“ 

ABN 76 337 613 B47
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BOU LT, FionaE 
From: WILLIS, April 
Sent: Tuesday, 2 March 2021 10:45 AM 
To: BOULT, Fiona 
Subject: Content Manager Attachments : 21/100967 : Attachment ‘I - DG letter to Noosa 

Temple of Satan and Religious instruction in Queensland State Schools (February 
2021). 

Attachments: Attachment 1 — DG letter to Noosa Temple of Satan and Religious instruction in 
Queensland State Schools (February 2021).DOCX; Attachment 1 - DG letter to 
Noosa Temple of Satan and Religious instruction in Queensland State Schools 
(February 2021).tr5 

ls this what you wanted? @ 

Kind regards 

April Willis | Executive Officer for Peter Kelly | Office of the Deputy Director-General, State Schools 
P: O7 3034 4762 | E: April.Wi|Iis@qed.qld.gov.au | E: DeputyDG.SS@qed.q|d.gov.au 

Please consider the environment before printing this email. 

------ < Content Manager record Information >------ 

Record Number: 21/100967 
Title : Attachment 1 - DG letter to Noosa Temple of Satan and Religious instruction in Queensland State 
Schools (February 2021).
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Queensland 
Govern ment 

Department of 

Education 

Mr Robin Bristow 
Noosa Temple of Satan 
Email: noosatofs@gmail.com 

Dear Mr Bristow 

Religious instruction in Queensland state schools 

I refer to the Noosa Temple of Satan (the Temple) proposal to provide religious instruction at 
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
the Temple has sufflcient membership in order to be regarded as a denomination or society. 

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
Principal. Sunshine Beach State High School; 
Principal. Tewantin State School; and 
Principal. Wilston Slate School. 

Education House 

PO Box 15033 City East 
30 Mary Street Brisbane 4000 

Queensland 4002 Australia 
Website www.qed‘q|d.gov.au 

ABN 76 337 613 647
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Pages 565 through 578 redacted for the following reasons:
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Sch. 3(7)
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BOULT, Fiona“ 
From: BOULT, Fiona 
Sent: Thursday, 4 March 2021 11:27 AM 
To: SS, DeputyDG 
Subject: RE: Due 4/03 12PM - Department Strategic Issues Register - Meeting with Chief of 

Staff — Friday 5 March 2021 
Attachments: Department Strategic Issues Register — 26 February 2021 (002).d0cx 

Thanks Sam 

Attached can g0. 

Fiona 

Fiona Boult 
Director, Office of the Deputy Director-General 

P: 07 3034 4760| E: ficna.bcu|t@ged‘gld4guv.au M:  

IMPORTANT Thls e'mail (including any anachments) may contaln legally privileged, confidential or pnvale Information and may be protected by copyrlght You 
may onlv use It If you are the person or persons it was Imended to be sent to and if you use It in an authurlsed way. No one is allowed to use, vewew, alter, 
nansmit, dlsclose, d|str|bute, print or copy this e-mali wlthom approprlate authonty 

If th1s e'mall was not mtended for you and was sent to you by mlstake, please telephone ore'rnaii me Immediately, destroy any hardcop|es of thls e-mail and 
deleKe I! and any coples of i! from your computer system. Any legal prllege and confldentialllv attached to this e~mai| is not waived or destroyed by that 
mmake 

From: BAEUMLER, Sam 0n Behalf Of SS, DeputyDG 
Sent: Thursday, 4 March 2021 11:05 AM 
To: BOULT, Fiona <Fiona.BOULT@qed.qld.gov.au> 
Cc: SS, DeputyDG <DeputyDG.SS@qed.qldvgov.au> 
Subject: Due 4/03 12PM - Department Strategic Issues Register - Meeting with Chief of Staff - Friday 5 March 2021 

Hi Fiona 

Updated issues register now attached for your review and approval to send to ODG. 

Approvals: 

$50 Please find attached the Department Issues Register, approved by Margaret. 
SSP Another NIL for SSP please. Approved by A/ADG SSP. 

SSIE SSIE have nil hot issues to include in this reporting. 
SSDI Deb has approved nil updates to the item on the Strategic Issues Register. Item to 

remain. 
SSRRI NIL for SSRRI 

Due to ODG 12PM today 4/03. 

Thanks 

Sam 

Office of the Deputy Direcior-General, State Schools 
Department of Education 

T: 3034 4761 E: Degu!yDG.$S@gedgldgovau l 

Level 22 | Education House |30 Mary Street | Brisbane QLD 4000 
PO Box 15033 | City East QLD 4002 | httgflwwweducation.gld.gov‘au[
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Insplrlng minds. Creating opportunities. Shaping Queensland's future 

This email (including any attached files] is intended only for the addressee and may comain confidential information. If vuu are not the addressee, you are 

notified that any transmission, distribution, printing or photocopying of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please 

immediately notify me. Unless explicitly attributed, the opininns expressed do no! necessarily represent the official position of the Queensland Departmeni of 

Education. 

From: PENNISI, Lisa 

Sent: Monday, 1 March 2021 12:35 PM 

To: SCHIMMING, Sharon <Sharon.SCHlMMlNG@ged.gld.gov.au>; ANSON, Duncan 

<Duncan.ANSON@ged.g|d.gov.au>; KELLY, Peter <Peter.KELLY@ged.g|d¢gov.au>; HOWE, Catherine 

<Catherine.HOWE@ged.gld.gov.au>; COOK, Shannon <Shannon.COOK@ged.gld.gov.au>; ALLEN, Craig (OIR) 

<Craig.Allen@oirvgld.gov.au>; DUNSTONE, Deborah <Deborah.DUNSTONE@ged.gId.gov.au>; ROBINSON, Lesley 

<Les|ey.Robinson@ged.gld.gov.au> 

Cc: ECEI, DDG <DDG.ECE|@ged.gld.gov.au>; PORTER, Tania <Tania.PORTERQged.g|d.gov.au>; DDG, Corporate 

Services <DDG.CorgorateSewicened.gld.gov.au>; STOLZ, Louise <Louise.STOLZ@ged.gld.gov.au>; SS, DeputyDG 

<DegutyDG.SS@ged.gld.gov.au>; BOULT, Fiona <Fiona.BOULT@ged.gld.gov.au>; policyperformanceandplanning, 

DDG <DDG.golicygerformanceandQIanningQgedgld.gov.au>; DULVARIE, Amanda 

<Amanda.DULVAR|EQged.gld.gov.au>; PES, DDG <DDG.PESQged.gld.gov.au>; MORAITiS, Deborah 

<Deb0rah.MORAITIS@ged.gld.gov.au>; Natasha Carstens <Natasha.Carstens@oir.g|d.gov.au>; SEELEY, Nick 

<Nick.SEELEY@ged.gld.gov.au>; WALLACE, Kira <Kira.WALLACE ed. Id. ov.au> 

Suhiect: Department Strategic Issues Register - Meeting with Chief of Staff - Friday 5 March 2021 

Good morning all 

Please find attached the Department Issues Register from the last meeting held Friday 26 February 2021. 

On behalf of the Director-General, can l request updated or new Strategic Matters by 12 noon Thursday 4 March 

2021 for the Director-General's meeting with the Chief of Staff on Friday 5 March 2021. 

Many thanks 

Regards 

Lisa Pennisi 
Executive Officer to the Director-General, Tony Cook 

Office of the Director-General 

Department of Education 
P: 07 3034 4752 | M: 
E: lisa.gennisi@ged.gld.gov.au 
Level 37 I 1 William Street | 

Brisbane QLD 4000 .w 

PO Box 15033 I City East QLD 4002 Wiltnd 
Please considerthe environment before printing this email. Guvernmem
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Department Strategic Issues Register 

Activities/Issues arising for M0 immediate attention — 26 February 2021 

mpanmem ofEflucalmn 

NO DATEADDED TOPIC DETAIL WHO 
STATUS (what ls required 
of the MO 

A representative uf the denanment will respond m the Noosa 
Temgle of Samn advising of (he department's position‘ 

3._ 4/03/2021 Religluus u As at 1 March 2021 the Noosa Temule of Satan had annlied to 4 fi 0 For noting 
instruction * Queensland stale school principals seeking to establish religious SSAO 

Noose Temgle instruction at the school. 
of Satan o 

1. 

2. 
‘I 

Formatted: Normal, lndent: Leh. ~O.12 cm. Hanging: 
0.63 cm, Space After 0 pt, Bulleted + Level; 1 1 Aligned 
a‘: 032 cm ‘ Indem at: O52 cm, Tab stops. N0‘ at 
8'68 c'“ 

‘ 
Formatted: Normal, Indem: Leh: -0.12 cm, Hanging; 
0.63 cm, Bulleted + Level: 1 + Aligned at 70.12 cm + 

lndent a‘: 052 cm
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
E: geter‘KELLYQged.gld.gov.au govfirnmcnl 
Level 22 | Education House | 3O Mary Street | Brisbane QLD 4000 
PO Box 15033 | City East QLD 4002 

Please consider the environment before printing this email. 

From: BOULT, Fiona 

Sent: Thursday, 4 March 2021 1:41 PM 
To: KELLY, Peter <Peter.KELLY@qed.qld.gov.au> 
Cc: SS, DeputyDG <DeputyDG.SS@qed.q|d.gov.au> 
Subject: For approval 

Hi Peter — for your approval of the attached brief to the DG to note the decision and to note you will be sending the 
letter. 

Fiona 

------ < Content Manager record Information >--- 

Record Number : 21/100876 
Title : DG Brief - Noosa Temple of Satan - Religious Instruction in Queensland State Schools 

---~--< Content Manager record Information > ------ 

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

Sent: Friday, 5 March 2021 9:19 AM 
To: WILLIS, April 
Cc: SS, DeputyDG 
Subject: Content Manager Attachments : 21/100967 : Attachment 1 — DDG SS letter to 

Noosa Temple of Satan and Religious instruction in Queensland State Schools 
(March 2021) 

Attachments: Attachment 1 — DDG SS letter to Noosa Temple of Satan and Religious instruction in 
Queensland State Schools (March 2021)‘DOCX; Attachment 1 - DDG SS letter to 
Noosa Temple of Satan and Religious instruction in Queensland State Schools 
(March 2021).tr5 

Hi April 

Can you please add Peter's electronic signature and save as a PDF in CM? 

Thanks 

Fiona 

------ < Content Manager record Information >~~~~ 

Record Number: 21/ 100967 
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
Noosa Temple of Satan gspamzfm 

of 

Email: noosatofs@gmail.com "a '°" 

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

/ l 
Ref? 21/100967 

cc: Principal, Centenary State High School; 
Principal. Sunshine Beach State High School; 
Principal, Tewantin State School; and 
Principal. Wilston State School. 

Education House 
30 Mary Street Brisbane 4000 
PO Box 15033 City East 
Queensland 4002 Australia 
Website www.qed.qld.gov,au 

ABN 76 337 613 647
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BOULT, Fiona 

From: WILLIS, April 
Sent: Friday, 5 March 2021 9:23 AM 
To: BOULT, Fiona 

Cc: SS, DeputyDG 
Subject: RE: Content Manager Attachments : 21/100967 :Attachment 1 - DDG SS letter to 

Noosa Temple of Satan and Religious instruction in Queensland State Schools 
(March 2021) 

Done - 21/130061 © 

Kind regards 

April Willis | Executive Officer for Peter Kelly | Office of the Deputy Director-General, State Schools 
P: 07 3034 4762 | E: April.Willis@qed.qld.gov.au | E: DeputyDG.SS@qed.qld.gov.au 

Please consider the environment before printing this email. 

----- Original Message-"- 
From: BOULT, Fiona 

Sent: Friday, 5 March 2021 9:19 AM 
To: WILLIS, April <Apri|.WILLlS@qed.qld.gov.au> 
Cc: SS, DeputyDG <DeputyDG.SS@qed.qld.gov,au> 
Subject: Content Manager Attachments : 21/100967 : Attachment 1 - DDG SS letter to Noosa Temple of Satan and 

Religious instruction in Queensland State Schools (March 2021) 

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
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BOULT, Fiona% 
From: BOULT, Fiona 

Sent: Friday, 5 March 2021 10:29 AM 
To: REYNOLDS, Paul 

Cc: SCE, Media 
Subject: FW: Religious Instruction in Queensland State Schools 
Attachmenu: DDG SS letter to Mr Robin Bris~on in Queensland State Schools.PDF 

FYI 

Fiona 

Fiona Boult 
Director, Office of the Deputy Director-General 

P: O7 3034 4760| E: fiona.boutgedgldgnvau M: 

IMPORTANT; Thls email (including any attachments) may contain legally pnvileged, confidential or private information and may he protected by copyright. You 
may only use it if you are the person or persons It was intended to be sent to and if you use it m an authorlsed way. No une is allowed to use, review, alter, 
transmit, disclose, distribute, pnm or copv this e'mall without appropriate authorlty‘ 

If Khls e-maIl was not intended for you and was sent to you by mistake, please telephone or e'mail me immediately, destroy any hardcopies ofthis e-mail and 
delete it and any comes of it from your computer system‘ Any legal pnvilege and confidentiality attached to this e-maII is no! waived or destroyed by that 
mistake. 

From: BOULT, Fiona On Behalf Of SS, DeputyDG 
Sent: Friday, 5 March 2021 9:47 AM 
To: 'noosatofs@gmail.com' <noosatofs@gmail.com> 
Cc: PRINCIPAL, Centenary State High School <Principal@centenaryshs.eq.edu.au>; PRINCIPAL, Sunshine Beach State 
High School <Principal@sunshinebeachhigh.eq.edu.au>; PRINCIPAL, Tewantin State School 
<Principal@tewantinss.eq.edu.au>; PRINCIPAL, Wilston State School <Principa|@wilstonss.eq.edu.au> 
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

E: DegugDGSSQged.gld.gov.au I 

Level 22 | Education House I30 Mary Streex | Brisbane QLD 4000 
PO Box 15033 | City East QLD 4002 | httg:[[www.education.gld.gov.au[ 

Inspiring mlnds. Creatlng opportunities. Shaping Queensland's future 

IMPORTANTz This e-mail [Including any attachments) may contain legally prlvileged, confidential or private lnformalion and may be protected by copynght You 
may only use it If you are \he person or persons It was Intended to be sent to and if you use it in an authorlsed way. No one is allowed to use, revlew, alter, 
transmit, disclose, distribme, prlnt or copv thls e-mail without appropriate auihority. 

If this e-mail was not intended for you and was sent to you by mis\ake, please telephone or e»ma|I me Immediately, destroy any hardcopies of this e'mail and 
delete it and any coples of it from your computer system, Any legal pnvilege and confidentiality attached to thus e'mail is not walved ordestroyed by that 
mistake.
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Queensland 
Govemment 

Mr Robin Bristow 
Noosa Temple of Satan Departmienl of 

Email: noosatofs@gmail.oom Edummn 

Dear Mr Bristow 

Religious instruciion in Queensland state schools 

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
05 / 03 l 2021 

Ref: 211100967 

cc: Principal, Centenary Stale High School; 
Principal. Sunshine Beach Sfiaie High School; 
Principal, Tewantin Slate School; and 
Principal, Wilsion Stale School. 

Education House 
30 Mary Street Brisbane 4000 
PO Box 15033 City East 
Queensland 4002 Australia 
Website www.qed qldgovau 
ABN 76 337 613 647
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Pages 588 through 625 redacted for the following reasons:
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
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BOULT, Fiona 

From: BAEUMLER, Sam 

Sent: Tuesday, 6 April 2021 2:26 PM 

To: BOULT, Fiona 

Cc: SS, DeputyDG 

Subject: 300/32/1821 : Information Management - Data Administration - Noosa Temple of 
Satan - Religious Instruction in Queensland State Schools 

Attachments: Information Management - Data Administration - Noosa Temple of Satan - 

Religious Instruction in Queensland State Schools.tr5 

Hey Fiona 

Here is the container for Noosa Temple of Satan - Religious Instruction in Queensland State Schools 

Currently it is restricted to ODDG SS however we can add others as required. 

Let me know if this is what you were thinking - happy to change/amend 

Thanks! 
Sam 

Sam Baeumler 
Executive Coordinator 

Office of the Deputy Director-General 
State Schools Division 

Department of Education 

P: O7 3034 4761 

------ < Content Manager record Information >------ 

Record Number: 300/32/1821 
Title : Information Management - Data Administration - Noosa Temple of Satan - Religious Instruction in 

Queensland State Schools

RTI Application 211957 - File B - Document 626 of 725

R
el

ea
se

d 
un

de
r R

TI
 A

ct
 b

y 
D

oE



BOULT, Fiona— 
From: BOULT, Fiona 

Sent: Tuesday, 6 April 2021 3:03 PM 

To: BAEUMLER, Sam 

Cc: SS, DeputyDG 

Subject: RE: 300/32/1821 : Information Management - Data Administration » Noosa Temple 

of Satan — Religious Instruction in Queensland State Schools 

That's great 

Thanks Sam 

Fiona 

Fiona Boult 
Director, Office of the Deputy Director-General 

P: O7 3034 4760| E: fionaboutgedgld,gov.au M:

IMPORTANT: This e-rnail (including any attachments) may contain legally privileged, confidential or private information and may be protected by copyright. You 

may only use it if you are the person or persons it was intended to be sent to and if you use it in an authorised way. No one is allowed to use, review, alter, 

transmit, disclose, disrribute, pnnt or copy thqs e-mail without appropriale authority, 

If this e-mail was not intended for you and was sent to you by mistake, please telephone or e'mail me Immediately, destroy any hardcopies of this email and 

delete it and any coples of It from your computer system. Any legal priviiege and ccnfidemiaiitv attached to (his e-mail is not wawed or destroyed by that 

mistake. 

From: BAEUMLER, Sam 

Sent: Tuesday, 6 April 2021 2:26 PM 

To: BOULT, Fiona <Fiona.BOULT@qed.qld.gov.au> 

Cc: SS, DeputyDG <DeputyDG.SS@qed.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: 300/32/1821 z Information Management - Data Administration - Noosa Temple of Satan - Religious 

Instruction in Queensland State Schools 

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
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------< Content Manager record Information >~----- 

Record Number: 300/32/1821 - 

Title : Information Management — Data Administration - Noosa Temple of Satan - Religious Instruction in 

Queensland State Schools
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Pages 629 through 630 redacted for the following reasons:
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Sch. 3(6)(c)(i)
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BOULT, Fiona§ 
From: BOULT, Fiona 

Sent: Thursday, 8 April 2021 10:54 AM 

To: GURNEY, Margaret 

Cc: OADG, SSO; WILLIS, April 

Subject: FW: Department Strategic Issues Register - Meeting with Chief of Staff — Friday 9 

April 2021 

Attachments: Department Strategic Issues Register — 25 March 2021.docx 

Hi Margaret 

I've included the Noosa Temple of Satan in the attached. 

Could you please let me know if you're okay with it? 

Thanks 

Fiona 

Fiona Boult 
Director, Office of the Deputy Director-General 

{071773034 4760| E: fiuna.boutged.gld.gov.au M: 

IMPORTANT; This e-maII (including any attachments) may contaln legally privileged, confidential or private information and may be protected bv copynght. You 

may only use It if you are the person or persons it was intended to be sent (o and if you use It in an authorised way‘ No one is allowed to use, reVIew, alter, 

transmil, disclose, distrlbute, print or copy (hls e-mail wlthout appropriate authority. 

If thls e'mail was not intended for you and was sent to you by mistake, please telephone or e-mall me immediately, destroy any hardcopies of this e-mall and 

delete it and any copIes o‘ ll from your computer system. Any legal pnvilege and confidentialilv attached to this e-mail is no! waived or destroyed by that 

mistake. 

From: WILLIS, April 
Sent: Thursday, 8 April 2021 9:39 AM 

To: BOULT, Fiona <Fiona.BOULT@qed.qld.gov.au> 

Cc: SS, DeputyDG <DeputyDG.SS@qed.qld.gov.au> 

Subject: FW: Department Strategic Issues Register - Meeting with Chief of Staff - Friday 9 April 2021 

Hi Fiona 

DSIR attached for your review and approval please‘ @ Due midday today. 

We only have content from SSO; all other branches were a NIL response. 

Kind regards 

April Willis | Executive Officer for Peter Kelly | 
Office of the Deputy Director~Genera|, State Schools 

P: O7 3034 4762 | E: Agril,Willis@ged.gld.gov.au | E: DegutyDGSSQgedgldgomau 

Please consider the environment before printing this email. ‘I 

From: PENNISI, Lisa 

Sent: Tuesday, 6 April 2021 10:02 AM 
To: SCHIMMING, Sharon <Sharon.SCHlMMlNG@ged.g|d.gov.au>; O'LEARY, Michael 

<Michael.OLEARY@ged.gld.gov.au>; NEUMANN, Regan <Regan.NEUMANN@ged.gld.gov.au>; WHITEHEAD, Annette 

<Annette.WHITEHEADQged.gId.gov.au>; COOK, Shannon <Shannon.COOK@ged.gld.gov.au>; ALLEN, Craig (OIR)

1

RTI Application 211957 - File B - Document 631 of 725

s.47(3)(b) - Contrary to Public Interest 

R
el

ea
se

d 
un

de
r R

TI
 A

ct
 b

y 
D

oE



<Craig.Al|en@oir.g|d.gov.au> 
Cc: ECEI, DDG <DDGlECEI@ged.g|d.gov.au>; PORTER, Tania <Tania.PORTERQged.g1d.gov.au>; MAUNDER, Britney 
<Britne .MAUNDER ed. Id. ov.au>; DDG, Corporate Services <DDG.CorgorateServicesQ-Qgedgld.gov.au>; STOLZ, 

Louise <Louise.STOLZQged.gld.gov‘au>; RAMSTROM, Yukie <Yukie.RAMSTROM@ged.gld.gov.au>; SS, DeputyDG 
<DegutyDG.SSQged.gld.gov.au>; BOULT, Fiona <Fiona.BOULTQged.gld.gov.au>; WILLIS, April 
<Agri|.WlLLlS@ged.g|d.gov.au>; policyperformanceandplanning, DDG 

<DDG.goliggerformanceandglanningQged.gld.gov.au>; PES, DDG <DDG.PES@ged.gld.gov_au>; Natasha Carstens 
<Natasha.Carstens@oir.gld.gov.au>; SEELEY, Nick <Nick.SEELEY@Qed.gld.gov.au>; RYAN, Kateena 
<Kateena.RYAN@ged.gld.gov.au>; LAIRD, Jennifer <Jennifer.LAIRD ed‘ Id. ov.au> 
Subject: Department Strategic Issues Register - Meeting with Chief of Staff — Friday 9 April 2021 

Good morning 

Please find attached the Department Strategic Issues Register from the last meeting held Friday 25 March 2021. 

On behalf of the Director-General, can l request updated or new Strategic Matters by 12 noon Thursday 8 April 
2021 for the Director-General's meeting with the Chief of Staff on Friday 9 April 2021. 

Many thanks 

Regards 

Lisa Pennisi 
Executive Officer to the Director-General, Tony Cook 
Office of the Director-General 
Department of Education 
P: o7 3034 4752 I M: 
E: |isa.gennisned.gld.gov.au 
Level 37 | 1 William Street | Brisbane QLD 4000 
PO Box 15033 

| City East QLD 4002 
_ _ _ ‘ . ‘ Queensland 

Please CONSIdEr the envwonment before prlntmg thIs emall. Govgynmenl
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Department Strategic Issues Register 

Activities/Issues arising for MO immediate attention — 25 March 2021 

Department of Education 

NO

H 

DATE ADDED TOPIC 

Noosa Temple 
of Satan 

DETAIL 

n A representative of the Temple (Trevor Bell) has lodged an 

application dated 31 March 2021 with the Supreme Court of 
Queensland seeking: 

o an order setting aside the department's decision that 
the Temple is not a religious denomination or society;g 

o a declaration that the Temple is a religious 
denomination or society 

on the grounds that: 
o the department took into account irrelevant 

considerations‘ 
o there was no evidence to iustify the conclusion that 

most Satanists do not believe in Satan or that the MW 
o there was a failure to take into account the www 
o the decision involved an error of law as to what 

constitutes a religious denomination or society. 
0 Information about the agglication's lodgement is Qublicly 

available on the Queensland Courts website. 
o The first directions hearing is listed for next Thursdav 15 April. 
0 Instructions have been given to Legal Services to engage Crown 

Law and Counsel to regresent the Degartment in these 
groceedings. 

WHO 

§§Q 

STATUS (what Is 

required of the M0) 

. ADG n Noting 

Lg, 
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BOULT, Fiona 

From: BOULT, Fiona 

Sent: Thursday, 8 April 2021 12:47 PM 

To: GURNEY, Margaret 
Cc: OADG, SSO 

Subject: RE: Department Strategic Issues Register - Meeting with Chief of Staff - Friday 9 

April 2021 

It's just for the DG to let the MO know where this is at. 

Fiona 

Fiona Boult 
Director, Office of the Deputy Director-General 

P: 07 3034 4760| E: fiona,boult@ged.gld.gov,au M:

IMPORTANT: This e-mail (including any attachments) may contam legally privfleged, confidential or private informaliun and may be protected by copyright. Vou 

may only use it if yuu are the person or persons it was intended to be sent m and if you use it in an authorised way. No one is allowed m use, review, alter, 

transmit, dlsclose, distribute, print or copy this eimail without appropriate authoriw. 

lfthis elmail was not intended foryou and was sent to you by mistake, please telephone 0r e'mail me immediately, destroy any hardcopies of this e-mail and 

delete It and any coples of it from vour computer system. Anv legal privnlege and confidentiality attached to this e~mail is not waived or destroyed by that 
mista ke. 

From: GURNEY, Margaret 
Sent: Thursday, 8 April 2021 12:44 PM 

To: BOULT, Fiona <Fiona‘BOULT@qed.qld.gov.au> 
Cc: OADG, SSO <SS0.0ADG@qed.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: FW: Department Strategic Issues Register - Meeting with Chief of Staff - Friday 9 April 2021 

Hello Fiona 
It's 0k — I'm just wondering whether it's a risk — or is itjust a matter of the DDG checking with the DG/Min re next 
steps? 

What do you think? 

From: BOULT, Fiona 

Sent: Thursday, 8 April 2021 10:54 AM 

To: GURNEY, Margaret <Mar aret.GURNEY ed. ld. ov.au> 

Cc: OADG, SSO <SS0.0ADG ed. Id. ov.au>; WILLIS, April <A ri|.WlLL|S ed. Id. ov.au> 

Subiect: FW: Department Strategic Issues Register - Meeting with Chief of Staff - Friday 9 April 2021 

Hi Margaret 

I've included the Noosa Temple of Satan in the attached. 

Could you please let me know if you're okay with it? 

Thanks 

Fiona 

Fiona Boult 
Director, Office of the Deputy Director-General 

P: 07 3034 4760| E: fiona‘bouIRQgedgldgovau M: 

RTI Application 211957 - File B - Document 635 of 725

s.47(3)(b) - Contrary to Public Interest

s.47(3)(b) - Contrary to Public Interest 

R
el

ea
se

d 
un

de
r R

TI
 A

ct
 b

y 
D

oE



IMPORTANT: This e»mail (including any attachments} may contain legally privileged, confidential or priva\e informaxion and may be protected by copyright. You 

may only use it if you are the person or persons it was intended to be sent to and if you use it in an authorised way. No une is allowed to use, review, alter, 

transmit, disclose, distribute, prml or copy this e'mail without appropriate auxhority4 

If \his e'mail was not intended for you and was sent to you by mistake, please telephone or e-mail me immediately, destroy any hardcopies ufthis e-mail and 

de\ete it and any coples of It from your computer system. Any legal pnvllege and confidentlality attached to this e-mail is not waived or destroyed by that 
mistake. 

From: WILLIS, April 
Sent: Thursday, 8 April 2021 9:39 AM 
To: BOULT, Fiona <Fiona.BOULT ed. Id. ov.au> 

Cc: SS, DeputyDG <De ut DG.SS ed. Id. ov.au> 

Subject: FW: Department Strategic Issues Register - Meeting with Chief of Staff - Friday 9 April 2021 

Hi Fiona 

DSIR attached for your review and approval please. @ Due midday today. 

We only have content from SSO; all other branches were a NIL response. 

Kind regards 

April Willis 
| 

Executive Officer for Peter Kelly 
| 

Office of the Deputy Director-General, State Schools 
P: 07 3034 4762 l E: April.Willis@qed,q|d,gov‘au | E: DeputyDG.SS@qed‘qld.gov‘au 

Piease consider the environment before printing this email‘ 1' 

From: PENNISI, Lisa 

Sent: Tuesday, 6 April 2021 10:02 AM 
TozSCHIMMlNG, Sharon <Sharon.SCHlMM|NG ed. Id. ov.au>; O'LEARY, Michael 
<Michael.OLEARY@ged.gld.gov.au>; NEUMANN, Regan <Re an.NEUMANN ed. Id. ov.au>; WHITEHEAD, Annette 
<Annette.WHlTEHEAD@ged.g|d.gov.au>; COOK, Shannon <Shannon.COOK@ged.gld.gov.au>; ALLEN, Craig (OIR) 

<Craig.Allen@oir.gld.gov.au> 
Cc: ECEI, DDG <DDG.ECEIQged.gld.gov.au>; PORTER, Tania <Tania.PORTERQged.g|d.gov.au>; MAUNDER, Britney 
<Britney.MAUNDERQged.g|d.gov.au>; DDG, Corporate Services <DDG.CorporateServices@qed.qld.gov.au>; STOLZ, 

Louise <Louise.STOLZQged.gId4gov.au>; RAMSTROM, Yukie <Yukie.RAMSTROM@ged_gld.gov.au>; SS, DeputyDG 
<De ut DG.SS ed. Id. ov.au>; BOULT, Fiona <Fiona.BOULTQgedlgldgovauz WILLIS, April 

A ri|.W|LLlS ed. Id. ov.au>; policyperformanceandplanning, DDG 

<DDG.golicygerformanceandglanningQgedgld.gov.au>; PES, DDG <DDG.PES@ged.g|d.gov.au>; Natasha Carstens 

<Natasha.CarstensQoirgld.gov.au>; SEELEY, Nick <Nick.SEELEY ed. Id. ov.au>; RYAN, Kateena 

<Kateena.RYAN@ged.gld.gov.au>; LAIRD, Jennifer <Jennifer.LAlRD@ged.gld.gov.au> 

Subject: Department Strategic Issues Register - Meeting with Chief of Staff - Friday 9 April 2021 

Good morning 

Please find attached the Department Strategic Issues Register from the last meeting held Friday 25 March 2021. 

0n behalf of the Director-General, can I request updated or new Strategic Matters by 12 noon Thursday 8 April 
2021 for the Director-General's meeting with the Chief of Staff on Friday 9 April 2021. 

Many the nks 

Regards
“ 

Lisa Pennisi t? 
Executive Officer to the Director-General, Tony Cook

' 

Office of the Director-General “ 
Department of Education Queensland 
P: o7 3034 4752 

| 
M:  Gowmmem
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E: lisa.gennisned.gld.gov.au 
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

Sent: Thursday, 8 April 2021 12:49 PM 

T0: PENNISI/ Lisa 

Cc: SS, DeputyDG; WILLIS, April 
Subject: RE: Department Strategic Issues Register - Meeting with Chief of Staff - Friday 9 

April 2021 

Attachments: Department Strategic Issues Register - 25 March 2021‘docx 

Hi Lisa 

Attached for DG meeting with M0 tomorrow. 

Fiona 

Fiona Boult 
Director, Office of the Deputy Director-General 

P: D7 3034 4760| E: fiona.hautged_gld.guv.au M:

IMPORTANT: This e'mail (including any attachments) may contain legally privileged, confidential or private information and may be protected by copyright. You 

may only use it if you are the person or persuns it was mended to be sent to and if yuu use it in an authorised way‘ No one is allowed to use, review, alter, 
transmit, disclose, distribute, prim or copy this e-mail without appropnate authority. 

lfthis e-mail was not intended for you and was sent to you by mistake, please telephone or eimail me immediately, destroy any hardcopies of this e-mail and 
delete it and anv copies of It from your computer system. Any legal privilege and confidentiality anached to this e-mail is not waived or destruyed hv that 
mlslake, 

From: PENNISI, Lisa 

Sent: Tuesday, 6 April 2021 10:02 AM 
To: SCHIMMING, Sharon <Sharon.SCHlMMlNG@qed.qld.gov.au>; O'LEARY, Michael 
<Michael.OLEARY@qed.qld.gov.au>; NEUMANN, Regan <Regan.NEUMANN@qed.q|d.gov.au>; WHITEHEAD, Annette 
<Annette.WHlTEHEAD@qed.qld.gov.au>; COOK, Shannon <Shannon.COOK@qed_qld.gov.au>; ALLEN, Craig (OIR) 
<Craig.Allen@oir.qld.gov.au> 
Cc: ECEI, DDG <DDG.ECE|@qed.qld.g0v.au>; PORTER, Tania <Tania.PORTER@qed.qld.gov.au>; MAUNDER, Britney 
<BritnevAUNDER@qed.qld.gov.au>; DDG, Corporate Services <DDG.CorporateServices@qed.qld.gov.au>; STOLZ, 

Louise <Louise.STOLZ@qed.qld.gov.au>; RAMSTROM, Yukie <Yukie.RAMSTROM@qed.q|d.gov.au>; SS, DeputyDG 
<DeputyDG.SS@qed.qld.gov.au>; BOULT, Fiona <Fiona.BOULT@qed.q|d.gov.au>; WILLIS, April 
<April.WlLLlS@qed.qld.gov.au>; policyperformanceandplanning, DDG 

<DDG.policyperformanceandp|anning@qed.qld.govlau>; PES, DDG <DDG.PES@qed.qld.gov.au>; Natasha Carstens 
<Natasha.Carstens@oir.qld.gov.au>; SEELEY, Nick <Nick.SEELEY@qed.qld.gov.au>; RYAN, Kateena 
<Kateena,RYAN@qed.q|d.gov.au>; LAIRD, Jennifer <Jennifer.LAIRD@qed.q|d.gov.au> 
Subject: Department Strategic Issues Register - Meeting with Chief of Staff - Friday 9 April 2021 

Good morning 

Please find attached the Department Strategic Issues Register from the last meeting held Friday 25 March 2021‘ 

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

Office of the Director»General 

Department of Education 
P: O7 3034 4752 

I 
M1

E: lisagennisned.gld.gov.au 
Level 37 | 1 William Street 

| 
Brisbane QLD 4000 

PO Box 15033 | City East QLD 4002 

Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
ashnd 
Gowmmem
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Bagamnem of Education 

Department Strategic Issues Register 

Activities/Issues arising for MO immediate attention — 25 March 2021 

NO 

I!“ 

DATE ADDED TOPIC 

Noosa Templem 
DETAIL 

o A representative of the Temple (Trevor Bell) has lodged an 

agglication dated 31 March 2021 with the Sugreme Court of 
Queensland seeking: 

o an order setting aside the department's decision that 
the Temple is not a religious denomination or society;

m 
o a declaration that the Temple is a religious 

denomination or sociegll 
on the grounds that: 
o the department took into account irrelevantw 
o there was no evidence to 'ustifl the conclusion that 

most Satanists do not believe in Satan or that the 
Temgle had insufficient membershig; 

o there was a failure to take into account the 
membershig of the Temple; and 

o the decision involved an error of law as to what 
constitutes a religious denomination or society. 

0 Information about the application's Iodgement is publicly 
available on the Queensland Courts website. 

o The first directions hearing is listed for next Thursday 15 April. 
0 Instructions have been given to Legal Services to engage Crown 

Law and Counsel to represent the Department in these 

groceedings. 

WHO 

ADG 

£52 

STATUS (what ls 
required of the MO 

Noting 

17,1 . 
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Legal Advice 

DDGIDG Speaking Notes 
Establishing a religious instruction (RI) arrangement in a Queensland state school 

o 

o 

o Potential for department/staff to be summoned to 
appear before the Queensland Human Rights 
Commission. 

o Public outcry about perceived inconsistent 
treatment between religious groups. 

o Possible support from stakeholders who are 
opposed to the group's presence in state schools. 

o Media attention. 

~ Likely breach / incompatibility with the Human 
Rights Act 2019, with limitation/s on human 
rights requiring justification/human rights 
override declaration. 

o Public consultation required in an environment 
of diverse and opposing views. 

. Media attention. 

_9 
1 - Group n_ot recognised as a Group is recognised as a religious denomination/society; 

2 2:33“ denommatlon or 
2: Schools directed to not approve requests 3: Legislative change 4: Group approved to deliver RI 

E 
y from the group to establish RI 

1;‘- Principal would deny the request There are no provisions under the Act for such a '2' Minor change: Removal entitlement for certain o The Act requires state schools to allow religious denominations or societies to 
.2 to establish RI, advising the group direction to be issued. religious groups to deliver RI in state schools. deliver Rl during school hours to students who are of that faith at the school. 

8 In wntlng. ‘9 Major change: Remove the provision relating - The Minister for Education’s power to approve an accredited representative to give 
E There is no precedent for such a direction being t0 R‘ altogether. RI is delegated to principals and the ADG SS-Operations. 

E issued t0 SChOOIS- 
_ _ _ 

o Faith groups write to the school principal to establish an RI arrangement. 
8 The prowsnon °f RI |n state SChOPIS has b_een o The principal confirms there are students of that faith group at the school, then (as 

permuted under Queensland leglslatlon slnce the Minister for Education's delegate) approves accredited representatives to be 
1910- religious instructors at the school. 

_ ' 
o The delegation to approve an accredited representative may: 

In 196¢_t, a leg|slat|ve change enaplgd an o not be exercised by the delegate (by their choice) — resulting in the Minister for 
accredlted representatlve of a rel|g|ous Education making the decision 
denomination {o provide RI in school hours, . . . . . . . . 

following previous provisions that only a minister 
o 

Zficifiesgnegésto 
prowde Ilmltatlons on exerclsmg the power |n exceptlonal 

of rel‘ ' 
Id 'de RI 17/170557 . lglOfl cou prov! ( ) 

o be revoked, so that only the Minister for Education may make the decision for 
all applications across all Queensland state schools. 

NB: Any of these scenarios would have no effect on the entitlement of ministers of 
religion to provide RI, as they are not subject to ministerial approval. 

_g o Public outcry from the group. . Inconsistency with the Act. - Contrary to previous public commitment by lmPIications: 
2g o Challenges/further lobbying by c Inconsistency with the department's RI policy Mlnlstgr for Educatlon to no leglslativg change . Compliance with the Act. 
a: the group and those aligned to statement that requires all Queensland state regardmg Rl- (Response to 2°19 Parllamentary . Compliance with me department's RI policy statement " ' ~ - ' etition from Qld Parents for Secular State ‘ii the group s posmon. schools to respect the background and bellefs of P 

_ Com liance with the Human Ri hts Act 2019 2 - Possible support from all students and staff by not promoting, or being 56h°°|$)- 
P b|‘p t f th 

g 
d h 

, . 

h l 2 stakeholders who are Opposed perceived as promoting, any particu!ar set of o Considerable time required to achieve change. 
' u _'c ou °'Y_ rom ose oppose tot e group s presence m state sc 0° s. 

‘$5 to the group’s presence in state beliefs in preference to another. . Until legislative change occurs, if the group is 
' Medla attentlon. 

g schools. o Potential breaches of the Human Rights Act recognised as a religious denomination/society, Safeguards: 
g- , Media attention. 2019. they would be entitled to deliver RI. o The RI program to be delivered is reviewed to ensure content and activities do not 

contravene legislation or departmental procedures, and are developmentally 
appropriate. 

o RI is delivered in a separate area. 
o A school staff member is always present during the delivery of RI. 
0 Students may only participate if a parent has given written permission for them to do 

so, and parents can change their child's participation at any time 
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
o only deliver the program authorised program by their faith group (can't go “off- 

script") 
. Principals register the attendance dates and times of the religious instructors who 

attend the school to ensure only approved representatives are delivering RI. 
o Publications used for RI are not accessible to other students and are securely stored 

or removed from the school premises at the completion of RI‘ 

Ref: 21l78165
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Establishing a Religious Instruction (RI) arrangement in a Qld state school Department of Education 

SCENARIO]. -Gr0upn_ot 
numbed a a religious 
diminution or society 

Details 

Implications 

- Public mncry, complaints and/or court 
challenges from the group 

~ Financial costs —Coun proceedings 
. Complaint/court outcome not guaranteed 
' Lobbying from supporters of the group 
' Positlve suppon from critics of the group 
- Media attention 

Ref: 21l78792 

SCENARIO l - Schools dlrected m not approve 

request from the |raup to establish RI 

No provlslons under the Act for such a 

direction. 
No precedent for such a directlcn. 

' Inconsistent with (he Aa 
' Inconsistent with depanment policy 
~ Potential breach 01 Human Rights Ac! 

2019/ anti-discrimination Iegislarinn 
- Potential Queensland Human Rights 

Commission appearances 
- Pub": outcry abou! inconsistem treatment 
- Possible support from crltics of the gruup 
- Media attentlon 

SCENARIO 3 ~ Leglslative change 

Mlnor change: Remove entitlement for certain 
religious gruups ta deliver RI‘ 

Maior change: Remove all RI provisions‘ 

' Contrary to previous public commitment to 
no legislative change 

- Tlme required for change, In interim, group 
entitled to deliver RI 

' Breach / Incompatibility with Human Rights 
Act 2019/ ant! discrimination legislation 

' Public consultation required 
- Consensus for change unlikely 
- Media attention 

Group ls recognised as I religious denomlnation/society 

SCENARIOJ - Group approved to deliver RI 

Act allows delivery of RI by any rellglous denomination/society. 
Faith grnups write (a principal to establish RI. 

Principal establishes RI arrangement. 
Minister for Education's power to approve accredited 
representative is delegated \u principals & ADG SSO. 

This delegation may: 
- not he exercised by the delegate (by their choice) 
' be amended 
. be revoked, 
NB: Mlnlsters oi rellglon are not subject to ministerial approval. 

' Compliance with ‘he Act 
. Compliance with department policy 
- Compliance with the Human Rights Act 2019/ unri- 

dlscrlmlnatlon leglslatlon 
' Publlc outcry from crltlcs of the group 

Media anentlon 

Safeguards 

' RI program is reviewed for consistency with legislation, 
department procedures and agrappmpriateness 
RI is delivered In a separate area 

Schoul staff member always present 
Students only participate with parent consent 
Religious Instructors are required to: 
o have a current and valid Blue Card 

o complete Student Prutectlnn / Code of Conduct Training 
o foilnw advice / directives of the principal 
o only deliver the authorised program 

- Principals register attendance of RI instructors 
- RI publications are not accessible (a other students
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Pa-e 1 013 
De-anmen! File Refl 21/100876 

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

- For the Director-General to note the Department of Education's finding that the Noosa 
Temple of Satan (the Temple) is n_ot a religious denomination or society under section 76 
of the Education (General Provisions) Act 2006 (the Act)‘ 

- For the Director-General to note the letter to be sent from the Deputy Director-General‘ 
State Schools to representatives of the Temple advising of this finding (Attachment 1). 

Key issues 

1‘ In February 2021, the principals of the following four schools received requests from 
leaders of the Temple to provide religious instruction at their school, on the basis that the 
Temple is a religious denomination or society (Attachment 2): 

— Centenary State High School (Metropolitan Region); 

— Sunshine Beach State High School (Nonh Coast Region); 

— Tewantin State School (Nonh Coast Region); and 

A Wilston State School (Metropolitan Region). 

2, Under section 76 of the Act, a minister, or an accredited representative, of a religious 
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

4. From statements attributed to leaders of the Temple in a Star Observer article dated 
1B October 2020 titled Noosa Satanic Black Mass Highlights Religious Freedoms 
Controversy (Attachment 3), it appears the Temple was established in response to the 
Australian Government's proposal for a religious discrimination Bill and that most of the 
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
made that the Temple is n_o; a religious denomination or society for section 76 of the Act. 

6‘ A draft letter advising the Temple of the recommended finding has been prepared by 
Crown Law to be sent from the Deputy Director-General, State Schools (Attachment 1).
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__ 
Pa-e 2 oi 3 

De-arlmenl File Ref. 21/100876 

Legal Implications 

7. If the letter as drafted is sent, it is anticipated that; 
~ lobbying, submission of complaints and/or court proceedings may be lodged by the 

group or other interested parties; 
— there will be financial costs associated with court proceedings; 
— the outcomes of court proceedings are not guaranteed; and 
— there will be continued media attention. 

Human rights 

8v Any findings on whether the Temple is a religious denomination or society will need to be 
compatible with human rights under the Human Rights Act 2019‘ 

9. A statement of compatibility has been prepared to guide consideration of human rights in 
relation to this matter (Attachment 4). 

Background 

10v A very small number of parents of students at the four schools have indicated that their 
children could participate in Satanist religious instruction should it be offered at the school. 

Recommendation 

That the Director-General: 

- note the finding that the Noosa Temple of Satan (the Temple) is n_ot a religious 
denomination or society under section 76 of the Education (General Provisions) Act 2006; 
and 

- note the letter to be sent from the Deputy Director-General, State Schools to 
representatives of (he Temple advising of this finding (Attachment 1). 

NOTE I APPROVED / NOT APPROVED 

fits/[dz 
Director-General 
De artment of Education 

./ / 5 110M 
E! Copy to Minister's Office 

Director-General's comments 

Action Officer Endorsed by Endmsed by Endorsed by Becky Walsh Tom Jumpertz Margaret Gurney Peter Kelly Director Executive Director Assistant Directur~General Deputy Director-General, 
Skate Schools — Operations Legal Services State Schools — Operations State Schools 
Ph: (07) 3513 5919 Ph: (07) 3513 5850 Ph: (07) 3513 5836 Ph: (07) 3034 4762 

Date: O4I03/2021 Date: 0410312021 Dale: 04/0312021
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FORM 1: 
SINGLE / COOPERATIVE ARRANGEMENT 
AND RELIGIOUS INSTRUCTOR APPROVAL 

1 February 2021 ‘\ 

Mr Rob Jennings 
Tewantin Slate School 
Werin St 
Tewantin Qld 4565 

Dear Principal 

RE: Capacity to provide a single arrangement religious instruction program (includlng religious instructor 
approval) 

Please find enclosed details of the Noosa Temple of Satan's capacjty to provide a single arrangement religious 
instruction program at your school, including list of religious leaders (Attachment 1) and training details of 
accredited representatives (Attachment 2) who will be delivering the religious instruction. 

Title of authorised program: Satanic Reiigious Instruction 

Aims and goals of the program: 

- To provide students with information about the religion of Satanism, including belief in Satan as a 
supernatural being, the canons of conduct and the tenets. 

n To help students analyse the information and critically evaluate the religion of Satanism. 

It is agreed that: 

' all approved religious instructors within this arrangement will onIy use the authorised program and materials 

| the religious leader/s will continue to monitor and review the program 0f instruction and approve the content 

~ particular religious and denominational activities organised cutside the school will not be advertised during 
religious instruction lessons 

- all accredited representatives will meet the criteria determined by their faith group to be an approved 
religious instructor 

- all accredited representatives have completed/are participating in faith-based religious instructor training 

o a" accredited representatives have a current Blue Card prior to entry into a school 

- all accredited representatives are familiar with Chapter 5, $76 and Chapter 19, 5.426 (Confidentiality) of the 
Education (General Provisions! Ac! 2006 

0 all accredited representatives are familiar with Part 5 and Pan 8‘ $.67 of the Education (General Provisions) 
Rgu/ation 2017 

0 all accredited representatives are informed of (he requirement for a" documentation to be kept current and 
secure. 

Should approval be granted, it is requested that a letter of approval be returned to Trevor Bell for distribution to 
each of {he accredited representatives listed. You will be notified of any changes to this list of accredited 
representatives. 

stow (aka Brother Samael Demo-Gorgon) 

Spiritual Leader and Founder of The Noosa Temple of Satan 

EI'IC, Attachment 1 and Attachment 2
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Depammull u! Lumpwlq {@qm 

ATTACHMENT 1 

LIST OF RELIGIOUS LEADER/S 

Name of religious 
_ k 

Position Faith Group Signature Address leader 

'Robin Bristow Spiritual Noosa Temple 
7 

7
Leader and of Satan K’
Founder /I 

Note: Add or delete rows as required _
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T
he follow

ing accredited representatives have been nom
inated as rehgious instructors to provide the authorised program

. 
R

eligious leaders are responsible for determ
ining the training qualifications for accredited representatives to becom

e a religious instructor. 
N

am
e of accredited representative 

F
aith group 

B
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ard N
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ber 8- E
xpiry 

P
hone contact 

S
chool use only 

D
ate 

details 
S

chool-based induction 
Including fam

iliarity w
ith legislation, C
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onduct and 

S
tudent P

rotection training
‘ 

(date com
pleted) 
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2002390/1 
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T
he follow

ing person has been nom
inated as religious instruction coordinator for the single arrangem

ent: 
N
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e: 

T
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A
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httgzllw

w
w

‘Iggislationgld.gov.aulLE
G

lS
LT

N
/C

U
R

R
E

N
T

/E
/E

dcenP
rA

O
S

A
Q

df to provide religious instruction in school. T
he inform

ation w
ill only be accessed by authorised 

em
ployees w

ithin the departm
ent‘ Y

our inform
ation w

|II be stored securely and w
ill not be used or disclosed w

ithout your consent except as required or authorised by law
.
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ATTACHMENT 4 

Noosa Temple of Satan and religious instruction in Queensland state schools 
Human rights - statement of compatibility 

The following rights under the Human Rights Act 2019 (HRA) may be limited by a finding that 
the Noosa Temple of Satan (the Temple) is a not a religious denomination or society under 
section 76 of the Education (General Provisions) Act 2006 (EGPA) — 

~ 20 Freedom of thought, conscience, religion and belief 

( 1) Every person has the right to freedom of thought, conscience, religion and belief, 
including — 

(a) the freedom to have or to adopt a religion or belief of the person’s choice; and 

(b) the freedom to demonstrate the person ‘s religion or belief in worship, observance, 
practice and teaching, either individually or as pan‘ of a community, in public or in 
private. 

(2) A person must not be coerced or restrained in a way that limits the person’s freedom 
to have or adopt a religion or belief. 

u 21 Freedom of expression 

(3) Every person has the right to hold an opinion without interference. 

(4) Every person has the right to freedom of expression which includes the freedom to 
seek, receive and impact information and ideas of all kinds, whether without or outside 
Queensland and whether (a) oral/y; (b) in writing; (c) in print; (d) by way of art; or (e) in 
another medium chose by the person. 

v 27 Cultural rights — generally 

All persons with a particular cultural, religious, racial, or linguistic background must not be 
denied the right, in community with other persons of that background, to enjoy their culture, 
to declare and practise their religion and to use their language. 

A finding that the Temple does not constitute a religious denomination or society may limit the 
rights of Temple members and relevant students to — 

. demonstrate their beliefs in worship, observance, practice and teaching, either individually 
or as part of a community; 

0 express information and ideas; and 

v to enjoy, or declare and practise their culture! religion. 

The only limitation on the rights of Temple members and relevant students is in relation to the 
provision of religious instruction during school hours under section 76 of the EGPA. The finding 
does not otherwise limit their rights to demonstrate, express, declare or practice their beliefs 
in any other way. 

Further, section 76 of the EGPA creates an entitlement for a minister or accredited 
representative of a religious denomination or society to give religious instruction to students 
who are members of the denomination or society during school hours. The section only 
authorises religious instruction by a minister or representative of a religious denomination or 
society. It does not authorise the giving of non-religious instruction, or instruction by members 
of groups that are not a religious denomination or society. 

Given the limited scope of section 76, the Temple could not reasonably be considered a 
religious denomination or society if it is a non-religious philosophical and/or political group. 
The entitlement under section 76 is restricted to a minister or accredited representative of a 
religious denomination or society and does not extend to other types of instruction or non- 
religious groups.
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Department of Education 

FAST FACT — RELIGIOUS INSTRUCTION (RI) 

KEY FACTS 

- Under the Education (General Provisions) Act 2006, Queensland state schools must allow the 
provision of Religious Instruction (RI) for up to one hour each week during school hours, if 

approached by a faith group seeking to provide RI when students of that faith group attend the 
school. 

~ RI is provided to students from Year 1 to Year 12 in state schools (not Prep year). 

. Participation in Rl is not compulsory. A child will participate in RI or other instruction based on 

information provided by the parent on the Application for Student Enrolment form or in other 
written instructions. 

- At this time, there are no proposed changes to the RI legislation or policy for Queensland state 
schools. 

DATA 

- 689 state schools indicated that they offer RI (Source: School Information Collection 2020. Please 
note: This information has been provided directly by Queensland state schools). 

. As at 2 February 2021, of the 597,292 active student enrolments, OneSchool records show 

424,988 parent responses regarding RI participation: 

- 43% (183,063) indicate ‘Yes’ to RI if it is available; and 

- 57% (241,925 ) indicate ‘No’ to RI. 

0 Not all schools use OneSchool to record parent consent for RI participation. 

BACKGROUND 

. An optional Information and consent form - religious instruction and other instruction is available 
for schools to update student records regarding Rl participation 
(https:lleducation.qld.qov.au/parents/Documents/reliqious-instruction-consent-form- 
temglatedoc). 

. If a parent has indicated they do not want their child to participate in RI, or identified a religion not 

operating a program in the school, the child will receive other instruction supervised in a separate 
location. Other instruction may include wider reading, research or revision of work. 

n A parent can change their child's participation in RI or other instruction at any time by notifying the 
school in writing. 

0 RI instructors must hold a blue card and undertake departmental student protection and code of 
conduct training. A school staff member is also present during the delivery of RI. 

. Faith groups delivering RI in state schools include, but are not restricted to: Christian; Baha'i; 

Buddhist; Islamic; Jewish; Sikh and Hindu (Source: SurveyManager 2020 School Information 
Tool‘). 

o Major RI programs delivered in state schools: the Baha’i program, Buddhist program and Christian 
programs including ACCESS Ministries, Connect, GodSpace, Beginning with God, Christ our 
Light and Life and Big Questions (Source: School Information Collection 2020). 

o In Semester 2 2020, the Department of Education reviewed all state school websites to ensure RI 

program information is consistent with departmental expectations and allows parents to make an 

informed decision about their child's panicipation. Issues identified will be addressed by schools 
in Semester 1 2021. 

‘ Data taken directly from survey results as provided by Queensland state schools. 

Branch contact: Dr Natalie Swayn Current as at: 02 February 2021 

Phone: 3513 5953 CM: 21/28088 
Approved: Margaret Gurney, Assistant Director-General 
Mobile: pplication 211957 - File B - Document 687 of 725s.47(3)(b) - Contrary to Public Interest 
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STAKEHOLDERS 

0 The Religious Instruction Quality Assurance (RIQA) advisory group oversees and supports the 
provision of RI delivered by faith groups in Queensland state schools. It meets 4 times a year and 
is chaired by the Assistant Director-General, State Schools - Operations. RIQA is not a decision- 
making body. 

. In 2018, the Queensland Heads of Churches established a Multi-Faiths Peak Body to suppon RI 
instructor training and conduct reviews of RI programs to examine their compliance with 
departmental legislation and policy. While there is no department representation on this peak 
body, RIQA members provide updates about the work of the peak body. 

a The Queensland Parents for Secular State Schools (QPSSS) is an advocate for the removal of 
RI and chaplains from Queensland state schools. 

. On 17 October 2019, the Minister for Education's response to a QPSSS petition calling for a 
review of RI in state schools was tabled in Parliament — indicating that there is currently no plan 
to review the RI provisions of the Act, available at 
https://www.garliament.qld.qov.au/documents/tableOffice/TabledPapers/2019/5619T1859.Ddf. 

MEDIA 

o In recent months, there has been media attention about reports the Noosa Temple of Satan intend 
to deliver RI in Queensland state schools in 2021. 
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DUNN, Deepani 

From: 
Sent 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

WALSH, Becky 

Tuesday, 27 April 2021 7:41 AM 
JUMPERTZ, Tom; SMITH, Andrew; BORZELLEGA, Melissa; BULL, Stephanie; MILNE, 

Cicely 

SWAYN, Natalie; GURNEY, Margaret 
Fwd: Noosa 
file.pdf 

Well, there’s their argument outlined. 

Not sure if they’ll use Facebook followers as evidence of religious followers 

My team - would you pls save the article into CM? Thanks. 

Becky Walsh 
Director, State Schools - Operations 
Queensland Depaflment of Education 
T: 07 3513 5919 

| 
M:

E: Becky.Wa|sh@qed.q.gov.au 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "SWAYN, Natalie" <Natalie.SWAYN@qed.qld.gov.au> 
Date: 24 Apn'l 2021 at 2:58:10 am AEST 
To: "WALSH, Becky" <Becky.WALSH@qed.q1d.gov.au>, "GURNEY, Margaret" 
<Margaret.GURNEY@qed.qld.gov‘au> 
Subject: Noosa 

Get Outlook for iOS
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Hi, Natalie v 

£9; (figurierklllail E 

News > Insight 

Satanic panic in Qld Govt at religion’s 
push into schools 
A Satanist pushing for the religion to be taught in schools says many 
Queenslanders already hold similar beliefs. VOTE IN OUR POLL 

Des Houghton 

c 3 min read April 24, 2021 - 12:00AM g wauflerflmail l3 4 comments 

Sign up To BP Plus and earn up To DD,’ 
¥§QYDPQ bgpus Qantas Points Bums“ 
‘my. 

"h ’ 
REWARDS 

Landmark changes will be considered by the federal government to protect religious groups from anti- 
discrimination laws. Cabinet will meet on Tuesday to discuss a proposal for.._ 

A former St James Christian Brothers’ College student turned Satanist has 

launched a Supreme Court bid this week to have Satanism taught in religious 

instruction classes in Queensland state schools.
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Solicitor Trevor Bell, 54, is fighting on behalf of the Noosa Temple of Satan, 

which claims it was unlawfully barred from state schools earlier this year by 
Peter Kelly, the deputy-director general of state schools. 

The case has lifted the lid on the bizarre and disturbing world of black masses 

and devil worship by Satanists, who announced they will also support Premier 

Annastacia Palaszczuk’s mercy killing laws. 

Advertisement 

Sign up To BP Plus 
0nd earn up To 

150,000 bonus Qantas Points 

o 
bp'w 

b mus a BUSINESS pf 
1 REWARDS 

fevends 30 June TECs 

QPLLIL 

Bell said the Temple of Satan was seeking a judicial review of the department’s 

ban. A hearing was set for July. 

Bell released a letter from Kelly to Robin Bristow, the chief of the Temple of 
Satan. 

In it, Kelly said the Department of Education believed the Temple was not a 

religious dehomination or society and therefore had no entitlement to provide 

religious instruction in Queensland. 

Kelly also told Bristow his Temple of Satan did not have enough followers to 

claim religion status.
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Bristow disputes this, and told me he had 9000 followers and other “likes” on 

Facebook from as far away as Western Australia and South Australia. 

Trevor Bell, 56, has caused Satanic panic in the Queensland Government. 

Bell’s challenge had caused what I can only describe as a fit of Satanic panic in 

the Education Department, with minister Grace grace fearful the Satanists 

my win. I understand she has shared her fears with Mark Coleridge, the 

Catholic archbishop. 

FROM OUR PARTNERS [71' 

Watch every episode of True Blood on BINGE New customers get a 14 Day Free 
Trial
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Bell and Bristow are confident of victory, and take comfort in a 1983 High 

Court decision in favour of the Church of Scientology. 

The court found Scientology was a religion that could enjoy tax-exempt status 

because it had rituals, codes of conduct and believers in a supernatural being. 

“On the basis of that High Court decision, Satanism is a legitimate religion,” 
said Bell. 

He said Queensland’s Education Act confirmed the right of all religious groups 

to teach in schools. 

The department had no legal authority to stop Satanists if parents asked them 

to provide religious education lessons. 

Bell said the temple already had devotees seeking to allow Satanists into 
Brisbane’s Centenary State High and Wilston State schools, and thg fignghigg 
Coast’s Sunshine Beach State High and Tewantin State schools. 

Bristow, 55, who once contested the Senate for the Sex Party, said three more 

families had asked him to teach their children about Satanism after his sellout 

black mass at Noosa late last year. 

“We don’t see the devil as evil,” he said. 

“It’s a myth created by the Christians. To us, Satan is the hero who freed us 

from spiritual enslavement.
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Should Satanism be taught in Qld 
state schools? 

v

i 
ILI 

Yes, it's just another religion 

No, it's too dangerous 

No religion should be taught 

Unsure

n 
my - 7pm“ 

Cast your vote 

“Many people are Satanists without knowing it. They live their lives according 

to Satanic tenets. 

“Most Australians are no longer Christians.” 

Bristow said he had supporters from all walks of life. 

Bristow, who was born in South Africa, said he also campaigned for LGBT 

causes. 

“I identify as queer,” he said.
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“Queer is an all-embracing term, including gay.” 

But he was not sure he could be described as a devil worshipper. 

“I don’t worship anything except myself,” he said. 

Bell added: “I personally am a Satanist, but I don’t believe in Satan as a 

supernatural being.” 

He knows his push into schools will stir controversy. 

“People will be scared we are going to go into the schoolroom and smear 

chicken blood 0n the wall and make a pentagram, but the scariest thing we 
will do is t0 teach kids the truth about the bible and its failings,” he said. 

“And it is our hope some of our Satanists kids will tell the Christian kids some 

of the things they have learnt.” 

Bristow said his fellow Satanists were not followers, but collaborators. 

Their key tenets were rebellion, compassion, enlightenment, critical thought 
and indulgence. 

“We revere Satan as a figure who symbolises 

rebellion against tyrannical or arbitrary More Coverage 

authority,” he said. Schools where parents want 
Satanism taught 

Des Houghton is a media consultant and a 5:223:13‘ 
Stunt pUShes satamsm m 

former editor of The Courier-Mail, Sunday . . . . Hospital denles recognlslng 
Mail and Sunday Sun Satanism
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QGQQ 
Join the conversation (4 comments) 

More related stories 

Hospital closes for the night as billions spent on Games 

CM Insight 

Hospital closes for the night as billions spent on Games 

A Queensland crossbench MP says the state’s Olympics splurge has highlighted our yawning 
gap in health services. 

Dz 

Happy 2151:, son: Why love wins over ‘perfect’ parenting
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DUNN, DeeBani 

From: DUNN, Deepani 

Sent: Tuesday, 23 March 2021 2:37 PM 

To: WILLIS, April 
Cc: GURNEY, Margaret; DUNN, Deepani 

Subject: SSO ITEMS: Request for Agenda Items : 21/142571 : SSE Strategic Agenda - 25 

March 2021 

Attachments: SSE Strategic Agenda - 25 March 2021.DOCX; SSE Strategic Agenda - 25 March 

2021‘tr5 

Hi April, 

5 x items for SSE Strategic meeting this Thursday, approved by ADG SSO. 

Please note these are verbal updates only- no supporting documents required. 

Noosa Temple of Satan (request to reconsider decision) 

Do l get a silver star for meeting the deadline? ‘35% 

Thanks 

Dee 

Deepani Dunn 

A/ Executive Assistant, OADG 

State Schools — Operations 
Department of Education 

P: 07 3513 5838 

E: Deegani.Dunn@ged.gId.gov.au 
Level 15 | Education House | 30 Mary Street | Brisbane QLD 4000 

PO Box 15033 | City East QLD 4002 

Working together tn lift learning and skilllng outcomes for Queensland. " - 

Please consider the environment before printing this email. Q eensland 
6 0v e r n m e n t 

We recognise the traditional owners of country and their conlinuing connection to land, air and sea. 
We : our res -cl to them and their cultures and to Elde -ast, - sent and eme in‘ 

' “ ‘Qua-enslnfi 

Artistic tredit: ‘Com! Beds Down Undefv Josiah Omeenyo, 2011 

From: WILLIS, April <A ri|.WlLLlS ed. Id. ov.au> 

Sent: Tuesday, 23 March 2021 10:02 AM 

To: OADG, SSD <SS0.0ADGQged.gld.gov.au>; OADG_D&I <0ADG D&l@ged.gld_gov.au>; OADG_RR| 

<0ADG RRIQged.gld.gov.au>; 0ADG_SS|E <0ADG SSIEQged.gld.gov.au>; OADG_SSP 

<0ADG SSPQged.gld.gov.au>
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Cc: SS, DeputyDG <De ut DG.SS ed. Id. ov.au> ' 
Subject: FW: Request for Agenda Items : 21/142571 : SSE Strategic Agenda - 25 March 2021 

Hi teams! @ 

I'm out of the office tomorrow and so is Mel. To limit the work placed on Sam I'd like to send out the SSE agenda this 
afternoon. Can you please advise any items by 3:00pm? 

Thanks in advance. 

Kind regards 

April Willis | Executive Officer for Peter Kelly | 
Office of the Deputy Director-General, State Schools 

P: O7 3034 4762 | E: Agril.Willinedgldgovau | E: DegutyDG.SSQgedgld.gov.au 

Please consider the environment before printing this email. 1' 

From: WILLIS, April 
Sent: Monday, 22 March 2021 10:18 AM 
To: KELLY, Peter <Peter.KELLY ed. Id. ov.au>; WATERS, Nicole <Nico|e.WATERSQged.g|d.gov.au>; HANSEL, 
Stacie <Stacie.HANSELQged.gld.gov.au>; GURNEY, Margaret <Mar aret.GURNEV ed. Id. ov.au>; PROUD, Leon 
<Leon.PROUDQged.gId.gov.au>; DUNSTONE, Deborah <Deborah.DUNSTONE@ged.gld.gov.au>; NEUMANN, Regan 
<Regan.NEUMANN@ged.gld.gov.au> 
Cc: SS, DeputyDG <DegutyDG.SSQged.g|d.gov.au>; OADG, $50 <SS0.0ADG@ged.gld.gov.au>; OADG_DBJ 
<0ADG D&l@ged.g|d.gov.au>; OADG_RRI <0ADG RRl@ged.gld.gov.au>; OADG_SSIE 
<0ADG SSIE ed. Id. ov.au>; OADG_SSP <0ADG SSP@ged.gld.gov.au> 
Subject: Request for Agenda Items : 21/142571 : SSE Strategic Agenda - 25 March 2021 

Good morning members 

Please find attached the HPRM reference to the draft agenda for this week's SSE Strategic Meeting. 

Proposed agenda items and supporting materials for this Thursday's SSE meeting will be due to the ODDG SS for 
consideration by no later than COB Tuesdayv Papers will be distributed by 2:00pm Wednesday. 

Also, as a reminder and to ensure that all items and supporting materials are included on the agenda in a timely way, 
please follow the below process: 

0 For EMB items or papers that require a formal decision to be made by SSE, items must be moved via the 
normal HPRM process and include proposed meeting date in HPRM notes. 

u For other items with or without supporting material, please send an email to the SS DegutyDG mailbox and a 

copy to the Director ODDG SS. 

Thank you allv @ 

Kind regards 

April Willis 
Executive Officer for Peter Kelly 

Office of the Deputy Director-General 
State Schools Division 

Department of Education 

P: O7 3034 4762 
E: Agri|.Wi|lis@ged.g|d.gov.au 
Level 22 | Education House | 3O Mary Street | Brisbane QLD 4000 
PO 50x15033 | City East QLD 4002 -_-_ 

Queensland 
Piease consider the environment before printing this email. ‘f Government
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------ < Content Manager record Information >--»_-- 

Record Number : 21/142571 
Title : SSE Strategic Agenda - 25 March 2021
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f 
DUNN, Deeeani 

From: WALSH, Becky 

Sent: Monday, 1 March 2021 2:47 PM 

To: SMITH, Liam; MURPHY, Cheryl; BUTCHER, Shelley; CROMBIE, Vicki; KENWORTHY, 

Helen; SWEEDMAN, Karen; LLOYD, Donna; O‘DONNELL, Eugene 

Cc: GURNEY, Margaret; OADG, SSO; SWAYN, Natalie; BORZELLEGA, Melissa; BULL 

Stephanie; JUMPERTZ, Tom; SMITH, Andrew 
Subject: FW: Noosa Temple of Satan - RI lessons 

Attachments: Status Update: DG brief BL letter - Noosa Temple and RI; scan_gwi||25_ 
2021-02-05-14-06-57.pdf 

Hello everyone 

As at 1:00PM today, the DG brief and correspondence was with the Executive Director of the Office of the 
Director-General, for review and progression to the DG. 

The DG and his office are aware of the urgency of this matter. 

Kind regards 

Becky 

Becky Walsh 
Director 
State Schools — Operations 
Queensland Department of Education 

T: o1 351 35919 | E: beckylwalsh@ged‘gld.gov.au | M:

MOD Tu. Wed Thu Fri il?i! 
Creative, connected, engaged 

Strategic Plan 

From: MURPHY, Cheryl <Cheryl.MURPHY@qed.qld.gov.au> 
Sent: Monday, 1 March 2021 2:18 PM 

To: WALSH, Becky <Becky.WALSH@qed.q|d.gov.au>; SMITH, Andrew <Andrew.SMlTH2@qed.q|d.gov.au>; DlTTMAN, 

Barry <Barry.Dl‘|'I'MAN@qed.qld.gov.au> 

Cc: BUTCHER, Shelley <Shelley.BUTCHER@qed.qld.gov.au>; SMITH, Liam <Liam.SMlTH@qed.q|d.gov.au>; WILLIAMS, 

Grant (gwillZS) <gwil|25@eq.edu.au>; CROMBIE, Vicki <Vicki.CROMBlE@qed.q.gov.au> 
Subject: FW: Noosa Temple of Satan - RI lessons 

Dear Becky, 

Grant Williams, Principal of Sunshine Beach SHS has received an email from Trevor Bell, Solicitor (see below) in 

relation to Noosa Temple of Satan — Rl lessons. We believe that Trevor Bell is outlined as an accredited 

representative in the application received (see attached) 

We note DG brief and draft letter that was provided to us as outlined in email dated 24/2/2021 (attached), although 

we are unsure of where this correspondence is at in the system.
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Could you please provide update information in relation to the RI request and in response to the email received Hy 
the Principal today. 

Kind Regards 

Cheryl Murphy 
Principal Advisor 
School Support 
North Coast Region 
Department of Education 

P107 53 529276 
M: 
E: che[yLmurghnedgldgovau 
Level 05 | Mike Ahern Centre | 12 First Avenue | Maroochydore QLD 4558 
PO Box 5489 I Maroochydore QLD 4558 

Access the NCR Principal lnfodemic Toolkit for up to date COVlD-19 information here. 

From: WILLIAMS, Grant (gwill25) < wi||25 e .edu.au> 
Sent: Monday, l March 2021 1:57 PM 
To: MURPHY, Cheryl <Che I'MURPHY ed. Id. ov.au> 
Subject: FW: Noosa Temple of Satan - RI lessons 

$1M! MI/i'ms' 

Principal 
Sunshine Beach State High School 

». 
q m1 4:1- 

Crkos Provider Code: 0060M 1 0E1 lmemaflonal l Department of Education and Training 1 Trading as Education Queensland Inn 

Slum/mm Rum h Sm!" Iligi: $11‘:m Ann“ A ‘(law M" .hnnu/um Jim! :;.;amn’ am! 71/! uw $7! “'1! Idumlw [wwrlm m Um! 
[rm/annual 4 “Hm/Huh A‘! I/rv :3!!e wih'n’ HT hnx ii'641'll mm’ wnrk "Ty-1:} um“ i1‘\l’<‘\“l.\ h: If)" (inf-fl! Hui'fn 1n Hpi'l; l/n 

This message (including attachments) is intended for the addressee named above. It may also be confidential‘ 
privileged and/or subject to copyright. If you wish to forward this message to others, you must first obtain the 
permission of the author. If you are not the addressee named above, you must not disseminate, copy, communicate 
or otherwise use or take any action in reliance on this message. You understand that any privilege or confidentiality 
attached to this message is not waived, lost or destroyed because you have received this message in error. If you 
have received this message in error please notify the sender and delete from any computer. Unless explicitly 
attributed, the opinions expressed in this message do not necessarily represent the official position or opinions of the

2
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Stake of Queensland or the Department of Education, Training and Employment. Whilst all care has been taken, the 
Department of Education, Training and Employment disclaims all liability for loss or damage to person or property 
arising from this message being infected by computer virus or other contamination. 

From: BRYANT, Deidre (dbrya21) 
Sent: Monday, 1 March 2021 1:33 PM 

To: WILLIAMS, Grant (gwillZS) < wi||25 e .edu.au> 

Subject: FW: Noosa Temple of Satan — RI lessons 

From: trevor@xenor.com.au <trevor@xenor.com.au> 
Sent: Monday, 1 March 2021 1:30 PM 

To: admin@sunshinebeachhigh.eg.edu.au 
Subject: Noosa Temple of Satan - RI lessons 

1 March 2021 

To Sunshine Beach State High School 

Attention: The Principal 

Re: Religious Instructions Lessons by the Noosa Temple of Satan 

l act for the Noosa Temple of Satan. 

On or about the 3"‘ of February 2021 my client mailed to you notice of an intention to offer religious instruction 
classes pursuant to S.76(1) of the Education (General Provisions) Act. 

Pursuant to the regulations, the notice was given as a Form 1 Single Arrangement Capacity and Religious Instructor 
Approval. 

0n the 16"‘ of February my client requested by email that you provide the appropriate letter of approval. 

My client has not received any communication from you. 

If you do not respond by 5pm Friday the 5"‘ of March my client will have no option other than to treat your failure to 
communicate as a decision to refuse the application. 

If your intention is to refuse the application, please provide reasons. 

Yours faithfully 

Trevor Bell 

Solicitor
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., NN, Deepani 

From: WALSH, Becky 

Sent: Tuesday, 9 February 2021 1:54 PM 

To: GURNEY, Margaret 
Cc: SWAYN, Natalie; BORZELLEGA, Melissa; MILNE, Cicely; BULL Stephanie 

Subject: FW: Urgent Advice required regarding religious instruction | Our Ref-210315 

Attachments: ITEM 3 < ATTACHMENT 1 — DRAFT Guidelines for reviewing religious instruction in 

Queensland state schools.tr5; ITEM 3 — ATTACHMENT 1 — DRAFT Guidelines for 
reviewing religious instruction in Queensland state schools.DOCX 

ChecklnlnfolD: 637484736513479224 

Hi Margaret 

ln response to your questions below, my short answers would be, ‘We don't know.’ and ‘Not likely.’. 

Each faith group (not the department or school) determines the content of their RI program. 

There may be other RI programs that analyse/discuss other religions. We don't review all the RI programs 
provided across Queensland state schools and there is no central repository for the programs. 

If that was all that was to be delivered, it'd probably amount to religious education — for which there are QCAA 
subjects that schools can deliver to senior secondary students. 

In following the RI policy statement and its supporting documents, principals are to be satisfied that programs 
delivered in their school do not contravene legislation or departmental procedures, and that the teaching and 
learning approaches are appropriate for the intended student audience. 

Value judgements about the actual content to be delivered are not made. 

In 2018, we created a guide for principals to assist reviews of RI programs to be offered at their school. The 
guide was endorsed by RIQA, but not supported by the QTU and not published. I've attached it for your 
interest (18/632976). 

I understand a framework similar to ours is used by QUT to assess RI programs provided to the university 
by the Multi-Faiths RI group. 

Kind regards 

Becky 

Becky Walsh 
Director 
State Schools — Operations 
Queensland Department of Education 

T: 67 351 35919 | E: becky.walsh@ged.gld.gov.au | M: 

Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri i i $ E i 
Creative, connected, engaged 

Strategic Plan 

From: GURNEY, Margaret <Mar aret.GURNEY ed. Id. ov.au> 

Sent: Tuesday, 9 February 2021 12:27 PM
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I 

To: WALSH, Becky <Becky.WALSH@ged.g|d.gov.au>; SWAYN, Natalie <Nata|ie.SWAYN ed. 1d. ov.au>; 
BORZELLEGA, Melissa <Melissa.BORZELLEGAQged.gld.gov.au>; MILNE, Cicely <Cice| .MILNE ed. Id. ov.au>; 
BULL, Stephanie <Ste hanie.BULL ed. Id. ov.au> 
Subject: RE: Urgent Advice required regarding religious instruction | Our Ref:210315 

Ladies 
I have a question i 
Does any other religious instruction explicitly analyse/discuss other religions as per below‘)? 
If not is it appropriate to accept this curriculum? 

The Bible — For many people, the Bible prescribes ideal behaviour and morals. 
We look at who wrote the Bible, what morals the Bible recommends and 
whether they make sense? 

Other Religions i We look at other religions, the principal texts, what the 
followers believe and whether faith is a virtue? 

The Bible i We will explain that the Gospels were written long afier the death of 
Jesus by people who did not even know him. A key learning tool will be a 

documentary film called “Marketing the Messiah“ by Cameron Reilly. After this 
lesson, some students may conclude that Jesus never existed. 

The Bible continued i We will examine famous Bible stories such as the Great 
Flood and ask whether they could be true‘ We will also look at the story of 
Abraham being told to kill his son and we will ask whether this is an act of a 
loving God and whether Christians should be ashamed of this storyv 

Margaret Gurney 
Assistant Director-General, State Schools - Operations 
Department of Education 
P: 07 3513 5836 | M: 

E: margaret.gurney@ged.gld,gcv.au | 

Level 15 | 30 Mary Street | Brisbane QLD 4000 
PO Box 15033 

| City East QLD 4002 

Inspiring minds. Creating opportunities. Shaping Queensland's future. Queensland 
Please consider the environment before printing this email‘ Governmenl 

We recognise the traditional owners of country and their continuing connection to land, air and sea. 
We pay our respect to them and their cultures and to Elders past, present and emerging. 

From: WALSH, Becky <Beck .WALSH ed‘ Id. ov.au> 
Sent: Tuesday, 9 February 2021 12:02 PM 

To: GURNEY, Margaret <Margaret.GURNEY@ged.g|d.gov.au>; SWAYN, Natalie <Nata|ie.SWAYN@ged.gld.gov.au>; 
BORZELLEGA, Melissa <Melissa.BORZELLEGAQgedgld.gov.au>; MILNE, Cicely <Cice| .MILNE ed. Id. ov.au>; 
BULL, Stephanie <Ste hanie.BULL ed. Id. ov.au> 
Subject: FW: Urgent Advice required regarding religious instruction 

| 
Our Ref:210315 

Importance: High 

FYI 

Becky Walsh 
Director 
State Schools — Operations 
Queensland Department of Education 

T: 07 351 35919 | E Fec?y.@a|sh@ged.g|¢gov.au 
| 
M:

Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri
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Creative. connected, engaged 

Strategic Plan 

3
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Page 719 redacted for the following reason:
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
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WATERS, Nicole i — — 
From: WRIGHT, Katrina on behalf of GURNEY, Margaret 

Sent: Friday, 29 January 2021 11:28 AM 

To: OADG, SSO; WATERS, Nicole 

Subject: FW: Priority: Normal - Complaints and Compliments form — Reference 4GBAZFZT 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up 

Flag Status: Flagged 

Hey Niki 

Justin case you didn't see this. 

----- Original Message---—— 

From: SWAYN, Natalie <Nata|ie.SWAYN@qedvqld.gov.au> 

Sent: Friday, 29 January 2021 8:35 AM 
To: GURNEY, Margaret <Margaret.GURNEY@qed.qld.gov.au> 

Subject: FW: Priority: Normal — Complaints and Compliments form - Reference 4GBAZFZT 

FYI 

~----Original Message-~- 
From: feedback@smartservice.qld.gov.au <no-reply@services.qld.gov.au> 

Sent: Friday, 29 January 2021 8:24 AM 

To: School Operations, Enquiries <Enquiries.School0perations@qed.q|d.gov.au> 

Subject: Priority: Normal - Complaints and Compliments form - Reference 4GBAZFZT 

This message is from the Complaints and Compliments form 

Are you contacting us about: A compliment 

What happened: TO GRACE GRACE WHAT A BEAUTIFUL NAME l would hope and Pray you would have the sense to 

ACT AND STOP THIS EVIL AND IDIOTIC IDEA of satanism BEING TAUGHT IN QLD SCHOOLS before it becomes an 

epidemic of evil in your schools satanism is pure evil and if allowed in Brisbane schools you will have many more 

problems than you can handle suicide psychotic fits hallucinations as well as violence outbreaks and uch more 

CHANNEL 7 VIDEO LINK BELOW ..push to have satanism taught in Brisbane schools video by Ch 7 todayulf you want 

to see what satansim does to people go and visit a pschiatric ward ask the police jails are full of satanists and they 

want their kids to be taught this pure evil Please act before its TOO LATE Thanks for your attention in THIS VERY 

SERIOUS MATTER ..video link below https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=TwokJIjgg 

When did it happen: 

Approximately what time did it happen: 

What service does it relate to: Curriculum into the Classroom parent enquiries 

Service name (entered as free text): 

What department does it relate to: Department of Education

1
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Where did it happen: 

details: 

Expected outcome: 

CF SSQ Comments: 

Customer details 
Given name: 

Family name: 
Contact number: 
Email address:
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DUNN, DeeBani 

From: WALSH, Becky 

Sent: Tuesday, 24 November 2020 6:57 PM 

To: SWAYN, Natalie 

Cc: GURNEY, Margaret 

Subject: Re: HPE Records Manager Incoming Correspondence to Minister: 20/697048 : 

"URGENT" DEMO-GORGON Samael regarding religious instruction classes and 

the Noosa Temple of Satan 

Thanks Natalie 

I agree completely. 

Becky Walsh 
Director, State Schools - Operations 
Queensland Department of Education 
T: 07 3513 5919 | 

M: 
E: Becky.Wa|sh@qed.qld.gov.au 

On 24 Nov 2020, at 1:06 pm, SWAYN, Natalie <Natalie.SWAYN@qed.q1d.gov.au> wrote: 

Hi Margaret 

It is wholly inappropriate for us as public servants to respond to this complaint against 

cements made by the Minister. 

It is now with Nick S as no one will respond, and I have held firm that it is not our work. 

Just an FYI. 

Natalie 

-----On'gjna1 Message ----- 

From: NGUYEN, Melissa 
Sent: Tuesday, 24 November 2020 12:30 PM 
To: SWAYN, Natalie <Natalie.SWAYN@qed.qld.gov.au> 
Cc: SS, DeputyDG <DeputyDG.SS@qed.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: FW: HPE Records Manager Incoming Correspondence to Minister : 20/697048 : 

**URGENT** DEMO-GORGON Samael regarding religious instruction classes and the 

Noosa Temple of Satan 

FYI - we may get this back again dependent on Erika's conversation with the MO. 

Kind regards 
Mel 
Ext: 44736 

----- Original Message----- 
From: MORAITIS, Deborah <Deb0rah,MORAITIS@qed.qld.gov.au>

1
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Sent: Tuesday, 24 November 2020 12:29 PM 
To: HARRISON, Erika <Erika.HARRISON@qed.qld.gov.au> 
Cc: PES, DDG <DDG.PES@qed.qld.gov.au>; SS, DeputyDG 
<DeputyDG.SS@qed.qld.gov.au>; NGUYEN, Melissa 
<Melissa.NGUYEN@qed.qld.gov_au> 
Subject: HPE Records Manager Incoming Correspondence to Minister : 20/697048 : 

**URGENT** DEMO-GORGON Samael regarding religious instruction classes and the 
Noosa Temple of Satan 

Morning Erika 

I thought I should email you as this piece of correspondence has been doing the rounds. It 
does not sit with HR but given the content I have discussed it with Tom Jumpertz to seek his 
guidance. 

Tom is of the view that a response from SS would be most appropriate. This is not yet a 
formal complaint. SS will be able to provide the information concerning the provision of RI 
in schools particularly referencing the requirements of section 76 of the EGPA, 

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
E: deborahmoraitis@qed.qld.gov.au 
Level 22 

I 
Education House 

I 
30 Mary Street 

| 
Brisbane QLD 4000 PO Box 15033 

| 
City 

East QLD 4002 

Please consider the environment before printing this email. 

------ < HPE Records Manager record Information >------ 

Record Number Z 20/ 697048 
Title : **URGENT** DEMO-GORGON Samael regarding religious instruction classes 
and the Noosa Temple of Satan 

<mime-attachment> 
<URGENT DEMO-GORGON Samael regarding religious instruction classes and the Noosa 
Temple of Satan.tr5>

RTI Application 211957 - File B - Document 723 of 725

s.47(3)(b) - Contrary to Public Interest 

R
el

ea
se

d 
un

de
r R

TI
 A

ct
 b

y 
D

oE



DUNN, Deeeani 

From: SWAYN, Natalie 

Sent: Tuesday, 24 November 2020 1:07 PM 

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

It is wholly inappropriate for us as public servants to respond to this complaint against comments made by the 

Minister. 

It is now with Nick S as no one will respond, and I have held firm that it is not our work. 

Just an FYI. 

Natalie 

----- Original Message-~- 
From: NGUYEN, Melissa 

Sent: Tuesday, 24 November 2020 12:30 PM 

To: SWAYN, Natalie <Nata|ie.SWAYN@qed.qld.gov.au> 

Cc: SS, DeputyDG <DeputyDG.SS@qed.qld.gov.au> 

Subject: FW: HPE Records Manager Incoming Correspondence to Minister: 20/697048 : "URGENT" DEMO- 

GORGON Samael regarding religious instruction classes and the Noosa Temple of Satan 

FYI - we may get this back again dependent on Erika's conversation with the MO. 

Kind regards 

Mel 
Ext: 44736 

----- Original Message——--- 

From: MORAITIS, Deborah <Deborah.MORAlT|S@qed,qld.gov.au> 

Sent: Tuesday, 24 November 2020 12:29 PM 

To: HARRISON, Erika <Erika.HARRISON@qed.q|d.gov.au> 

Cc: PES, DDG <DDG.PES@qed.qld.gov.au>; SS, DeputyDG <DeputyDG.SS@qed.qld.gov.au>; NGUYEN, Melissa 

<Melissa.NGUYEN@qed.qld.gov4au> 

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

given the content | have discussed it with Tom Jumpertz to seek his guidance. 

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

Office of the Deputy DirectorGeneral 
People and Executive Services 

Department of Education 

P: 07 3034 5990 
M:  
E: deb0rah.moraitis@qed.qld.gov.au 
Level 22 | Education House | 30 Mary Street | Brisbane QLD 4000 PO Box 15033 I City East QLD 4002 

Please consider the environment before printing this email.‘ 

------ < HPE Records Manager record Information >------ 

Record Number: 20/697048 
Title 
of Satan 

"URGENT" DEMO-GORGON Samael regarding religious instruction classes and the Noosa Temple
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